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FILE NO. 190280 | ~ RESOLUTION NO.

[Annual Fundraising Drive - 2019]

Resolution designating those agencies qualified to particii:)_ate in the 2019 Annual Joint

Fundraising Drive fer officers and employees of the City and County of San Francisco.

WHEREAS, City and County of San Francisco Adminis.trative Code, Section 16.93-4
requires that by May 1st of each year, the Board of Supewieore, by résolution, shall designate
those agencies that qualify to participate in the City’s Annual Fundraising Drive for that year;
and '

!

WHEREAS, The agencies referred to below have each submitted an application for

partioipation in the 2019 Annual Fundraising Drive; and

WHEREAS, Appiicants are qualiﬂed to participate in the Annual Fundraismg Drive if
they meet the requirements contained in Administrative Code, Section 16.93-2; now,
therefore, be it

RESOLVED, That the Board of SuperyiSOrs of the City and County of San Francisco

finds that applicants who participate in the City’s Annual Fundraising Drive must meet the

following criteria contained in Administrative Code, Section 16.93-2:
1. An applioant must be a federated agency representing 10 or more charitable
organizations, of which at least 50 percent shall represent orgamzations located in
- the oounties of San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara, Alameda, Contra Costa,
and Marin; ' \’
2 The federated agency must certify to the Board that the Internal Revenue Service
has determined that contributions to all of ihe represented charitable organiiations

are tax deductible;

City Administrator '
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
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3. The fed'eréted agency must have been in existence with 10 or more qualified
charities for at least one year prior to the date of application ahdvprovide saﬁsfaétory '
evidence to‘that effect at the time of filing an application with the Board:;

4. The federated agency must submit its most recent certified audit at the time of filing
an application with the Board; |

5. The federated agency must submit an application to the Board that includeé all
information that may be relevant to the criteria listed above; and, be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors hereby finds and determines
that the requirements of Administrative Code, Section 16.93-2 have been met by the following
applicants: | | _

Americé’s Best Local Charities (formerly Local Independent Charities of America);
Asian Pacific Fund; EarthShare Célifomia; Global Impact; United Way of the Bay Area;
Community Health Charities Caivifornia; and, beit -

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the BOérd of Supervisors hereby designates the fol.lowing‘
agencies as‘agenboies that qualify to barticipate in the City's Annual Fundraising Drive for
2019: | |

America’s Best Local Charities (fofmerly Local Independent Charities of America);
Asian'Paciﬁc Fund; EarthShare California; Global Impact; United Way of the Bay Aréa;
Community Health Charities California: and, be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the designated agencies shall fulfill all obligaﬁoné and

responsibilities required of participants in the City’'s Annual Fundraising Drive.

City Administrator
' 'BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
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' SUMMARY OF FINDINGS
2019 Review of Applications
~ To Participate in Annual Combined Charities Fundraising Drive

SUMMARY OF METHODOLOGY AND FINDINGS

Our review consisted of an examination of the materials provided in File No. 190280 and follow up
conversations with representatives from some applicant organizations.

All six organizations that applied for participation in the 2019 Joint Fundraising Drive are in compliance with
the criteria established by the Mayor and Board of Supervisors in Administrative Code Section 16. 93~2

CRITERIA

Followmg is-a list of the criteria established by Ordinance and mformatron as to how the applicants met each
_ requirement. All agen01es satisfy City requirements.

Criterion A: Be a federated agency representing ten (10) or more charitable organizations of which 50 percent
shall represent organizations located in the coun’ues of San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara,
Alameda Contra Costa and Marin.

According to the City Attorney, “located iri the counties” may be defined as having offices, fundraising or
otherwise doing business in those counties. Administrative Code Sec. 16.93-2(a) lists these counties as San
Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara, Alameda, Contra Costa and Marin.

1. American’s Best Loeal Charities (formerly Local Independent Charities -LIC) .

America’s Best Local Charities represents over 380 agencies of which 50 percent or more are located in the
Bay Area counties.

2. - Asian Paciﬁc Fund-

Asian Pacific Fund represents 12 organizations, all of which are located in the Bay Area counties.

3. Community Health Charities

Community Health Charities represents 55 charitable agencies, of which 30. percent or more are located in
the Bay Area counties:

4, EarthShare of California (Env1ronmental Federation of Cahforma)

Earth Share of California represents more than 60 agencies, of which 50 percent or more located in the Bay
Area counties.

Page | 1
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. 5. Global Impact

Global Impact represents over 60 agencies, of which 50 percent or more are located in the Bay
Area counties. :

6. United Way of the Bay Area

United Way of the Bay Area represents 32 agenc1es all of which are located in the Bay Area ‘
counties.

Criterion B:  The federated agency must certify to the Board of Supervisors that the Federal
Internal Revenue Service has determined that contributions to all of the represented
charitable organizations are tax deductible.

Each of the applicant organizations included information from the Internal Revenue
Service indicating proof of their tax-deductible status.

Criterion C:  The federated agency must have been in existence with 10 or more qualified charities
for at least one year prior to the date of application and provide satisfactory evidence fo
that effect at the time of filing an application with the Board.

This criterion was met by all agencies.

Criterion D:  The federated agency must submit its most recent certlﬁed audit at the time of filing an
application with the Board.

The applicant agencies provided these documents, as detailed below:

1. American’s Best Local Charities (formerly Local Independent Charities) submitted Financial
Statements for the year ended April 30, 2018, an Independent Auditor’s Report by Maze &
Assoolates Aecountancy Coxporanon dated September 13, 2018.

2. Asian Pacific Fund submitted an Independent Auditor’s Report dated August 31, 2018, and
" Financial Statements of Financial Position dated December 31, 2017 prepared by Squarmilner.

3. Community Health Charities of California submitted Financial Statements and Supplemenfary
. Information for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, and a Report of Independent Audltors
by Cherry Bekaert dated February 14, 2019

4, EarthShare of Cahforma (Environmental Federation of California, Ino.) submitted Financial
~ Statements for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 with an Independent Auditors’ Report
by Bregante & Company, LLP, dated July 21, 2017.
5. Global Impact submitted Financial Statements for the years ended Tune 30, 2018 and 2017,

with an Independent Auditors’ Report performed by Gelman, Rosenberg and Freedman dated
February 6, 2019. :

Page | 2
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6. United Way of the Bay Area submitted a Report of Independent Auditors dated November 29,
2018 and Financial Statements for the years ending June 30, 2018 and-2017 performed by Moss
© Adams LLP. '

Crrterron E: Agencies that wish to participate in the Arrnual Drive are required to submit
applications to the Board of Supervisors that include all information that may be
relevant to the criteria listed in the Section.

All applicants provided documentation in their letters of application to the Board of Supervisors or
confirmed by telephone or email that they are in compliance with the requrrements of Section 16.93-2,
This constitutes “certlﬁcatron

Therefore, all applicants were in compliance with Criterion E.

Attachment: Federation contacts for 2019 campaign

Page | 3
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Contacts for Federations CCSF 2019 Campaign

Organization and address

Contact person, phone, email

Asian Pacific Fund
465 California Street, Suite 809
San Francisco, CA 94104

| Audrey Yamamoto

President and Executive D1rector
(415) 395-9985
audrey@a51anpac1ﬁcfund org

Community Health Charities

2363 Boulevard Circle, Suite 105.

Walnut Creek, CA 94595

Krystie Scull

Director, Business Development
(925) 521.6522
Kscull@healthcharities,org

of California

Eal l.huual Ul vqaliiviinig
49 Powell Street, Suite 510
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dave Coyle

lALOSCClu.tU h'r"" or

(415) 981-1999 x 305
dave@earthshareca.org

Global Impact:

66 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 310

Alexandria, VA 23314

Priti Derrick

Director of Charity Services
(703) 717-5232
charitypartnerships@charity.org

Local Independent Charmes

1100 Larkspur Landing Circle, Suite 340

Larkspur, CA 94939

Michelle Clancy

Campaign & Membership Servwes
(415) 925-2600
mclancy@meguireinc.com

United Way of the Bay Area
221 Main Street, Suite 300
San Francisco, CA. 94105

Stanislava Peycheva
Workplace Engagement Officer
(415) 808.4358 »
speycheva@uwba.org

Page | 4
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OFFICE OF THE

CET Y ADMENISTRAT OR

London N. Breed, Mayor ‘
Naomi M. Kelly, City Administrator -

April 1,2019

Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board o
Board of Supervisors ‘ o
City Hall, Room 244

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place o R
San Francisco, CA 94102 . : : ) G

Subject: 2019 Combined Charities Annual Fundraising Drive, File No. 190280

Dear Ms, Calvillo;

Pursuant tc Section 16.93-3 of the At’L“i’ixDLSLI’au‘VC CuuC iy officc has i’C‘v’lu wed the appuuati()uo »
to participate in the Annual Combined Charities Fundraising Drive. This review is in accordance
with the criteria delineated in Administrative Code Section 16.93-2.

. Our review indicates that all six agencies that applied to participate have met the critetia
determined by the Board of Supervisors. The agencies are: America’s Best Local Charities,
Asian Pacific Fund, Community Health Charities, Earth Share of California (Environmental
Federatlon of California), Global Impact, and United Way of the Bay Area.

Our review addresses the criteria delineated in the Administrative Code. We have recommended -

. that representatives of the applicant agencies attend the Budget and Finance Committee meeting
to respond to any questions the committee may have. Applicants will be notified of the date and
time of the meeting.

If you should have any questions or desire additional mforma’uon please contact Joan
Lubamersky (415) 554-4859 of my office.

Very truly yours
@ﬁm/c

Naomi M. Kelly
City Administrator

‘Enclosures

cc:  Applicant Federations

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 362, San Francisco, CA 94102
Telephone (415) 554-4852; Fax (415) 554-4849
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ASIAN
PACIFIC
FUND

A Community Foundation

February 14, 2019

Ms. Angela Calvillo

Clerk of the Board _
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
City Hall, Room 244

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
“San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Ms. Calvﬂlo:

The Asian Pacific Fund is pleased to apply for participation in the 2019 San Frandsco City and
County Employees Combined_ Charities Campaign. ‘

Founded in 1993, the Asian Pacific Fund is a charitable community foundation that is a
federation representing 34 organizations who serve the Asian and Pacific Islander community in
the Bay Area. Given that over 36% of the population in San Frandisco is Asian or Pacific Islander
American, we believe that many donors would appreciate having options that directly benefit

. this substantial constituent of our San Francisco community,

Enclosed please find all required materials in accordance with our unElerstanding of the -
Administrative Code set forth by the Board of Supervisors in Section16.93-2, which includes:

1. Alist of current Asian Pacific Fund affiliate organizations, all of which are located in
one of the 6 counties listed in Section 16.93-2. (Criteria A)

A copy of our IRS 501(c)(3) Tax Exempt letter (Criteria B)

Asian Pacific Fund’s 2018 CCSF brochure (Criteria C)

A copy of the Astan Pacific Fund’s most recent Form 990 (Criteria C)

A copy of the Asian Pacific Fund’s most recent certified audit (Criteria D)

v oW N

Any additional information we can present in order to support this application, please let us
know. '

Best regaids,

Y%

Board of Directors

Tom Cole - Chair
Managing Partner, Hone Capital -

Nelson Ishiyama - Treasurer.
President, Ishiyama Corporation

Emerald Yeh - Secretary
Journalist

' Christina Bui

Chief Revenue Officer & SVP Business
Developme;gt, Kranz & Associates

Steve Chen |
Co-Founder, YouTube

Kathy Chou
Vice President, VMware

David Chun
CEQ & Founder, Equilar

Peter Y. Chung ’
Munaging Director & CEO,
Summit Pariners .

Jan Kang

Chief Legal Officer, Chronicle

Andrew Ly :
President & CEO, Sugar Bowl Bakery

Raj Mathai
Anchor & Journaolist, NBC Bay Area

Michael A, Yoshikami
CEO & Founder, Destination Wealth
Management

Emeritus Board of Directors

Robert Lee
Former Chairman. of the Board, Blue
Shield of California

Raymond L. Ocampo Jr.-
President & CEO, Samurai Surfer LLC

Jerry Yang
Co-Founder, Yahoo!

President & Executive Director

Audrey Yamamoto

465 California Street, Suite 809 | San Francisco, C£\19§||04 | 415.395.9985 | www.asianpacificfund.org



ASIAN
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FUND

A Community Feundation

2019 Affiliate Organizations

Yu-Ai Kai/ Japanese American Community
Senior Service -

Code Organization Name Organization Phone = | Website
A800 Asian Pacific Fund (415) 395-9985 www.asianpacificfund.org
A801 APA Family Support Services (415) 617-0061 www.apafss.org
A802 Asian & Pacific Islander American Health (415) 954-9988 www.apiahf.org
Forum .
AB03 Asian & Pacific Islander Wellness Center (415) 292-3400 www.apiwellness.org
A804 Asian Pacific Environmental Network {510) 834-8920 www.apen4ej.org
ABO5 Asian Pacific Islander Legal Outreach (415) 567-6255 www.apilegaloutreach.org
_AB06 Center for Asian American Media (415)863-0814 www.caamedia.org
ABO7 Chinatown Community Children's Center (415) 986-2528 www.childrencenter.org
ABD8B Chinatown YViCA {415 }576-9622 WWW.YITiCast.org/chinatown
| AB09 | Chinese Newcomers Service Center (415) 421-2111 www.chinesenewcomers.org
A810 Chinese Progressive Association | (415) 391-6986 www.cpasf.org
A811 - | Community Youth Center of San Francisco (415) 775 - 2636 cycsf.org
A812 Donaldina Cameron House (415) 781-0401 www.cameronhouse.org
A813 East Bay Asian Youth Center (510) 533-1092 www.ebayc.org
A814 Eth-Noh-Tec ' (415) 282-8705 www.ethnohtec.org
A815 Filipino Advocates for Justice ) . {510) 465-9876 www.filipinosdjustice.org
A816 Filipino Community Center (Fiscal Sponsor: | (415) 333-6267 www filipinocc.org
Filipino-American Development Foundation) :
A817 . | Friends of Children With Special Needs {510) 739-6900 www.fcsn1996.0rg
A818 Gum Moon (415) 421-8827 WWW.EUMMOON.Org
A819 1-Sei, Inc. (510) 654-4000 www.j-sel.org
A820 Japanese Community Youth Council (415) 202-7909 www.jcyc.org
A821 Kimochi, Inc. ' (415) 931-2294 www.kimochi-inc.org
AB22 . Kokoro Assisted Living Inc. (415) 776-8066 www.kokoroassistedliving.org
A823 Korean Community Center of the East Bay (510) 547-2662 www.kcceb.org
A824 Lotus Bloom (510) 735-9222 www.lotusbloomfamily.org
A825 Narika (510) 444-6068 www.narika.org
" A826 North East Medical Services (415) 391-9686 WWW.Nems.org
AB27 Oakland Asian Cultural Center (510) 637-0455 www.o0acc.cc
A828 Richmaond Area Multi-Services, Inc. (415) 800-0699 www.ramsinc.org
A829 - Santa Clara County Asian Law Alliance (408) 287-9710 www.asianlawalliance.org
A830 SteppingStone (415) 974-6784 www.steppingstonehealth.org
A831 Vietnamese American Community Center of | {(510) 891-9999 www.vacceb.net
the East Bay _
AB32 Vietnamese Youth Development Center (415) 771-2600 www.vydc.org
A833 (408) 294-2505

www.yuaikai.org
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S Department of the Treasu
g@ﬂ IRS Ini%rnal Re\ﬂren:xee Sr:r?i crey . o
. In reply refer to: 0637874133

OGDEN UT 84201-0038 ' June 27, 2012 LTR 4168C 0
96-3201522 000000 DO

00040052
BODC: TE
ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
. 225 BUSH ST STE 5h90
cotx SAN FRANCISCO CA 941064-4294
B
_J’::._:
1248 ‘
Employer Identification Number: 964-3201522
Person to Contact: M. Pritchett
Toll Free Telephone Nuwmber: 1-877-829-5500
Dear TaXxpaver:
ihi in response to your June 18, 2812, reguest for informatien

Qur records indicate that vou were recognized as exeﬁpt under
. section B01(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in December 1994.

Dur records also indicate that vou are not a pbivate foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509(alX (1) and 170(h) (L) CAYC(vi). '

Donors may deduct contributiens to vou as provided in section 170 of
- the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code. '
Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specificallyv, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the .third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a 1list of organizations whose tax-exempt
status was revoked under section 6033(J) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011.
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0637874133
June 27, 2012 LTR 4168C 0
94-3201522 gopogo oo

00040053

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND . :
225 BUSH ST STE 590 : S
SAN FRANCISCD CA 96106-629G

If vou have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the beading of this letter. :

Sincerely. yours,

ot Ao

Sharon Davies
Accounts Management I
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A801

A812

‘Supporting Families & Children

APA Family Support Services

(415) 817-0061 | apafss.org

Promote healthy Aslan/Pacific Islander children and families by
providing family support services to prevent child abuse and
domestic violence. APA also advocates for culturally competent
services for APls through education, communlcatmg building
and leadership development

Donaldina Cameron House

{415) 781-0401 | cameronhouse.org

Cameron House empowers generations of Chinese American
individuals and their families to fully participate in and contribute
positively toward a healthy society, We put our Christian faith in

" action to help people learn, heal and thrive.

A817

Friends of Children with Special Needs
(510) 739-6900 | fcsn1996.0rg
FCSN's mission is to help children and adults with special

- needs (developmental disabilities) and their famlies to find love,

A818

AB23

AB24

A834

hope, and respect thorugh integrated community involvement.

Gum Moon

{415) 421-8827 | gummoon.org

Gum Moon supports women and children in geographic and
social transition. By providing a safe sanctuary to live in and
programs that develop life skills, Gum Moon fosters stability,
self-reliance, and full accecss to opportunity.

Korean Community Center of the East Bay
(510) 547-2662 | keceb.org

To empower Korean and other immigrant communities in
the Bay Area’ through advocacy, education, service and
development of community based resources.

Lotus Bloom

(610) 735-9222 | lotusbloomfamily.org

Lotus Bloom is a muiticultural, community-led organization
that empowers underserved community members with young
children. We create early childhood family resources centers
with innovative prgramming ensuring all children have a strong
start in life.

Wu Yee Children’s Services
{(415) 677-0100 | wuyee.org

~ Wu Yee's mission is to create opportunities for children to be

healthy, for families to thrive and for communities to be strong.

Supporting Seniors

A819

A821

A822

A831

J-Sei, Inc.

(510) 654-4000 | j-sei.org

The mission of J-Sei is to be a community and cultural”
organization that brings generations and families together to
nurture Nikkei values and tradition through a broad array of
senior services and educational community programs.

Kimochi, Inc.

(415) 931-2294 | kimochi-inc.org -

The mission of Kimochi, Inc. is to provide culturally-sensitive
programs and services to all seniors and their families to
preserve their dignity and independence, with a focus on the
Japanese American and Japanese speaking community.

Kokoro Assisted Living Inc.
(415) 776-8066 | kokoroassistedliving.org

. Located'in the heart of San Francisco’s historic Japantown,

Kokoro is a’ non-profit assisted - and independent living
community that blends Japanese and American heritage,
culture and cuisine through activities, celebrations and dining.

SteppingStone

(415) 974-6784 | stepplngstonehealth org
SteppingStone supports independent living for elders and
adults with medical challenges through a day health program
that optimizes the physical and psycho-social well-being of San
Francisco’s culturally diverse community.

A835 Yu-Ai Kai / Japanese Amerlcan Community

416

Senior Service .

(408) 294-2505 | yuaikai. org

Yi-Al Kai promotes healthy aging, successful independent
living, and advocates for all seniors, while embracing Japanese
American tradition.

For more information, please contact us:

Asian Pacific Fund

465 California Street, Suite 809

San Francisco, CA 94104

(415) 395-9985 | info@asianpacificfund.org
www.asianpacificfund.org
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*  PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

'Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 7
Department of the Treastry -B- Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 0 b
Intemal Revenue Service | B Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. . Inspéction”: :

OMBE No, 1545-0047

A For the 2017 calendar year, or taxyear beginning JUL 1, 2017

andending DEC 31, 2017

B Checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:

&e | ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
%%ﬁ?e Doing businessas _ ° : 94-3201522
return Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered 1o street address) Room/suite [ E Telephone number

et | 465 CALIFORNIA STREET 809 (415)395-9985
bt City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossrecelpts § 1,632,041,
Apended] AN FRANCISCO, CA 94104 H(a) Is this a group return

[ lfeet= I Name and address of principal officern AUDREY YAMAMOTO for subordinates? ___|__lYes No
pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Avre all subordinates inctudea2__lYes [_INo

1 Tax-exempt status: [ X1 601(c)(3) L 1501(5){ y<d (insertno) [_J 4947{a)(1yor L_] 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: p- WAW . ASTANPACIFICFUND.ORG

Hic) Group exernption number -

K Form of organization: | X | Corporation | | Trust || Assomatlon [__Totherl

T L Year of formation; 199 3 M State of legal domicile: CA.

[ Part1]{ Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or-most significant activities: THE MISSION OF THE ASIAN PACIFIC
:‘:: FUND IS TO STRENGTHEN THE ASIAN AND PACIFIC ISLANDER COMMUNITY  IN
§ 2 Check this box B L Tirtne organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
31 2 Mumber of voting members of the governing body (Part V, ine 1a) ~ 3 s 14
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . . . 4 14
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, ine 2a) . . i, 5 5
£ 6 Total number of volunteers (SSHMAE If NECESSAIY) ... 6] 35
§: 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column ©),line 12 o {72 ) 0.
b- Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line 34 ........... e tehrratieiienieiaseeit sttt se st e e et b 0.
Prior Year __Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl ne Th) ..ol 1,090,548. 1,182,260.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, tine 2g) ... 0. 0.
é 10 investment income (Part Vill, column (&), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ... 404,831, 313,615,
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column {A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) - -82,053. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIl], column (A), line12) ........ 1,413,326, 1,455,875,
18  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (), lines 1 3) ________________________________ 938,825, 335,853,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine 4) L 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part 1X, column (A), lines 510) ... 473,892, 266,357.
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (), line 1) . o, ' 0 . . 0.
g| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) - 82,186. R DR S e L
Y147 Other expenses (Part IX, column {A), lines 11a-11d, 11£248) .. .o, 357,722, 196,367.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) . .. 1,770,439, = 798,577.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ling 18 from ne 12 ..ol oo, -357,113. 697,298.
58 Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
£51 20 Total assets (PArtX, M0 16) ..ot 14,384,433, 15,609,670.
Zo| 21 Total abilties (Part X, M€ 26) __._.._.....oooooeoseesososes e 372,157. 348,654.
%’u?. Net assets or fund batances. Subtract line 21 fromlIne 20 ..ocivvcevveiriie i 14 , 012,27 5 . 15,261,016.

‘Part. IIJ Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign 5 Slgnature of officer

~ Date
Here AUDREY YAMAMOTO, PRESIDENT & EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print namie and Title
Prini/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature  Date : Check LI} PN

Paid DEBORAH KAMINSKI

! vemioet [PO0645581

Preparer |Fim'sname p SQUAR MILNER LLP

Firm'sEle. 33-0835986

Use Only | Firm's address b 135 MAIN STREET, 9TH FLOOR
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105-1815

Phoneno (415) 781- 2500

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

....... [__]Yes LjNo

782001 11-28-17  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2017)
S EE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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Form 990 (2017)  ASIAN PACIFIC FUND - 94-3201522  page?2

[ Part lIl'] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany line inthis Part Hl ... e [T

1

Briefly describe the organization’s missian:

THE MISSION OF THE ASIAN PACIFIC -FUND IS TO STRENG'I‘HEI\T THE ASIAN AND
PACIFIC ISLANDER COMMUNITY IN THE BAY AREA BY INCREASING PHILANTHROPY -
AND SUPPORTING THE ORGANIZATIONS THAT SERVE OUR MOST VULNERABLE
COMMUNITY MEMBERS.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on the

BHOF FOM 990 OF S90EZ? ..o oo [ Ives [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,
Did the organization cease conducting, or make sngnlﬂcant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... Cves No

If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for.each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported

4a

{Code: ) (Expenses § 45 3 945, including grants of $ ) 33 5 85 3 } (Revenue $

“TITLE: GRANTS AND SCHOLARSHIPS TO NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS SERVING THE

BAY AREA'S MOST VULNERABLE ASIAN AND PACIFIC ISLANDERS.

DESCRIPTION: ASTAN PACIFIC FUND DISTRIBUTED $247,185 IN GRANTS. OF
THIS, $1,250 CAME FROM GENERAL FUND 101 AND THE REST $245,935 CAME FROM
THE VARIOUS DAF'S TO A DIVERSE GROUP OF ASIAN ORGANIZATIONS IN THE BAY
AREA AND OTHER NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS. THESE GRANTS INCLUDED CAPACITY
BUILDING, SUPPORT FOCUSED LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT, FUNDRAISING AND
TECHNOLOGY FOR ITS AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONS, AND FUNDING FOR A
CITIZENSHIP AND CIVIC ENGAGEMENT INITIATIVE. THE FUND DISTRIBUTED o
NEARLY $90K IN SCHOLARSHIPS TO 61 STUDENTS, ALL SUPPORTED BY INDIVIDUAL

- DONORS .

4b

(Code; ) (Expenses $ 9 O 36 8 Including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
TITLE SERVICES TO DONORS (AND. THEIR LEGAL AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS)

DESCRIPTION: ASIAN PACIFIC FUND PROVIDES INFORMATION ABOUT THE NEED IN
THE ASIAN COMMUNITY WHICH IS OFTEN HIDDEN FROM PUBLIC VIEW, AND HOW

- CHARITABLE GIVING CAN BECOME PART OF ESTATE AND FINANCIAL PLANNING. THE

ASTAN PACIFIC FUND ASSISTED DONORS THROUGH SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMS, DONOR

" ADVISED FUNDS AND WORKPLACE GIVING CAMPAIGNS.

4c

(code: ) (Expenses $ 4 1 705. including grants of $ } (Revenue $ ) )

TITLE: S SERVICES FOR AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONS.

DESCRIPTION: THIS INCLUDES HELPING 70 SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA
ORGANIZATIONS WITH INFORMATION, CONSULTATIONS, AND WORKSHOPS TO
STRENGTHEN THEIR ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY IN AREAS SUCH AS FUND
DEVELOPMENT, DATA MANAGEMENT, PROGRAM EXPANSION, AND SUCCESSION
PLANNING SERVICE TO AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONS. ALSO, THIS INCLUDES
REGULAR OUTREACH TO BRING INFORMATION ABOUT THE NEEDS OF NON-PROFITS TO
THE ATTENTION OF POTENTIAL DONORS, TO BUILD COMMUNITY AMONG AFFILIATE.
ORGANIZATIONS. AN ANNUAL WORKSHOP IS CONDUCTED THAT FOCUSES ON BUILDING
THEIR CAPACITY.

4d

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenus $ ) )

4e

Total program service expenses - . 586,018.
s .

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) ' ' ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522  page3
‘RartV | Checklist of Reqmred Schedules ‘

Yes | No

1 s the orgdnization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947 (a)(1) (other than a private founda’non)

L R 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of ContrbUtorS e e 2 | X
8 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon o candldates for

public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, PArt] | oo ee e es e reeseeeae e erenons 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il || ........eeeeeoeeeeesrsessssses e 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c){6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-1972 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ' | s X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to .
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part| | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes;” complete Schedule D, Partfl 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "*Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part /il 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account fiability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete‘Schedule D, Part IV 9 X

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily rpqtr:rtpd endowments, permanent

endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VI, 1X, or X
as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,

=y
(=)

Part VI 11a| X
b Did the orgamzatnon repart an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is.5% or more of its total
* assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl .. " . 11b X
¢ Didthe organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartViti RS 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in ‘
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete SChedule D, PAtIX ... _......ccc.weorooeeomsveesreesssossossmsoesssoeenssesse s osiesnessssse 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other jiabilities in Part X, hne 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .. ... . . e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X~ . 16| X
12a Did the organization obtain séparate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Sohedule D, Parts XIand Xl e 12a| X
‘b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional | 12b X
. 13 Is the organization a.school described in section 170()(1)(A)(i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . o, 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, businéss,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 1101V _____............cc...oeoooweeceieesssssssesesssssoss oo soseossosereesseesses 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance 1o or for any i
~ foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts fland IV e | 1B X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If *Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 1X,
colurnn (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! | . .....ereeseeeeress s 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, lines
1o and Ba? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll oo 18| X
"19  Did the organization report more than $15, 000 of gross income from gaming activities on Par’t VI, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part l// ............................................................................................................................................ i9 X
Form 990 (2017
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Form 990 (2017)  ASIAN PACIFIC FUND _ 94-3201522 ' page4
[PPartilVi] Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

. . Yes | No '
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H .. 20a 1X
b If "Yes" to line 204a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or )
‘ domestic government on Part IX, column (&), line 17 If *Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts Tand il | | . ... ... 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (&), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts [ and lll » ‘ 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current

and former officers, dlrectors trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f 'Yes," complete
Schedule J . o 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amotunt of more than $100,000 as of the
" last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20022 If “Yes," answer fines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a 24a 1 X

b Did the organsza_tlon invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? __. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY TAXBXEIMPE DONAST | L oo eeesrseses oo e ee st eeess s e eeeses e ees et ne s ere s eeee e eerrenmeee 24c
"d Didthe organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandlng at any time during the'vear? . ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the orgamzanon engage Jn an excess benefit
* transaction with a disqualiﬁgd person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b’ Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
' tbat the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part | . ' 25h X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes, " )
coimplete Schedule L, Partll . et eeetuereaeheeae s A LA b ee e e A b e eeta oS e b e e s en Ao e s et At ee s e oAt ens e s 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial.

- contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll | e

28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): ;

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L; Part IV

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L ,Partlv “128b
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV | 28¢c
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule M 1291 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If *Yes," complete SCREdUIB M | | e eeie e s 30 X
31 Did the organization fiquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete SCheTUIR N, PArt] . _....eeirieesmeesreseses oo ssesre s 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB N, PAIT I ||| oot fe e s s s er e ras st assa e b s s ss o s ta st inneaes O X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes,” Complete Schedule R, Part || ... i, 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /7 "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, lll, or IV, and
PAIEVLIME T oo ss oo s e 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of Section 512()(18)? .o e 35a| X
b If “Yes" to line 354, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled éntity ‘
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . ... oenn. 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? '
If "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part V, Ine 2 | e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVI . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 197 .
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ........ovcciiii i 38 | X |
Form 990 (2017)
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. Form 990 (2017) " ASTAN PACIFIC FUND ’ . 94-3201522  page6
'Part VI'{ Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response 1o lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O, See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a

If there are material differences In voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body defegated broad authority to an executive commitiee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1ib

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonshlp with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervisnon

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other Person? . ...
4 ' Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6 Did the organization have members or SToCkhOIdEIS? ||| ... e s ap e es s
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the GOVEIMING DOTY? | ... . oot e ot ess s s e ees s emensneneaemntoes 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the govemning body? :

o

a N
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming Body? ... ..o e e ererrsranes gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the A
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O .. ....oioiiieiiiiiiiiiearee 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
. Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches or affiliates? ; 10a X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written pohmes and procedures governing the activities of such chapters afﬂhates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . i, 10b

11a Hasthe organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its goverﬁing body before filing the form? | 11a} X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy?./f "No,* go to line 13 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required fo disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts 2| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enfotce éompliance with the policy? If “Yes, " describe

In Schedule O oW thISWAS ONE ||| || .o ereecsases st sss sttt 12c| X

13 Did the organization have a Written WhISHEDIOWEr POUCY? ___..........oooccccoooeoreeres e eeseeresereeeeseessseseeeeseeses e oeeseesessees s 18 | X

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 1| X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employses of the OFGANIZALION ||| et b s es et s em st aeanren
If "Yes* to line 15a or 16b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets 1o, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? e
b if"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... e et e s et ettt snrn 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B> CA o
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that abpiy.
Own website [ Another's website Upon request Cther (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person Who possesses the organization's books and records: B

CECILIA ENG - (415)395-9985
465 CALIFORNIA ST SUITE 809, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 54104
732006 11-28-17 ‘ Form 990 (2017)

421



Form 890 (2017) ASIAN PACIFIC FUND | 94-3201522 ' page5:

{?'Pfa“rt V} Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a

2a

3a

4a

5a

6a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter-0- if not applicable ... ... 1a -

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and repottable gaming
(gambling) WINDINGS 10 PHZE WINNEIST ....._...cv.uoveeeeeeeerseeseresseess s ba e s e abe b nt e ss s eemers st e e see st eeessanas
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmiittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retumn 2a

ic

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ..
If "Yes,* has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No, " to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
At ahy time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secuntles account, or other financial account)?

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B .

See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... ... e
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . - e, ________
If "Yes," did the organization include with every sohclta‘non an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?| 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services.provided? ______________ | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
T 0TI FOMN B2B2? oot eeerenss et st enss st e s se s sas s o st bbb et en [ETU OO TROION
d
e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... . ...............
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8898 as required?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations ma:ntalnmg donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund mamtamed by the
sponsoring organization have excess busmess holdings at any time dUing e Year? e
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under Section 40662 o e
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ..
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 . ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members o SharehOldBrS | .. .........ccooocoeueiieeeereer e L AR 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem) .. e s e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ...... N/A.. ] 12b L :
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plansin more thanonestate? ... .. . .. N N / A
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of.reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans | __..........ooinn: 1190
¢ Enter the amount of resefves 0N NANA ... .....coocereieie e sttt es e e enee 13c g | i
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b [f"Yes," has it filed a Form.720 to repott these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . _..,.......cccooccoveun.. 14b :
‘ Form 990 (2017)
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. Form 990 (2017) ' ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
Pattvil ] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors ,
Check if Schedule O contains a response of note to any line inthis Part VIl ... o s L1
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees -
1a Compilete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensé’don for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

@ |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and (F) if no compensa’non was pald

@ | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

- @ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations,

@ { ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® st all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received; in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

Page 7

. D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) {C) : o - (E) - F)
Name and Title Average | g, o c&gfg‘ggman ane Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) ~from } from related other
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hours for ?E . = organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
" related 2 %3 . g {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations) = & S and related
pelow |[El€).15 28 5 organizations
fine) HEEHEE :
(1) ANDREW LY. 1.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) NELSON ISHIYAMA o d1.00}
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) ANDREW CUYUGAN MCCULLOUGH -1.00
" TREASURER : Xi |X 0. 0. 0.
(4) LAURA CHING . 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) KATHRYN KO CHOU 0.50
DIRECTOR . : _ X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DAVID CHUN 0.50
DIRECTOR X1 0. 0. 0.
(7) PETER Y CHUNG 0.50 '
DIRECTOR . X 0. 0. 0.
(8) CHRISTINA BUI 0.50]
DIRECTOR ' i X 0. 0. 0.
(9) AMY YAO 0.50
DIRECTOR X ’ 0. 0. 0.
(10) SATISH RISHI 0.50
‘DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) LEO SOONG » 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) HUIFEN CHAN 0.50
DIRECTOR ' X 0. 0. 0.
(13) TOM COLE ' 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) EMERALD YEH 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) AUDREY YAMAMOTO 40.00
PRESIDENT & EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X : 160,332, 0. 6,961.
(16) MICHAEL NOBLEZA - 40.001 - .
VICE-PRESIDENT X : 113,125. ‘ 0. 6,449.
782007 11-28-17 Form 890 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) ASIAN PACIFIC FUND ' '94-3201522  page8.
(P art Vl l.ll Section A. Officers, Dlrectors Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

A) B8) © (D) (E) F
Name and title Average (donot C,i ‘gks':nﬂggth none Repottable - Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person s both an compensation compensation amount of -
week clfﬁcer and a director/trustes) from from related other :
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | < = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) * from the
related |5 | 2 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| g | £ 8 1E ‘ and related
below g £, :E 2 gl s organizations
1D SUD-ROMAL | oo > 273,457, 0.] 13,410.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A | . . . B 0. : 0. 0.
d_Total {add lines 1b and 1c) ........._. ettt et > 273,457. 0.] 13,410.
2 Total number of individuals {ncluding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B> ‘ . 2

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If *Yes, " complete Schedule J Tor SUCH INGMIGUEL .| .. e
4 For any individual fisted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
_ and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . .. . ...
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J Tor such POISON i iiersire ettt sl crrtsrmssszsens s preny srpzeens 5 X
“Section B. Independent Contractors ’

1. Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

A ® ‘ (B) ©
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who reteived more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B~ 0

Form 990 (2017) .

782008 11-28-17
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" Form 990 (2017)

" ASTAN PACIFIC

FUND

 [PaFVIF

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response.or note to any line in this Part Vill

94-3201522  page9

Total (r':z/enue Relé‘?e)d OI" Unr(él:;ted R?’g%u%%ﬂgg?d
: exempt function business sections
- S revenue revenue 512-514
. ££] 1 a Federated campaigns
g 3| b Membership dues
5| c Fundraising events 120,787
%5 d Related organizations .. ... 1d
ugé e Government grants (contributions) 1e
gg f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amouns not included above __ 11,061,473
'E% d Noncash contributions Included in lines 1a-11: $ 1 25 r 52 b.|
SE|  n Total Add lines 1af oo >
Business Code’
.3 2a
58|
nc c
gL
el
e e
A f Al other program service revenue
a Total. Addlines2a-2f © i |
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and . )
other SIMlar aMOUNS)..__...___...eroocoroporoe B | 256,218, 256,218.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds B
5 ROVaIBS ..ot s sr e e arn e
' (i) Reat
6 a Grossrents '
. b Less: rental expenses
~¢ Rental income or (loss) ...
d Net rental incomeor (0S8} «..ioieriiiieiieie e,
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Securities (i} Other
assets other than inventory | 57,397.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ... 0.
¢ Gainor(loss) ... 57,397.
d Net gain of (I0SS) .....c.covererieeive s srrseressersssssesnsss b 57,387. 57,397.
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ 120,787. of
;«5 contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, line 18 ... e 8[L36,166.
g b Less: direct expenses __ b/L36,166.
¢ Netincome or (joss) from fundraising events  ,........... b
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, i0e 19 s a
- b Less:directexpenses ... ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities ... B
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances .. ... v B
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. B
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code| 2 . .-
11a ' :
b
[»
d Allotherrevenue ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d RO RO
12 Total revenue. See instructions. 1,495,875, 0. 313,615,
732009 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017)

ASTAN PACIFIC FUND

FPart IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

94-3201522 'page 10-

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A).

426

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in ARS8 PAIE IX 1ot e ine s sosaes s cisessens ot st e U
Do ot include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total é)l?;t))enses Progra(rg)service Managécr;)ent and Funéralsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. _ expenses general expenses " expenses-
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations X . .

and domestic governments. See Part 1V, line 21 335,853. . 335,853,

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . ... .

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part }V, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...

5 Compensation of current officers, directors, . .

. tustees, and key employees .. 146,832. 104,062. 4,310. 38,460.

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7. Other salaries and Wages .. ... 84,711. 58,053. 3,507. 17,151,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)’ -

9 Otheremployee benefits .. . . 18,721. 12,408. 1,767. 4,546.
10 Payrolltaxes ... 16,093. 11,150, 944. 3,999.
11 Fees for services (non-employees): ’

a Management .. ..o .

T 8,265. 6,085. 2,180.
& ACCOUNENG o1 __oooooooeeeoeeeeeeee oo 43,727. 43,727.
d Lobbying ...,

e Professional fundraising services. See Part WV, line 17 1 AN =y
f Investment managementfees . 41,307. 41,307.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceads 10% of line 25, .

“+ column.(A) amount, list ing 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 16,533, 2,345. 4,688. 9,500.
12 Advertising and promotion ... . 288. . 288, :
13 Office eXPEnSes. . .......c.coueroiecreceiensaron 22,748. 13'866' 8'182' 700.
44 Information technology ... ... .. ... 2,274.) 2,274.

15 Royalties | .. ... i
16 OCCUPANGY ..o 32,092, 21,374, 2,888, 7,830.
LA 1 24,668. 19,225, 5,443,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest e
" 21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 1,992, 1,952,
28 INSUANGE e 2,397. 1,597 ___ 800
24 Other expenses. Iternize expenses not covered R i L
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If fin
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, fist line 24e expenses on Schedule 0. )
a DUES, LICENSES AND FEES
b .
[+
d
e All other expenses
25 Tota! functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 798,577. 586,018. 130,373. 82,186.
26 Joint costs. Complete this fine only if the organization '
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here - if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) -
732010 11-28-37 Form 990 (2017)



' Form 990 (2017)

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

94*3201522 Page11

. [PartX [Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any line in this Part X

(A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 1
2 381,471.] 2 775,317,
3 146,000.] 3 88,000.
4 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, )
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partilof Schedule L .. .
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoting organizations of section 501{c)(9) voluntary
% employees' beneficiary organizations {(see instr). Complete Part Hof Schl. 6
8 | 7 Notesand |oans reCeiVable, Nel | ._..........cc...rerroeessrnens o 7
< 8 Inventories for'sale oruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ...................................................... 51,123.] o
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other G g
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D . | 10a 25,209,
b Lless: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 17,268. 1,080.010c 7,941,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities: | 13 ,132,9 25 1 14,01 6, 0 8 3
12 Investments - other secgritiés See Part iV, ine 11 e 12
18 Investments - program-related. SeePart IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible @SSEtS | ... e raes : 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, fine 11 671,834, 15 690,607,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 14,384,433.] 16 15,609,670.
17 Accounts payable and ACCrUEd BXPENSES ...._..........o.cocosereesrorees s 29,788.| 17 40,286.
18 GIANS PAYADIE ||\ eeeeeee e 68,221.] 18 29,386.
19 Deferfed 1BVEMILE || . . /i et
20 Taxexempt bond labilities . ... s
21 Escrow or custodial account liabiiity. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
@ |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees
235 key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
3 Complete Part Il of Schedule L .. ..
123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated fhird parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ...
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17~24). Complete Part X of
SChedule D ..o 274,148.| 25 278,982.
26__Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 372,157.] 26 348,654,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b [x] and % L -
i complete [ires 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. s
E |27 UNIestricted NBLaSSeS ... .......oo..oooooecrrreoscessoesoeeorer el 1,081,803.| 27 1,737,734,
"% |28 Temporarly restricted NetaSSets ..o 2,135,986.] 28| 2,716,441,
T |29 Permanently restricted NELASSELS .......o.covcreroersrrerernsenpin _10,794,487.) 20 | 10,806,841.
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here || S R s L N e
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
{3 30 = Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ...
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ...
4% 132 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... 32
“ |33 Total netassets or fund balANces | 14,012,276.] 33| 15,261,016,
34 Total liabllities and net assets/lund BAIANCES ..., . .oc.eremecessmeesscessssemnnas 14,384,433./34] 15,609,670,

732011 11-28-17
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Form 990 (2017) ASIAN PACIFIC FUND ‘ _ 94-3201522 page 12

tPart’Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets ,
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any line N this Part Xl L....iivieei oo seeiiiiaeesseissieeesssieenssesseasbassminaessnen
1 Total revenue (muist equal Part VIII, column (&), 1€ 12) ... ..o N 1 1,495,875,
2 Total expenses {must equal Part X, COIMN (A), M€ 25) ... ..o 2 798,577.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. e 3 697,298.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) ... ... 4 14,012,276,
5  Net unrealized gains (10SS8S) ONINVESIMENLS ...._..........cccooessesermmrereesessceesessseeesssessssoesesashoessecsronneere 5 535,703
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6 '
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period @adUSHTIBNTS ..ot asess et st senss st s s 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O} . .. .. .. ... 9 15,739,
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33, |
column (B)) i eeremeeesimmaseeet e et et At e e e s st srnesssescnsneeessatassaeese |10 15,261,016,
RartXlll Financial Statements and Reporting . '

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ..o e

2a

‘3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual I:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . ...
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basls, or both: : o A '
Separate basis Consolidated basis ]:' Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accoumtamt? .o e eeeeas
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both: : ) . )

Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

.As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-1337 '

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the required audit

3a X

3b

73201

or audits, explain why.in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

2 11-28-17
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SCHEDULE A _ . . . |- omaNo. 1s45-00a7
(Forrm 890 or 890-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Compilete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. '
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenus Service b Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization i Employer identification nL{mber
ASIAN PACIFIC FUND : 94-3201522
Bartli T Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part)) See instructions. :

The organization is riot a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box) - ’

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b}(1){A)(i).:

2 A school described in section 170{b)(1)(A){ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 890-E2).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospita\ described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(m) Enter the hospital's name
city, and state: . .

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)iv}. (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmentat unit or from the general public described in

section 170(b){(1)}{A)vi). (Complete Part 1)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1){A){(iX) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a nondand-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university: '

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross recelpts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a}(2). (Complete Part ll)

11 ] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for pubhc safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509({a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

[:] Type 1. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the suppor‘ced

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

D Type HI functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

]

0 O H0 0

10

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type I, Type lii
functionally integrated, or Type HI non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations

B

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s). -
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (ifi) Type of organization m(ﬂogr“ogsgﬂﬁﬂ Z%[D”Ufl‘ll:‘séﬁ?? {v) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of other
organization . {described on lines 1-10 Yes No |support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
. above (see instructions

Total L . R P . B
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the lnstructlons for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 732021 10-06-17  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 ASTAN . PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 " page2
"Partil’] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(T){A)(iv) and 170{(b){(1)(A}{vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Iil. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support )
Calendar year (or fiscal year heginning in) - (a) 2013 {b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not : .
include any "unusual grants.”) 1,242,684, 1,551,976, 2,428,494, 1,150,038, 1,182,260, 7,555,452,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 1,242,684, 1,551,976, 2,428 494. 1,150,038, 1,182,260} 7,555,452,

§ The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line ",

column s 1,664,710.
6 Public support. Subiract line 5 from line 4. 5,890,742,
Section B. Total Support . . _
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p- {a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 {f) Total
7 Amountsfromlne 4 ... 1,242,684, 1,551,976, 2,428,494, 1,150,038, 1,182,260, 7,555,452,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secutities Joans, rents, royalties, ' ' . . '
and income from similar sources | 179,139.| 281,633.| 336,383, 302,203.| 256,218.] 1,355 576.

9 Net income from unrelated business o
activities, whether or not the ] i
business Is regularly carried ofi . 32,652, ' 32,652.

10 Other income. Do not include gain '
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explainin Part VL) ... 143,724. ‘ 30. 143,754.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 1 it E 9,087,434,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see INStructions) ...t 12 l
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check ThiS DOX AN STOP DEF®  .........iieieree i coiessssssssessencasoesbes sasnesssssssss bsmmsenrntstfassersstensssennssnrmnmenessatsesmestasitseareretse }D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage R
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (fine 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column () ............ccooovrveernnnen, 14 64.82 o

15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part If, line 14 15 41.77 o

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization ... oo eeee et eeeeesenseresseeresasena B
b 33 1/3% support test - 2016. if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizalion ... ... sieee e B

17a 10% -~facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-cirbumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... . .
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 174, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part V! how the
organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 178, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... }]:’
' Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

732022 10-08-17

430



Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990- EZ)_2017 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 pages
% Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) :

(Complete only if you chetked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part . If the organization falils to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support :

_ Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) - (a) 2013 {b) 2014 (c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and ’ )
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facifities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid o
or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without Phnrnp

e Ofg

~

& Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 recelved
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000.0r 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add fines 7aand 7b

8 Public support. (supmetline 7¢ from line 6.1
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) V (a) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 {e) 2017 {f) Total
9 Amounts fromline & ... ‘ '

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources ;.

b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses |

acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines 10aand 10b ...

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI) oo

13 Total support. (add lines e, 10¢, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organiiation’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(@3) organization,
check this box and stop here :

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Pubiic support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f) 15 %

16 _Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part 11, line 15 ‘ 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

]

17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 100 column (f) divided by line 13, column {f)) la7 . %

18" Investment income pércentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I}, line 17 18 ' %.
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017, If the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization - - . ... ...

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the crganization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. B D
- 20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 194, or 19b, check this box and see INStrUCtions ......oceicieeeiiies - D
732023 10-06-17 : Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990E2) 2017 ASTAN PACIFIC FUND

94-3201522 Pages -

Part IV}l Supporting Organizations

(Compilete only if you checked a boxin line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part {, complete Sections A
and B. f you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sectlons Aand D, and complete Part V)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

Sa

Avre all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? /f "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purposs, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(2)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supporfed

‘organization was descrrbed in section 509(a)(1) or {2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(0)(4) (5) or (6)7? If "Yes," answer
(b) and {c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)@), (5), or (6} and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? /f
"Yes," and if you chécked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and dijscretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that dees not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509()(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to enstre that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for séction 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax yean’? If “Yes,"
answer (b) and (¢} below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part V1, including () the names and EIN
humbets of the supported organizatiqns added, substituted, or removéd; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organi’zing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organlzahon part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing docurment? ’

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the orgamzatlon 's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one ot more of the filing organization’s suppotted organizations? If "Yes, " provide detgil in
Part VI. , ) '
Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4968(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L {Form 880 or 990-E2).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified pérsons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes," provide detall in Part VI,

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line Sa) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail jn Part VI.

. Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 8a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If *Yes," provide detail in Part VI

Yes

No

10a Was the organization subject tothe excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of éection
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ili non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to R e B
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) : 10b '

732024 10-08-17
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* Schedule A (Form 890 or 990—2%2) 2017 ASIAN PACIFIC. FUND ' , ‘ 94-3201522 pages

. [Part ¥ Supporting Organizations (onsinyed)

11 Hasthe organizatibn accepted a gift or contribution from any of the foliowing persons?
a Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
" below, the governing body of a supported organization?

HHa
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b.
c_A35% controlled entity of a person described in (8) or (b) above?!f "Yes" fo a, b, or ¢, provide defall in Part VI, 11c

No

Yes

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's ditectors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlied the supporting organization? If "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization, !

Yes

No

Section C. Type ll Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or frustees during the tax vear also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

Section D. All Type il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year,.(il) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the’
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (if) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By-reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe fn Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type HI Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Checkthe box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yealsee instructions).

a [:] The organization satisfied-the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete fine 3 below.

c l:] The organization supported a governmental entity, Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then In Part V1 identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement,

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b} below

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supporied organizations? Provide detalls in Part V.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f “Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

e

3b
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

[Part'V:] Type 11l Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

94-3201522" pages -

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI ) See instructions. All
other Type Il non-finctionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
Section A - Adjusted Net lncomg (A Prior Year © g;rtr;ca’rgggear
1 Net shortderm capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) -3
4 Addlines 1through 3 4
5  Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or-for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7  Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

-(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year)

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a,-1b, and ic)

Do |0 [T

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable fo non-exempt-use assets

]

“Subtract line 2 from line 1d

(5]

F-N

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1 -1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

N ;

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

QN DO e

Section C - Distributabie Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line B, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) -

Enter greater of line 2 of line 3

Incomé tax imposed in prior year

G b [0 [N (=

O IN =

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

~

instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a nonfunctionally integrated Type il supporting organization {see

732026 10-06-17
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94-3201522 page7

Sched.ule A {Form 990 or 980- EZ) 2017 ASTIAN PACIFIC FUND

V-] Type lIl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supportmg Orgamzatlons (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

. organizations, in excess of income from activity

Adminisirative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts pald to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

WIS {D O | W

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization-i is responsive

(provide details in Part V1), See instructions.

. Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

®

Excess Distributions

(i) {iii) -
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part V). See instructions.

6]

EXCess d‘istribuuurs canyovcr, :f any, to 2017

frome L o

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

" From 2016

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

=2 (= B B R e N L R o g k)

Applied 1o 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

s |t

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

EN

Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7: . $ .

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract fines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if -

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions,

Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2018, Add lines 3j

‘and 4o.

" Breakdown of fine 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

® oL [0 |T

Excess from 2017

732027 10-06-17
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-€7) 2017 ASTAN PACIFIC FUND ' 94-3201522 pages

]’Part VI Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part i, ine 10; Part Il, fine 17a or 17b; Part [i}; line 12;
Part IV, Section A, Tines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9g, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part }V, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, Imes 2 and 3; Part v, Sectlon E, llnes 1c, 2a, 2b 3a, and 3b; Part V, Ilne1 Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Sectzon D, lines 5, 6, and B; and Part V Section E, lines 2, 5 and 6. Also complete thls part for any addltlona\ information.
(See lnstructions )

PART IT, SHORT YEAR EXPLANATION:

THE TAXPAYER FILES THIS SHORT YEAR RETURN TO CHANGE THE FISCAL YEAR END

FROM JUNE TO DECEMBER.

732028 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule of Contributors
>~ Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

- Schedule B

OME No, 1545-0047
- (Form 990, 990-EZ, >

or 990-PF) j i X ' '
Degartment of the Treasury B> Go to www.irs.gov/Formago for the latest information. - 20 17

- intemnal Revenue Service i .
Name of the organization ‘ . Employer identification number

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND . ' 94-3201522

Organization type {check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 } (enter number) organization

4947 (a)(1) nonexemipt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

O 0doi

501{c)(3) taxabie private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. :
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions,

General Rule

E__] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
‘property) ‘from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions, ’

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(z)(1).and 170(b}(1)(A)(v)), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part 1, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on () Form 990, Part VI, tine 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts { and ii, '

. 3 For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literaty, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts §, }l, and ill.

[:l For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enier here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose, Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule appfies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the Year . . e, B $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No* on Part IV, line-2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form $90-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF). ’

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 890, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

723451 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

Employer identification number

94-3201522

rt l‘i Cdntributors (see Instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

{v)

()

Total contributions

(@
Type of contribution

1

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

$ 25,000.

Person
Payroll [:I
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

()

Narne, address, and ZIP + 4

{©)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 5,000.

i Person

Payroll A D
Noncash D

(Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b) :
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(©

Total contributions

(4
Type of contribution

$ ' 5,026.

Person [:]
Payrofl D
Noncash

(Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)

()

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroli D
Noncash l:]

{Complete Part lf for
noncash cantributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

e

(d)

Type of contribution

Total contributions

$ ' 5,200.

Person
Payroll I:I
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(=)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(@)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll D

Noncash - [ ]

(Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

Employer identification number

94-3201522

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
payroll [

7,5 00 . Noncash

(Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b) '
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person '
Payroll
5,000. Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

(@)

b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person

Payroll D
6,000. Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

10

$

Person

" Payroll 1
10,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |i for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

 b)
Name, address, and ZIP +4

{©) (dy

Total contributions Type of contribution

11

$

Person

Payroll”
100,000. Noncash [ |

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

" {a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{©) : (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

12

Person
Payroll [
5,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Pait Il for
noncash contributions.)

728452 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

‘Page 2 -

Name of organization

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

Employer identification number

94-3201522
Parti‘“”% Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@) ®) © ().
-No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 Person
Payroll l:l
$ 11,640. Noncash' [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) . (®) {c) {d)
‘No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 Person
: Payroll
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
’ (Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.)
(@ {b) {e) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of coniribution
15 Person
Payroll l:]
$ 5,000. |. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) ®) ©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 Person
Payroll [:]
$ 6,000. | Noncash [ ]
L {Compiete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 Person
1 Payron  []
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
' (Complete Part {l for
noncash contributions.)
(a). {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions . Type of contribution
18 Person ||
Payroll D
$ 10,085. Noncash
(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

728452 11-01-47
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* Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

" page 2

Name of organization

. ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

Employer identification number

94-3201522

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(v)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(©) (&)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
- Payroil D '
$ 30,696. | Noncash [_]

(Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

®
Narne, address, and Z{P + 4

(o) {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

20

Person
Payroll D
$ 5,000. Noncash [_]

| (Compiete Part ii for
noncash contributions )

(a)
‘No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

© )

Total contributions Type of contribution

21 |

Person
o payroli [
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

(b} v
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (C)

Total contributions Type of contribution

22

A Person -
Payroll

$ 15,000. Noncash D

{Complete Part 1i for
noncash contributions.)

@
"No.

1)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

1G] (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

23

Person
Payroli

$ 5,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

- (b
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(© ‘ {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

24

Person
‘ payroli [ |
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
Prtlk] Contributors (see instructions), Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (3] ) (0 - B ()]
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
25 Person
Payroli D
$ -5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)
(@ , (b) {c} {a}
No. Name, address, and ZIP +.4 Total contributions Type of contribution
26 Person [ X]
. Payroll [:]
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
‘ . (Complete Part 1i for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} . (c) . ; @ .
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of coniribution
27 Person i
. - Payroll - " []
$ 7.,500. Noncash | |
(Cémplete Part Il for -
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (e} . (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.2 8 Persoh
- . Payrolt [_—_|
$ 47,475. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (©) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of coniribution
29 Person
. Payroll D
$ 7,500. Noncash [ |
' (Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
{a) , (b) @ ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions - Type of contribution
30 Person
) Payroll [:]
$ 5,000. Nonecash [ |
{Complete Part [I for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17

442

Schedule B {Form 390, $90-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)



* Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) , : " Page?
Name of organization

Employer identification number

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

94-3201522
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed. .
, (b) G o
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
31 Person
) - Payroll [j
$ 15,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) )] (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total coniributions Type of contribution
32 Person ]
‘ Payroil
$ 66,820, Noncash
: {Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
(a) b (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
33. person - ||
" Payroli 1
& 33,633, Noncash
' {Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} o) Ad)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
34 Person
Payroll D
$ 8,500. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) O} ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
35 Person
Payroll L___]
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
' {Complete Part 1i for
noncash contributions.)
(@) ()] (¢ {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
36 Person
Payrol! D
$ 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part 1i for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) ' ‘ Page2

Name of organization Employer identification number
ASIAN PACIFIC FUND . - . I 94-3201522,
P g Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) : ' ' {B) (@ (a)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 . Total contributions Type of contribution

37 Person

Payroll [ |
$ 5,000. || Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part | for
noncash contributions.)

(a) , () | © &)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
38 Person
Payroll
$ 5,000. Noncash [__|

"| {Complete Part || for
nencash contributions.)

(@) ) © (d)
No. : Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
39 ] » Person
, : . CPayroll [
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

@ . () (c}) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
,4 0 . Person
. Payroll l:]
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
: (Complete Part 1i for
noncash contributions.,)
(a) (b) ' @ @
No. . Name, address, and ZIP + 4 : Total contributions Type of contribution
41 Person
; - Payroll L]
$ 5,000, Noncash [__|
) : (Complete Part II for
! nencash contributions,)
(a) ' . " {b) : {c} ) . (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
42 Person
. Payroll D
$ 5,000. | Noncash [ ]
‘ {Complete Part [l for
. noncash contributions.)
728452 11-01-17 ) Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
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- Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of orgamzatmn

ASTAN PACIFIC FUND

Employer identification number

94-3201522

Con’mbutors {see mstructlons) Use dupllcate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

5,000,

Person
Payroll

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part ii for A
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4 ‘

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

‘ Type of contribution

44

5,000.

Person
© Payroll

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(0)

Total contributions

{9

Type of coniribution

45

5,000.

Person
Payroll Ej
Noncash [:]

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

46

5,000.

Person
Payroll []

Noncash

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

@
No.

. ®)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{e)

. Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

47

5,000.

Person
Payroll [
Noncash D

(Complete Part 11 for
noncash contributions.)

. (@
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZiP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

G
Type of contribution

48

$

10,000.

Person
Payroll

Noncash D

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

728452 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 880, S90-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

" Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
% Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ ®) ' © C)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
49 Person [ X] .
Payroll [j
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions ' Type of contribution
50 Person -
Payroll [:]
$ 50,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
51 . Person
Payroll [:]
$ 6,200. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part il for
| noncash contributions.)
@ (b} © (9
Nao. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 - Total contributions . Type of contribution
52 Person
Payroli [:j
$ 8,100. Noncash | |
' (Complete Part 1i for
noncash contributions.)
@ - ) © G
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
53 Person
Payroll ]
$ 5,000. Noncash [_|
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) © C) :
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
54 Person
Payroll |:]
$ 5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

723452 14-01-17

Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)



Schedule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
"BAR T Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part ] if additional space is needed.
{a) (B) () - (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
55 Person
Payroli Ej
$ 50,000, Noncash [}
(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
@ ®) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
56 Person
Payroll  [|
$ 70,000. Noncash [ |
’ {Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
57 Person x1
' o “payrolt [
$ 18,500, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a . (b) (e) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
58 Person
~ Payroli [:]
$ 6,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
59 Person
; : Payroll l:]
$ 10,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for’
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution
60 Person
Payrol} D
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
'noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17

447
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Schedule B (Form 990, S90-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
Partlmi Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space Is needed.
@ ® © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
61 Person
Payroll [ _]
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (3] (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution -
62 Person .
Payroll
$ 7,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) @
No. . Name,\address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
63, Person
Payroll D
% 5,000. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) _ (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 " Total coniributions Type of contribution
64 Person
Payroll |:]
$ 10,000. Noncash 1
(Complete Part I} for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} ' (0 (d) -
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
65 Person
. Payroll l:]
$ 7,500. Noncash [ _|
- (Complete Part Ii for
| noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (o)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
66 Person
Payroll D
$ 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)



* Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2 -

Name of organization

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

Employer identification number

'94-3201522

g

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e} {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

67

- $

Person

payrollt. ||
10,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

()]
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

() (d)

68

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll D
5,000. Nencash |
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

() {d)

Total contributions ] Type of contribution

69

Person

Payroli
7,500, Noncash [ |

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.}

(a)
No.

b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

© @

Total contributions Type of contribution

70

$

Person
Payrol D
50,000, Noncash [ 1 -

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Narme, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) : (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

71

Person
Payroll D
6,500. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(© (d)

Total contributions Type of coniribution

72

$

Person -

Payroll l:]
50,000. Noncash

{Complete Part i for
noncash contribution_s)

723452 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

' Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification aumber

94-3201522

ASTAN PACIFIC FUND

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

()]
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(©

(d)
Type of contribution

Total contributions

$ 5,000.

Person
Payrolt f:]
Noncash [ _]

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

=
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

d)

Type of contribution

74

s 5,000.

Person
Payroll I:l
Noncash |:]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4 .

{©

Total contributions

. (d) ,
Type of contribution

75

$ 6,850,

Person
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

’

(a) -
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

©

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

76

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll I:I
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(9]
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d) .

Type of contribution

77

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroli ]:I
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

. (bY

" Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

78

$ 23,000.

‘Person '
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part if for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17
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* Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) R ‘ : Page 2
Name of organization

Employer identification number

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

94-3201522

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(@ -
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP. + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

79

5,000.

Person
Payroli [ _]
Noncash | |

{Complete Part 1} for
noncash contributions.)

@

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

- Total contribdtions

(d)

Type of contribution

80 -

5,496.

Person

Payroll D

Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(2)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

81

5,200.

Person
Payroli 1
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(=
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(©)

Total contributions

(d) :
Type of contribution

82

9,962,

‘Person »
Payroll |
Noncash [:\

{Complete Part 1i for
noéncash contributions.y

(@
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll

Noncash D

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(&
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person [:]

Payroll
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17

451
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ASIAN PACIFIC. FUND 94-3201522
l5artll§ ' Norn.cash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a)
(e}
No. (b) - (d)
from - Description of noncash property given FMV'(or est|r.nate) Date received
Part | (See instructions.) -
STOCK
3
$ 5,026. 12/12/17
&) :
o) .
No. (b) : - (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV.(pr estu:nate) Date received
Partl . (See instructions.) :
STOCK
18
$ 10,085. 11/06/17
@ ‘
' (c}
No. (b) R (d)
:::a ‘ Description of noncash property given :Sng:i(:‘z:z::::)) Date received
| STOCK
32
$ 66,820. 07/05/17
(a) 4
(c)
No. (b) ] (d)
from . Description of noncash property given FMV_(OI: es'ur.nate) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
STOCK
33
$ 33,633, 07/05/17
@&
(c)
No. {b) . (d)
-from Description of noncash property given FMV.(or estu.nate) Date received
Part (See instructions.)
$
{a) :
) .
No. b) . (e - (@
:;F;TI Description of noncash property given (z\gz f:;(:j:::) T:?) Date received
$

723453 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

- Page 4

Name of organization

Employer identification number

94-3201522

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space is needed.

Exclusjvely ~ religious, charitable, etc_; contributions to orgamz:ﬂmns described in section 501(c}{7}, (B}, 0
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through {e) and the following line entry. For organizations .
completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively refigicus, charitable, etc,, contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter tis info. once.)

{10} that fotal more than § 1,000 Tor

(a) No.
gorrg‘l {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZiP + 4 Relationship of transferor o transferee
(a) No. . )
E’rorTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how giftis held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, addreés, andZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;F§Tl {b) Purpose of gift (_c) Use of gift . (d) Description of how dift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor td transferee
{a) No. i
;f;'Tl (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2017} .

723454 11-01-17
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial S’tatements Sl

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, ' 20 1 7
PartIV line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. I "
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 930, ODEH to P”blFF
Internal Reveriue Servioe ____| P-Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information, -, Inspection "
Name of the organization : : ) Employer ldentlﬁcatlon number
: ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Slmxlar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 6.

aobhWN -

(a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts
Total number at end of Year ._......._.......ccoerersrosenene 16
Aggregate value of contributions to {during year) ... 841,915,
Aggregate value. of grants from (during year) ... 252,500,
Aggregate value at end of Year ..., 2,069,214,

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal Control? s
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the beneﬂt of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

[:] Yes No

" impermissible PAVAte BENEM? ... oo e [ ]ves No

[ Partll . | Conservation Easements. Complete if the arganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

o o Ut n

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a hvstoncally important land area
Protection of natural habitat’ . . Preservathn of a certified historic structure
Presarvation of open space : ' '

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contrlbutlon in the form of a conservation easement on the Iast

day of the tax year. : {2 Held atihe End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easemMENtS || .. ........ccccoiveereiesriseereersiremesr st assns e ess e aes 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements | ...........ooooocoovveeieerenne, 2b-

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (g) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a hlstonc structure

listed in the National REgISTEr | .. .. ..ottt ensa bt st b snnsse s bbb eenes 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year b~ '

. Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located B~

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . ... s Llves [lno
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> .

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

B $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 17D(h)(4)(B)() )
and section 170(AB)A? ..o e ettt e e [Cdves [Ino
In Part Xiil, describe how the organization repotis conservation easements in its revenue and expense statemerit, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the orgahization‘s accounting for
conservation easements. ' . )

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treastres, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or.other similar assets held for public exhibition, educa‘aon, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XiHl,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. .

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public setvice, provide the following amc;unts
relating to these items: '

{) Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIIL INe 1| ..o B $
(ii) Assets included in FOrm 990, PAr X | . ......ciireencemeensiasereses s ssssesssss e s ss sttt ssesr e B $
2 [fthe organization recelved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gam provide
the following amounts reqmred to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL Bine T et B $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. i sassissssssssossnmsssspis rosersissss tosisesos s B $
* LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. ' Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

732051 10-00-17
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" Schiedule D (Form 990) 2017 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 page2
ﬁ’ “IIP] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

{check qll that apply): .
a Public exhibition ' d D Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research ' e. D Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of thé organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xiil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets :
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . D Yes D No
rr’f lV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes“ on Form 990 Part W, line 9, or
. reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21,
1a Is the organization an agent, frustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other aséets not included
- on Form 990, Part X? ; ‘ ] Yes CIno

Amount
G BeginniNg DAIENCE .......oo.iiyieieereeete et es e sses st s sas s s b st s es b sseas s snss et sees 1c
d AddItons QUANG tHE YEAT . ..o issesssess st ere st eeb i s cs s e st s sssnesre e 1d
€ Distributions during the year 1e
o T ENAINGDAIANGCE || ottt st 1f :
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ... [ Yes L] No

I "Yes," explain the arrangement in | Part XL Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xil}

”g':Vﬂ ] Endowment Funds. \,ornulete; the oiganization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance .. ... 10,951,720, 10,363,376, 11,418 825, 10,843,652, 10,608,159,
‘b Contributions | .........cceeriveieeenens “ 12,354.) 12,450, 72,742, 433,636, 471,498,
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses 761,156, 1,166,312, -149 477, 485,891.,] . 1,050,250,
d Grants or scholarships . ... I 546,655, '

e Other expenditures for facilitles oo . .o :

and programs | : 219,870, - 624,450, - 305,224, 1,256,409,

f Administrative expenses | :. ... ' 53,326, 43,763, 44,969, 39,130, 28,846,

g Endofyearbalance .. 11,452,034, 10,951,720, 10,672,671, 11,418,825, 10,844,652,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (Ixne 1g, column ()) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p- ) % .

b Permanent endowment B~ 50.26 % '

-c Temporarily restricted endowment B 9.74 %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: . . : : Yes | No
EE QIR X
3alii) X
3b
/l--{ Land, Buﬂdmgs and Equ1pment
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property . (a) Cost or other {b} Cost or other (¢} Accumulated (d) Book value
. - s basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land e
17,584. 9,960, 7,624,
7,625, 7,308, 317,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10C.) . . i B 7,941.

Schedule D (Form 920) 2017

732052 10-D8-17
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 " page3
PATEVII Investments - Other Securities. o
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
(a) Description of security or calegory (including name of security) {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives ... ..o, '
{2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
A
®
©
0)
(=]
)
@)
{H)
Total (Col {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 12.) b~
I} Investments - Program Related. )
Complete if the orgamza’non answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(4]
(2)
(3
{4)
(5)
(6)
(7}
(8
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, PartX col. (B) line 13.) -
Part IX[ Other Assets,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15

. (a) Pescription . {b) Book value
(1) '
2
(€]
4)
5)
(6)
0]
(8
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 75) e emirimfieeresestrssitiriioitisesseissicsisicssicisissiosestetossssiesiessisonses B

| PareX,{ Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered *Yes" 6n Form 990 Part IV, line 11e or 111, See Form 890, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of jiability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

¢ LIABILITIES TO BENEFICIARIES OF

3 CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUSTS 248,356.
9 LIABILITIES UNDER SPLIT-INTEREST . ‘
5y AGREEMENTS 30,626,
(®) '
)

@
© ) .

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 25.) ... B 278,982.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's llability for uncertain tax posmons under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provlded in Part XHI -
Schedule D (Form 990} 2017

782053 10-09-17
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" Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 ASTIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 page4d
! Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1} 2,047 (317,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12: Sl

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments .. ..o, 2a 535,703.

b Donated services and use of facilities | ... ..., 2b

¢ Recoveries of PO YEar GrantS ..o ressseenee s 2c

d Other (Describe iri Part Xiil) ' 2d 15,739,

e Addlines 2athrougn 2 e e 551,442.
3 SUDNACHHNE 26 TOMANE 1 || | oo oo eeee s eeeeerere s ere e 1,495,875.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12, but not on fine 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in PArtXIL) ..o e ab i

c Addlines4aanddb .. . ettt e et et ere e . |40 0.

5 1,495,875,
Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... ... e
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part lX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities 2a
Prior year adjustments

a
b
o Otherlosses
d
e

798,577.

Other (Describe in Part XH[) y
> Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2 0.

3 798,577.

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part X, line 25, but not on fine 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vili, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part Xil1.)
C AAOINES A ANG AD || et ettt bt e en s
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 890, Partl I/ne 18) ...
[ Part XIl] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I}, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Iil, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X!

lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

0.
798,577.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS WERE SET UP TO PROVIDE A PERMANENT SOURCE OF INCOME TO

SUPPORT. THE FUND'S WORK - FOR GENERAL OPERATIONS AND PROGRAM OPERATING

COSTS ;" AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS TO SUPPORT HIGHER EDUCATION FOR QUALIFIED

STUDENTS OR INDIVIDUALS, OR GRANTS IN SUPPORT OF OTHER NON-PROFIT

ORGANIZATION'S GOALS.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE FUND IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF

THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND FROM CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE TAXS UNDER SECTION

23701D OF THE REVENUE AND TAXATION CODEa IN ADDITION, THE FUND QUALIFIES

FOR THE CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION UNDER SECTION 170(B){(1)(A) AND
732054 10-08-17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 'pages
[PartXlll] Supplemental Information (continued)

HAS BEEN CLASSIFIED AS AN ORGANIZATION THAT IS NOT A PRIVATE FOUNDATION

UNDER SECTION 509(A). HOWEVER, INCOME FROM ACTIVITIES NOT RELATED TO THE

FUND'S TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE MAY BE SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS

INCOME.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS :

CHANGE IN VALUE OF SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS

LINE 4B

CHANGE IN VALUE OF SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS AMOUNT $15,739

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
732055 10-09-17

458



OMBE N, 1545-0047
SCHEEULE G E.Z Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities :
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete if the organization answered "Yes"” on Form 990, Part IV, fine 17, 18, or 19, or if the 26 1 7
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a. o
Depariment of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, OPE" to Public
Internal Revenue Service B Go to WWW.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest instructions. . Inspection .
Name of the organization Employer identification number

" ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Forin 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [:‘ Mail solicitations . e Solicitation of non-government grants
b ‘Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
.c D Phone solicitations . ) . g 1 Special fundraising events

d D In-person sollcltatlons i
2 a Did the orgamzahon have a written or oral agreement with dny individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 890, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Ej Yes E.—_] No

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization,

. ’ . iii) Did V) Amount paid
{i) Name and address of individual e ft(zn aiser | (i) Gross receipts t(() zor retaine% by) {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) () Activity e clirs‘sodfy * from activity fundraiser to ©or retained by)
. . - O
: -+ |contributions? fisted in col. (i) organization
1 Yes| No
TOMAE oo, et |
3 List all states in which the organuzatton is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017

732081 09-13-17
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2017 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 'page2
FPaErt 1l Fundrarsing Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Cther events . (d) Total events
4 NONE (add col. (a) through
. ANNUAIL GALA col. {c)
o (event type) (event type) - (total number) ’
o
o .
é 1 GrOSS 1ECEIPES ......o.coooererserecrrn 256,953, 256,953.
2 Less: Contributions ..., _120,787. ' 120,787.
3 Gross income (line 1 minusline2) ... -136,166. : 136,166,
4 Cashprizes |0 .
5 Noncashprizes . . . ...
@ .
5|6 Rentfacilty Costs ...
x .
. LL! ! .
B |7 Foodandbeverages ... ... 105,767. 105,767.
8 Entertalnment | ... .
9 Other direct 6XPEeNses ... 30,399. 30,399.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ....._.......c..ccccoocrcirooecccrorsereon e > -136,166.

11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column {d) ..o i teet et ce s e i crenneas B 0.
Partill ] Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.

. (b) Pull tabs/instant : . {d} Total gaming (add

]
2 (@) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (&) Other gaming | {a) through col, (c))
% N
i .

1 Grossrevenue ..........oooeeisreiennee.
o |2 Cashprizes | .. ...
A
5
8 8 Noncashprizes | ...
B .
£14 Rentfaciltycosts ..
f=

5 Other direct Xpenses ..........oocovccerienine ‘ .

’ A ' T ves % L Yes % | Yes % 1™

6 Volunteerlabor ..o [ 1No LIno LI no -

7 Direct expense summary. Add lnes 2 hrough 510 COIUMN (A) ......ooceovoeeoeeees e >

8 Net gaming income summary. Sthract line 7 fromjine 1, column {d) ...t iicriie s s e b cnreas B

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activitles:

a |s the organizatlon licensed to conduct gaming activities In each of these StateS? | e L_Ives ) [ INo
b If "No," explain: :

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain: Co

L__J Yes, E_J No

732082 09-13-17 ) Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2017
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Schedtle G (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2017 ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 pages
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities With NONMEMDETST, ... .........c.ccccmvmmieieeeee e eees e saeraaes e L lves L.Ino
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a tfust, or a member of g parinetship or other entity formed . :
to administer charitable gamiNG? ... ... e er s es et sen et L Jves [Ino
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
" aThe organization’s facility

13a %
b An outside facility 13b| %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the orgamzatlon S gamlng/specnal events books and records:
Name B~
Address p-
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes D No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization - $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party p-$
¢ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party:”

and the amount

Name P

* Address B

16 Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation B $

Description of services provided B>

1 Director/officer ] Employee 1] Independent co’ntractof.,,

17 Mandatory distributions: .

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gammg proceeds to .
retain the state gaming license? N D Yes \:] No .

- b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent In the
anization’s own exempt activities during the tax year B $

- ‘Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and Part ili, Imes 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as Jphcable Also provide any additional information, See mstructlons

732083 08-13-17 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990E7)  ASIAN PACIFIC FUND ‘ ' 94-3201522 ‘page4
[Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

. Schedule G (Form 920 or 990-EZ)
732084 04-01-17

462



€9t

SCHEDULE |
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

‘Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States.

Complete if the organization

answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

B> Attach to Form 990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

" Opento Bublic. ™
IAspection’ s .\ .

Name of the organization

ASTAN PACIFIC FUND.

B Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for the Iatest information.

Employer identification number

94-3201522

{' Partl-7} General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance,-and the selection

criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

2__Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Yes D No

| Partil 1 Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answerad "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needéd. .
1 {a} Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of (e) Amount of vgﬂxf’cf??go%fk - (@) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government : (if applicable) cash grant non-cash EMV. aporais al’ noncash assistance or assistance
: assistance Iotﬁgr) ’
CHINATOWN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
CENTER - 1525 GRANT AVE, - SAN
FRANCISCO, CA 04133 942514053 121,500, 0, GENERAL SUPPORT.
MUSLIM AMERICAN LEADERSHIP ISUPPORT FOR
- ALLIANCE - 47 WEST DIVISION ST, NPR-STORYCORPS PROJECT
APT 159 - CHICAGO, IL 60610 47-3812096 22,000, 0, h’USLIM AMERICAN JOURNEYS.
PHILIPPINE INTERNATIONAL AID
1813 EL CAMINO REAL , STE 3
BURLINGAME, CA 94010 94-3008383 9,532, 0, GENERAL SUPPORT,
SAN FRANCISCO STATE UNIV, SUPPORT FOR SFSU SCHOOL
FOUNDATION - 1100 HOLLOWAY AVE, . . OF BUSINESS AND GUARDIAN
ADM 154D - SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94132} 26-1169717 . 60,000, 0. ISCHOLARS PROGAM,

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
3 Enter total number-of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for For_m 990.

732101 11-01-17

Schedule | (Form 990) (2017)



1417

Schedule | (Form 990) (2017) 'ASIAN PACIFIC FUND - ' 94-3201522 Page 2
Partlll.| Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 22. . .
Part lif can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

- (a) Type of grant or assistance {(b) Number of | (c) Amountof |{d) Amount of non- (e) Method of valuation {f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant cash assistance | (book, FMV, appraisal, other) .

SVE Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, Jine 2; Part I}i, column (b); and any other additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:

SCHOLARSHIP GRANTS— AT THE END OF EACH ACADEMIC TERM OR YEAR, STUDENTS ARE.

REQUIRED TO SUBMIT A VERIFICATION OF ENROLLMENT, TRANSCRIPTSrAND UPDATE

LETTERS DESCRIBING THEIR PREVIOUS YEAR'S EXPERIENCE AND INFORMATION ON HOW

THE SCHOLARSHIP FUNDS WERE;SPENT..

732102 11-01-17 ) Schedule | (Form 990) (2017}




SCHEDULE J , Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@ 1 7
Compensated Employees
Jp>- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 23.
Department of the Treasury - Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service | B Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. -
Name of the organization

nspectlon =

Employer identification number:
ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
[Part’F | Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a berson listed on Form 990,
© Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Iif to provide any relevant information regarding these itemns. -

First-class or charter travel : Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
' Tax indemnification and gross-up payments : Health or social club dues or initiation fees
E:] Discretionary spending account : [:I Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? if "No," complete Part 11l to explain ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
2  Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Exécutive Director, regarding the items checked online 1a?

3 Indicate whlch if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
e dn o ds A

CEO/Exscutive Directar. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

ed by a related © ion to
" establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part 1il.

Compensation committee Written employment contract
[:l Independent compensation consultant ' L—_:l Compensation survey or study
L__j Form 990 of other orgamzatlons [:} Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization: '

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? ... ...
b Participate In, of receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Participate in, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If “Yes" toany of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part 4.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5  For persons listed on Form 890, Part VHi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue, any compensatxon
contlngent on the revenues of: ’

If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, descnbe in Part lil.

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or. accrue any compensat«on
contingent on the net earnings of:

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lil.

7 For persons listed on Farm 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 if "Yes," describe in Part 1l

'8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part Vil, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? if "Yes," describe in Part {i}

9 |f "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in ‘
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)2 ......ccioiirieninirennnens bt et airien it e s

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

732111 10-17-17
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

94-3201522

Page 2

[Part 1l ‘j Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule'J, report compensatlon from the organization on row (j) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ij.
Do not list any individuals that aren't fisted.on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)() (fif) for each listed xndlv:dual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII Section A line 1a, applicable column (D) and (B amounts for that mdlv;dual

[ (B) Breakdown of W-Z and/or 1099-MISC ‘com;:';ensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

e Beea o other deferred benefits B0-DO) in column (B)

i ase i1 onus L§¢} er e tion rted defi

_ (A) Name and Title compensation incentive reportable compensatio reopno ;OFT:SOF:I ;ggd
compensation _ compensation P

(1) AUDREY YAMAMOTO 0 143,491. 16,841%1. 0. 0. 6, 961 167,293, 0.

PRESIDENT & EXHECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

(it}

o
(i)

(i)

0]
(i)

(i)

1
(i)

®
(i)

0]
(i)

(-

(i

0]
(i}

o

| (i)

®
(i)

®
)]

=3

0]
@i}

@
(0

0}
i)

782112 10-17-17

Schedule J (Form 890) 2017
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2017 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND . , 94-3201522 Page 3
| Partliié] Supplemental Information ) : : .
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 53, &b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part li. Also complete this part for any additional information.

PART I, LINE 7:

THE PRESIDENT AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S BONUS BASED ON PERFORMANCE AND

EVALUATION FROM BOARD MEMBERS. -

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

732113 10-17-17



SCHEDULE M . Noncash Contributions
(Form 990)

. i > Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury B~ Attach to Form 990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

. ©pen To Publi
- Inspection”

Internal Revenus Service P Goto www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization .

Employer identification number -

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
[Paft1.] Types of Property
- (a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution . Method of determining
applicable | contributions or |  amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 990, Part Vili, line 1g
A At-Worksofart s
2 Art-Historical treasures | ...
3 Art-Fractional interests ...
4 Books and publications |,
& Clothing and household goods ..
6 Carsandothervehicles ... ...
7 Boatsand planes .. ...
8 Intellectual property ...
9  Securities - Publicly traded . X 5 125,526.FMV
10 Securities - Closely held stock ...
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
rustinterssts . ...
12 Securties - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures ...
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15  Realestate - Residential .. ... ..
16 Real estate - Commercial _ | . ... ..
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies .. ....................
21 Taxidermy ...
22 . Historicalartifacts | .......coerrccriiivennnns
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other P (
26 Other B (
27 Other P (
28 Other P (
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement ... 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that it

must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period? .
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part |1
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions?
32a Doesthe organization hire or use third patties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONTBULONS? ........oro oo S et et
b If "Yes," describe in Part il.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part |1

Yes | No g

30a X

32a X

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

732141 09-07-17

468
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Sche_éule M (Form 990) 2037 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 Page 2

{Par’[ll Supplemental Information. provide the information required by Part 1, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (p), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information. ' ’

732142 09-07-17 ‘ Schedule M (Form 990} 2017
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ A

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 7

. Form 920 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. e S
Department of the Treastry . P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ, ) TropeTo Pilb 7
Internal Revenue Service ) P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. . Inspegtion :7i-74
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ASTAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522

FORM 9390, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THE BAY AREA BY INCEASING PHILANTHROPY AND SUPPORTING THE ORGANIZATIONS

THAT SERVE OUR MOST VULNERABLE COMMUNITY MEMBERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

PRIOR TO FILING, THE RETURN IS SENT ELECTRONICALLY TO THE ENTIRE BOARD OF

- DIRECTORS WITH A DEADLINE TO RESPOND WITH QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

WE REGULARLY MONITOR AND ENFORCE COMPLIANCE WITH OUR CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY AT THE ANNUAL RETREAT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EACH DIRECTOR IS

ASKED TO REVIEW AND SIGN A PERSONAL STATEMENT. THE RESPONSES ARE REVIEWED

" NO DIRECTOR' HAS YET REPORTED A CONFLICT OF INTEREST IF ONE WERE NCTED, THIS:‘

WOULD BE DISCUSSED WITH THAT INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR, DISCLOSED TO THE CHATRMAN

AND STEPS TAKEN TO ELIMINATE THE CONFLICT FORTHWITH THE SIGNED STATEMENTS

ARE RETAINED AS PART OF CORPORATE RECORDS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

AN. ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR THE PRESIDENT/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS

CREATED THAT INCLUDES FEEDBACK FROM ALL BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF ANY CHANGES

IN COMPENSATION INCLUDE A CONSIDER ACTION OF COMPARABLES AND THE ANNUAL

PERFORMANCE REVIEW.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE MADE AVAILABLE

UPON REQUEST. ADDITIONALLY, A SUMMARY OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT IS

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, : Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
732211 08-07-17 i )
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E27) (2017)

Pége 2
Name of the organization.

Employer identification number

ASTAN PACIFIC FUND ' 94-3201522

PUBLISHED AS PART OF OUR ANNUAL REPORT AND MAILED TO ALL DONORS AND

SUPPORTERS. IT IS ALSO POSTED ON-LINE ON THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE.

#ORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS ] ' 15,738.

'990 PART XLL LINE 2C

THE AUDITOR SELECTION PROCESS INCLUDES REVIEW OF PROPOSALS AND PERSONAL

'INTERVIEWS WIT&MPOQAL FIRMS. A QUALIFIED INDEPENDENT CPA FIRM IS

Pt}

THE SELECTION

ROM THE APPLICANTS THERE WAS NO CHANCE I

PROCESS OR THE AUDIT FIRM DURING THIS TAX YEAR.

732212 09-07-17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)

471



LY

SCHEDULER
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
P Attach to Form 990.

B~ Go to www.irs. ovlFoerQO for instructions and the latest information.

QMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection "

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522
Part! - |dentification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the orgamzat:on answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) ) (c} {d) (e) R ]
Name, address, and EIN (if apphcable) Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controliing
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity
fPartii ldentificgtion of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt
L. 200 i organizations during the tax year. .
@ B ‘$°.’ @ @ 0 e Phor
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlled
of related organization - foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
. . 501©@) . Yes | No

1997 ROLLAND KATHRYN LOWE CHARITABLE '
REMAINDER TRUST - 94-6718112, PO,BOX 63954
MAC A0330-011, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94163-0001 [FRUST CALIFORNIA 664 X
2005 CHOW CHARITABLE REMATINDER TRUST - :
20-6673307, 520 EAST BROADWAY SUITE 305, . .
GLENDALE, CA 91205 . ITRUST CALIFORNIA 664 X
2012 CHOW CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUST -
45-6910503, 465 CALIFORNIA ST STE 809, SAN )
FRANCISCO, CA 94104 TRUST CALIFORNIA 664 X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

732161 09-11-17 LHA

Schedule R (Form 990) 201_7
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2017 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

94-3201522

. Page 2
- Partil identification of Related Orgém'zations Taxable as a Partnership. Comb!éte'if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related
w4 organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year. : .
(a) () K | )] . (d) (e) u) (9) (h) @ @ (&)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity dg—;%;‘w Direct controlling. | Predominantincome | Share oftotal Share of Disproportionate | Code V-UBI  |@eneral orlPercentage
of related organization (stato or entity (related, unrelated, -incame end-of-year socatonsy | AMOUnt In box  |manading| gwnership
foreign excluded from tax under assets 20 of Schedule LPiner? v
sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) jyes|No

country}

I

‘;P'art Wi

ldentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comp
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

lete if the organization answered "Yes" 'on Form 980, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related

Name, address, and EIN
_of related organization

{b}

Primary activity

(e) {d) , {e)
Legal domicile { Direct controlling { Type of entity
(ftat;sg or . entity {Ccorp, S corp,
orsign
county) or trust)

®

Share of total
income

(9) 0] (i
Section
Share of Percentage| 512(b)X13)
end-of-year | ownership | .coniroiled
assets entity?
Yes | No

732162 08-11-17
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Schedule B (Form 990) 2017 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

94-3201522  pages

. _P"ari“ V i Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

. Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts I, Ili, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts Il-IV? S]]
a Recsipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, {iii) royalties, o (iv) rent from & COMMIONBH ITHLY ______......_......coooossevsoereesenseseesssseeesessssnsereessasssses e sseseieeesssssesteesseseeseseseeseseeeesssee 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(S) ..., 1b X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related ofganizatioﬁ(s) . 1c X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) i oot eeteateereameeseeseeseemeeseessiosetereeeeeeeeont st eeeeemeeraeneraraenenn 1d X
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organiZation(S) .. . ...t e s ene b sa et eams et anss e s e s ebt s ee s s e b st e ensat st en e s erneentnresreieenee e X
. R e e wf . 1
£ DIVIAENdS frOM FIAIEA OFGANIZANONS) ..............oo.eoeoeemoemseomoesesoesossesesees s oo eoes oo ooeees oo eeeeessoeeneemermeeeeseeseesemmsmsmssseasasoeeee st seeeseeroeereerssseeeseeseeeeeessemseneesenrennne 1f X
¢ Sale of assets to related organization(s) . ig X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) .._.................c....... e ees e eem e eee e s e rm oo+ oo 2e s e oot r e et e e eeereseemeeeeeeseeeeee e eeeeeeeeeeen 1h X
i Exchange of assets With refated OFGANTZAHON(S) ...........ccoowv...errecemsroeereuereeeeessseeoessseesesmssseessssseeeesssase e sssreesess et sessssees et sss et eemesressess e seeeeeses e seeeessesoemeseeemseeessssrmsrseerens i X
1 Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) " _..............ccoeeeerreceencocreeanenas ettt e e ores et e bt st e er e e enn s ee e e et enrentes reerarenns s 1 X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) ... T 1K X
1 Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing.lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in - X
0 Sharing of paid employees with related OrganiZation(S) ... oot oot s e ee e nee s oo na oo ees e e ennm e s oo teeeeaneseaeneens ereemeneeeeens 1o X
p Reimbursement paid to related Organization(s) TOr BXPEMNSES | ... .........c..ccveeeriririeeniseseniossesssssessessserasnssseressasessestsmsas e samsasserss fosamssssansssssosssmassssersssnsassceaees enstesssseeomsrasrasnsssanns ip X
q Reimbursement paid by refated organization(s) FOr EXDEIISES ..., ... .cccocierrrereseueieseessrscessssrecasae s essnssbs et esassssseeeers ta4 a5 eas s areossaresE 42 e e e Ssmsseerseabe a2 b2 s emeesesssenamtenssassasmoenrenntameens 19 X
RN e L
r  Other transfer of cash or property 1o related OraniZEtION(S) ., .. . .ot eeee oot emaeeaesas s e s e e ees s e saee e ems st st eeseeseemsv s s s esaree e es oot eeeeemren s e ir X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 18 X

2 _Ifthe answer to any of the above is *Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, Includinq covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

Name of relat(:‘c)i organization Trang;)ction Amoun’g%volved Method of de‘:ermhglcijr))g amount involved
' type (a-s)
(1i
2
(3)
4)
{8)
(6)

.732163 09-11-17

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2017 ASTAN PACIFIC FUND , _ 94-3201522 Page 4

t;Part',V'l'?:f Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(@ ' (b} . (e} (d) (e} | - M (9) {h) 0] a K
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Predominantincome paxﬁreergusm Share of Share of oispropar- | Code V-UBI Geneara} orPercentage
of entity ' (state or foreign exéﬁé%tg%our%rg?gg’der s total . end-ofyear  |yiudle aé?%%%@u?:)}é_%o hertnarr | OWnership
country) sections 512-614)  Ives| No income assets ves|No| (FOrm 1065)  lyes|no

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017

732164 08-11-17



Schedule R (Form 990) 2017 ASIAN PACIFIC FUND 94-3201522 pages
Supplemental Information. ’
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.
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squarmilner -

Certified Public Accountants
- and Financial Advisors

Squar Milner LLp

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Asian Pacific Fund

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Asian Pacific Fund (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2017, and the
related statements of activities and changes in netassets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the six
month period then ended, and the related notes to the financialstatements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controlrelevant to the preparation and fair

presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
orerror. ’

Auditor’s Responsibility

. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit i accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
“includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements. B » '

135 Main Street, 9th Floor = San Francisco, CA 94105 main 415.781.2500

web squarmilner.com




W
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamed is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion. :
Opinion ‘
In our Opihion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Asian Pacific Fund as of December 31, 2017, and the changes in its net assets and
its cash flows for the six month period then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally ‘
accepted in the United States of Amerlca
SQUAR MILNER LLP , .

anpumc_ reren LLF
San Francisco, California
August 31, 2018 .
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2017

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Prepaid expenses and other assets

Pledges receivable

Investments, at fair value .

Investments held in charitable remainder trusts, at fair value
Property and equipment, net '

Total assets

LIABILITI ES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Scholarships and grants payable, net ,
Liabilities to beneficiaries of charitable remainder trusts
Liabilities under split-interest agreements

Total liabilities
Net assets:
Unrestricted:
Undesignated net assets
Designated for donor advised funds
Underwater endowments

_Total unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 775,317
31,722
88,000

14,016,083
690,607
7,941

§ 15,609,670

S 40,286 .

- 29,386
248,356
"30,626

348,654

76,209
2,069,214

{407,685)

1,737,734

2,716,441

10,806,841

/

15,261,016

S 15,609,670

Page 3 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND )
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

o

" Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
REVENUES AND SUPPOR ~
Contributions : S 435,445 s 23,623 S 5,854 $ 524,922
Foundation and corporate grants ‘500,051 . 30,000 , 6,500 536,551
Total grants and contributions 935,496 ) 113,623 12,354 1,061,473
Fundraising events Income V 256,953 - - 256,953
Cost of direct benefits to donors {136,166) - - (136,166)
Fundraising events, net | 120,787 - - 120,787
Net realized and unrealized gains/(loss)
on investments ' 55,871 -537,229 .- 593,100
Interest and dividend income ' 65,503 190,715 - 256,218
Change in value of split ‘ o
interest agreements - 15,739 ° ’ - . 15,739
Net assets released from restrictions 276,851 (276,851) - -
Total revenues and support 1,454,508 580,455 12,354 ' 2,047,317
EXPENSES
Program services N 586,018 - - 586,018
Management and general 130,373 - - 130,373
Fundraising 82,186 - = 82,186
Total expenses 798,577 - - - - 798,577
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS o 655,931 580,455 12,354 1,248,740
NET ASSETS, beginning of period 1,081,803 2,135,586 10,794,487 14,012,276
NET ASSETS, end of period .S 1,737,734 S 2,716,441 . $ 10,806,841  $ 157261016
Page 4 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

Program Services Supporting Services
Grants and Program T
_Educational Services _ Services Management
Programs to Agencies Total and General Fundraising Total
Expenses: )
Salaries S 50,729 s 111,386 $ 162,115 S 13,817 S 55,611 $ 231,543
Payroll taxes ’ 3,631 7,519 © 11,150 944 3,999 " 16,093
Employee benefits 4,583 7,825 12,408 1,767 4,546 18,721
Total salaries and related ‘

expenses 58,943 126,730 185,673 16,528 64,156 266,357
‘Grants and scholarships 88,668 247,185 335,853 . - - 335,853
Travel and hospitality 18,345 880 19,225 5,443 - | 24,668
Investment expenses - = - 41,307 - 41,307
Occupancy : : 7,895 13,479 21,374 2,888 7,830 32,082
Accounting fees - - - 43,727 - o 43,727
Professional fees - 2,345 2,345 4,688 9,500 16,533
Supplies 772 1,443 . 2,215 3,632 - 5,847
Printing and production 2,480 - 1,949 4,429 ' 408 - 4,837
Dues, licenses, and fees . - - 76 - 76
Legal fees o 6,085 5,085 - 2,180 - . 8,265

Equipment rental and : ‘
maintenance 1,727, 2,948 4,675 2,345 ) .- 7,020
Postage 434 741 1,175 : 589 700 2,464
Other . i - ' - - 520 - 520
Telephone 507 865 1,372 . 688 - 2,060
insurance , 590 1,007 1,597 800 - 2,397
Depreciation ' i - - - 1,992 - 1,992
Website development - - - 2,274 .- 2,274
Advertising and promotion - - - - - 288 - - 288
Total expenses $ 180,361 S . 405,657 S 586,018 S 130,373 S 82,186 S 798,577

Page 5 The-accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



ASIAN PACIFICFUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FRONM OPERATING ACTIVITIES '
Change in netassets _ ' ' S 1,248,740
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash '
" provided by operating activities: : :
Depreciation 1,992

Net realized and unrealized gain on investments : (593,100)
Change in value of charitable remainder trusts and
split-interest agreement : , ‘ 6,089
Contributions and grants restricted for endowments (12,354)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: .
Prepaid expenses and other assets 19,401
Pledges receivable ' 58,000
Accounts payable and accrued expenses ‘ 10,498
Scholarships and grants payable, net {38,835)
Net cash provided by operatiﬁg activities - . . . 700,431

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of equipment ' o (8,854)
Proceeds from sales of investments 914,203
Purchases of investments ‘ (1,202,460)
Net cash used in investing activities . . ' (297,111)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Payments to beneficiaries of charitable remainder trusts . (21,828)
Proceeds from contributions and grants restricted for endowments 12,354
Net cash used in financing activities ' (9,474)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS | _ 393,846
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of périod‘ 381,471
Cash and cash equivalepts - end of period. , $ 775317
Page 6 ' The qccompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

1.. ORGANIZATION

The Asian Pacific Fund (the “Fund”) is a California nonprofit public benefit corporation organized in 1993.
The Fund’s mission is to strengthen the Asian and Pacific Islander (API) community in the Bay Area by
increasing philanthropy and supporting the organizations that serve our most vulnerable community
members. Its core areas of focus are as follows: 1) Philanthropy: Increasing and mobilizing resources from
donors, corporations and institutions to support the Bay Area’s underserved APls; 2) Community:
Supporting a network of over 70 affiliate organizations who serve APis across a wide range of needs
including senior and youth services, health and well-being, counseling, legal services, advocacy, civic
engagement, and arts'and culture; 3) Leadership: Cultivating leadership by recognizing currentand future
APl leaders who have achieved success and are role models for giving back and making a difference among
our youth, in higher education and in philanthropy; and 4) Awareness: Shedding light on emerging issues
as they impact APls in the Bay Area.

After the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 the Fund changed its fiscal year end to December 31.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). Net assets and

revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. : : ‘

The Fund is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities in accordance
with three classes of net assets: unrestricted. net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets. ‘

Unrestricted

Those net assets and activities which represent the portion of expendable funds that have no use
or time restrictions. The Board of Directors may designate a portion of these net assets for

specified purposes. Underwater amounts from endowment funds are also reflected as a reduction
of unrestricted net assets.

Temporarily Restricted

Those net assets and activities which are donor-restricted for {a) support for specific operating
activities; (b) investment for a specified term; (¢} use in a future period; or (d) acquisition of
long-lived assets.

Permanently Restricted

Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed restrictions requiring that they be retained
permanently by the Fund as donor restricted endowments. Some or all of the income and
appreciation from such endowments, once appropriated for distribution, is available for general
operations or specific programs as specified by the donor.

Page 7
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Use of Estimates

Preparation of financial statements, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses and to disclose any material contingent amounts
Accordingly, actual results could differ from such estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash balances and highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less at acquisition which are not managed as part of long-term investment strategies and
are not legally restricted.

The Fund records pledges receivable at net realizable value, net of allowance for uncollectible pledges.
The allowance is based on estimated losses recorded to specific accounts. Pledges receivable which are -
expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash
flows. Amortization of these discounts is included in contributions revenue in the .accompanying
statement of activities, The Fund believes all of its pledges receivable at December 31, 2017 are
collectible.

Investments.

Investments are stated at fair value based on quoted market prices. The Fund has engaged professional
investment advisors to manage its portfolio. The Board of Directors has provided the firms with guidelines
consistent with a socially responsible prudent investment policy and the balanced nature of the Fund.
Gains and losses that result from market fluctuations are recogmzed in the period in which such
fluctuation occurs.

The Fund has several endowment funds and long-term donor advised funds that are pooled for
investment purposes.

Charitable Remainder Trusts

The Fund has been designated as the trustee for three irrevocable charitable remainder trusts. The trust
agreements generally require the Fund to-make annual payments to the trust beneficiaries hased on
stipulated payment rates ranging from 5% to 10%, applied to the fair value of the trust assets, as
determined annually. Upon the death of the beneficiaries; or other termination of the trusts as may be
defined in the individual agreements, the remaining trust assets will be distributed by the Fund to itself
(and to other beneficiaries, as applicable), as stipulated in the trust agreements.

Page 8
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Charitable Remainder Trusts (continued)

The fair value of charitable remainder trust assets has been included in the Fund’s statement of financial
position. A corresponding liability, reported as liabilities under charitable remainder trusts in the
accompanying statement of financlal position, has been recorded to reflect the present value of required
lifetime payments to the named income beneficiaries using discount rate provided in Internal Revenue
Service guidelines and actuarial tables of approximately 58% - 71% for the six months ended December
31, 2017. Management calculates valuations annually by updating life expectancy of the income
beneficiaries and investment values. '

Liabilities under split-interest agreements represent the present value of the investments held in
charitable remainder trusts owed to remainder beneficiaries other than the Fund, at the settlement of
‘the trusts. These liabilities are calculated as a percentage of the present value of the investments held in
charitable remainder trusts. Split-interest agreements are charitable remainder trust agreements that
name the Fund and one or more other charities as remainder beneficiaries.

The difference between the fair value of the assets received and present value of the obligation to named
beneficiaries under the agreements is recognized as contribution revenue in the year the agreement is
signed. Realized and unrealized gains and losses, interest and dividend income from the investments and
payments of the obligations are reflected as adjustments to obligations under split-interest agreements
in the accompanying statements of financjal position. Amortization of discounts and changes in actuarial
assumptions are refiected in the statements of activities and changes in net assets as a change in value of
charitable remainder trusts.

Property and Equipment

- All acquisitions and major improvements of property and equipment in excess of $1,000 are capitalized;
maintenance and repairs which do not extend the useful life of the respective assets are expensed.
Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date of
donation. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful hves onthe
property and equnpment Estimated useful lives range from three to seven years.

Page 9
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Fair Value Measurements

The Fund carries certain assets and liabilities at fair value. Fair value is defined as the price that would be

received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a Ilabshty in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date.

Fair value measurement standards also require the Fund to classify these financial instruments into a
three-level hierarchy, based on the priority of inputs to the valuation technique. The Fund classifies its
financial assets and liabilities according to three levels, and maximizes the use of observable inputs and
minimizes the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value.

Level 1 - quoted prices in active markets for identical investments.

Level 2 —other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar instruments, interest
rates, prepayment speeds, credit risk, etc.). :

Level 3 — significant unobservable inputs (including the Fund’s own assumptions in determmrng fair
value instruments),

Beneficial interest in charitable trusts are valued using the income approach and market inputs. The net
present.value of these assets was determined using an investment return rate of 5% - 10%, consistent
with the composition of the asset portfolios, single or joint life expectations from the IRS Publication 1457
tables, and a net present value factor of 58% - 71% for the liability for lifetime payments to beneficiaries.

Endowment Funds

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The Board of Directors of the Fund has interpreted California’s enacted version of the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (“UPMIFA") as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the
original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment fund, absent explicit donor stipulations
to the contrary. As'a result, the Fund classifies as permanently restricted net assets (1) the original value
of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, {2} the original value of subsequent gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, and (3) additions to the permanent endowment in accordance with donor
directions. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in
permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets untii those amounts are
appropriated for expenditure by the Fund in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence
prescribed by the enacted version of UPMIFA,

In accordance with the State of California’s enacted version of UPMIFA, the Fund considers the following
factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duratton and preservation ofthe endowment fund

(2) The purposes of the Fund and the endowment funds

(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and déflation

{5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the Fund
{7) The investment policies of the Fund

Page 10
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

2. SUMMARY OF SIG‘NIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Endowment Funds {continued)

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The Fund has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to achieve a
growth in principal that will support a continuing rise in charitable distributions from its endowments,
avoid a high degree of risk and ensure endowment funds will operate in perpetuity. Accordingly, the
investment process seeks to achieve an after-cost total real rate of return, including investment income
as well as capital appreciation, which exceeds the annual distribution with acceptable levels of risk.
Endowment assets are invested in a well-diversified asset mix, which includes equity and debt securities
that Is intended to result in a consistent inflation-protected rate of return that has sufficient liquidity to
make an annual distribution of at least 5%, while growing the funds if possible. Actual returns in any given
year may vary from this amount. Investment risk is measured in terms of the total endowment fund;
investment assets and allocation between asset classps and c?rafpmeq are m:m:wpr'l to not exnose the
Fund to unacceptable levels of risk.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Fund relies on a total return strategy in which
investment returns achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield
(interest and dividends). The Fund targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on
equity-based investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

Spending Policy

The spending rate is set each year as part of the annual budget process for the subsequent fiscal year and
is calculated every quarter as a percentage of the average endowed fund balance over the previous 36
months. In accordance with donor instructions, this-amount is expendable for either general.or specific
purposes. Appropriations made from the endowment for the six months ended December 31, 2017 was
$242,166, inclusive of investment management fees and administration fees. -

Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds
may fall below the original endowment corpus {or become “underwater”). In accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, deficiencies of this nature that are reported
in unrestricted net assets amounted to $407,689 as of December 31, 2017. These deficiencies resulted
. from poor performance of historically held investments during periods of unfavorable market fluctuations
and continued spending in line with the Fund’s spending policy.
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Contributions

Unconditional contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on.the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.
Contributions aré recognized as revenue when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be
reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured. Temporarily restricted contributions are
recorded to recognize donor-imposed or timing restrictions, including bequests and split-interest
agreements. Permanently restricted contributions are recorded where the donor has permanently
restricted the gift. In the event that the Fund receives donated securities, the securities are liquidated
shortly after receipt. Investments received through gifts are recorded at fair value at the date of donation.

The majority of the contributions received by the Fund, including certain contributions received with
donor recommendations for use of those contributions, are subject to the variance power acknowledged
hy the donor’s signed agreement form or other forms of communications, This variance power provides
the Fund the ability to modify the use of the contribution in a manner that differs from a donor’s original
recommendation. As a result of this. variance power, such contributions are classified as unrestricted for
financial statement reporting purposes.

Functional Expense

The costs of the Fund's various activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the accompanying
statement of activities and changes in het assets and functional expenses. Expenses are allocated to
program and supporting services based on the purpose of each expenditure, services provided for each
program, and the respective usage of the Fund’s assets. Expenses relating to more than one function are
allocated to program service, management and general and fundraising costs based on employee time
estimates or other appropriate usage factors.

Grants and Scholarships

Grant and scholarship expenditures are recognized in the period the grant or scholarship is approved
provided the grant or scholarship is not subject to significant future conditions. Grants and scholarships
payable that are expected'to be paid in future years are recorded at the present value of expected future
payments. Conditional grants and scholarships are recognized as grants and scholarships expense and as
grants and scholarships payable in the period in which the grantee or student meets the terms of the
conditions. Grants and scholarships are returned to the Fund if certain conditions are not met. Returned
grants and scholarships are included as a reduction of grants and scholarship expense in the
accompanying statements of activities and changes in net assets.

Income Taxes

The Fund is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c}{3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
from California franchise taxes under Section 23701d of the Revenue and Taxation Code. In addition, the
Fund qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b){1)(A) and has been
classified as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a). However, income from
activities not related to the Fund’s tax-exempt purpose may be subject to taxation as unrelated business
. income. :
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

2. SUMNMIARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In August 2016, The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
" {ASU) No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-
Profit Entities (ASU 2016-14). ASU 2016-14 changes how a not-for-profit organization classifies its net
assets, as well as the information it presents in financial statements and notes about its liquidity, financial
performance, and cash flows. ASU 2016-14 requires amended presentation and disclosures to help not-
for-profits provide more relevant information about their resources (and the changes in those resources)
to donors, grantars, creditors, and other users. These include qualitative and quantitative requirements
in the following areas: (1} net asset classes; (2} investment return; (3) expenses; (4} liquidity and
availability of resources; and (5) presentation of operating cash flows. ASU 2016-14 will be effective for
annual financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017. The Fund has not
. yet assessed the potential impact of this guidance on its financial statements.

3. PLEDGES RECEIVABLE, NET
Pledges receivable, net as of December 31, 2017, consists of the following:

" Unconditional promise to give, _ -
due inone year S 88,000

S 88,000 .
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. ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

4. INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Fund’s investment partfolio and investments by the fair value hierarchy levels at December 31, 2017,
consists of the following:

Cumulative

Fair Value Unrealized
(Level 1) Cost Gains/(Losses)
Equity Securities:
US Large Cap Equity A $ 3,926,640 $ 3,019,610 $ 907,030
EAFE Equity 2,532,199 2,181,555 350,644
lapanese Large Cap Equity 134,243 113,279 20,964
Global Equity 847,287 . 705,000 142,287
Fixed Income: .
ShortTerm 369,140 369,140 -
US Fixed Income 2,758,725 2,748,624 11,101
Non-US Fixed Income 1,048,421 1,049,582 (1,161)
Global Fixed Income ] 176,321 . 173,781 2,540
Balanced Mutual Funds: : . 1,016,515 - 1,021,694 (5,179)
Hedge Funds: o ‘ :
Long Short Equity = - 237,180 226,000 . 11,180
European Equity ' 121,287 113,000 . 8,287
Managed Futures 248,578 251,000 . (2,422)
Balanced . 234,974 . . 221,514 13,460
Nontraditional Bond Funds 363,573 354,629 - 8,944

$ 14,016,083 $ 12,548,408 $ 1,467,675

There have been no changes in valuation techniques and related inputs during the six months ended

© December 31, 2017.
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

5. CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUSTS AND FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURES

Investments held in charitable remainder trusts as of.December 31, 2017, consist of the following:

Equities:
US large Cap Equity , S 223,930
EAFE Equity - _ 150,896
Japanese Large Cap Equity - 7,671
Global Equity 37,870
Fixed income securities:
US Fixed Income : ‘ : 175,639
Non-US Fixed income ) 79,765
Cash and cash equivalents: »
Cash and cash equivalents ' 14,836

$ 690,607

The following table presents the fair value of the charitable remainder trusts’ assets and liabilities as of
December 31, 2017 by fair value hierarchy. There have been no changes in valuation techniques and
related inputs during the six months ended Decemb'er'31, 2017.

level 1 - Level 3 Total
investments held in charitable
remainder trusts S 690,607 S - S 690,607
Liabilities under charitable '
remainder trusts - (248,356) (248,356)
Liabilities under split-interest .
agreements ' - (30,626) (30,626)
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

5. CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUSTS AND FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURES (continued)

The following tables provide a roll forward of the liabilities listed above measured at fair value using
significant unobservable inputs {Level 3) during the six months ended December 31, 2017.

-Liabilities under charitable remainder trusts;
Beginning halance ' : 4 $ 243,826

Payments to beneficiaries of charitable trusts ' (21,828)

{ncrease in value due to change in actuarial life expéctancy

and fair value of investments . 26,358 -
Ending balance ' ' ' $ 248,356

Liabilities under split-interest remainder trusts:

Beginning balance $ 30,322
Increase in liabilities due to change in value of

liabilities under charitable remainder trusts 304
Ending balance : ' S 30,626

6. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment as of December 31, 2017, consist of the following:

Furniture ' S 7,625

Equipment 17,584
25,209

Accumulated depreciation (17,268)

S 7,941

'Depreciation expense for the six months ended December 31, 2017 was $1,992.
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

7. SCHOLARSHIPS AND GRANTS PAYABLE

. The Fund has commitments to various scholars to fund their education. Grant awards require the
fulfillment of certaln conditions as set forth in the grant agreements.

As of December 31, 2017, the Fund is liable for awarded scholarships in the émounfc of $29,386, which
were all due in less than one year. As of December 31, 2017, the Fund is not liable for any awarded
grants.

8. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Temporarily restricted net assets as of December 31, 2017, consist of the following purpose:

Scholarship and education S 429,605

Health and community 822,154

Charitable Remainder Trusts 411,800

Endowment earnings 1,052,882
§ 2,716,441 -

Net assets released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restrictions spec:fled by
donors for the six months ended December 31, 2017, were as follows:

Scholarship and education S 30,849
Health and community ’ 2,036
Charitable Remainder Trusts ' 1,800
Appropriations from endowment earnings 242,166

"4 276,851

During the six months ended December 31, 2017, the fund reversed prior year recorded liabilities for
scholarship payables in the amount of $1,000 which failed to meet qualifications. This amount was
included as a reduction of grants and scholarship expense in the accompanying statement of activities
and changes in net assets and was transferred back to temporarily restricted net assets.
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

3. ENDOWMENT FUNDS

The Fund’s endowment consists of several individual funds established for a variety of purposes. The
Fund’s endowment includes only donor-restricted endowments,

Permanently restricted net assets are available as of December 31, 2017 for the following purposes:

General operations - $ 6,153,077
Scholarships, internships, and education
programs ‘ 4,653,764

S 10,806,841

During the six months ended December 31, 2017, endowment net asset activity was as follows:

] Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
) Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Assets
Endowment net assets, July 1, 2017 $ (456867) $ 614,100

S 10,794,487 $ 10,951,720

Contributions-

- ’ - 12,354 12,354

Investment income . ‘
Net realized and unrealized gain 58,122 502,601 - T 561,723
Interest and dividends 21,086 178,347 - 199,433
investment management fees (3,202) (27,198) - (30,400)
Administration fees {5,855) (17,071) - (22,926)
Investment income, net 71,151 636,679 - 707,830
" Appropriated for spending (21,973} {197,857) - (219,870)

Endowment net assets, December31, 2017 $ (407,689) $ 1,052,882 S 10,806,841 $ 11,452,034
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

10. LEASE COMMITMENT

The Fund occupies its office facilities in San Francisco under an operating lease which expires in December
2022. Rent payments are payable monthly and annually increase in January. Future obligations to pay
under the lease agreement for the year ending December 31, 2018 total $67,920. Rent expense for the
six months ended December 31, 2017 was 532,092.

The following is a schedule of minimum lease payments under the operating lease:

Year Ending December 31,

2018 $ 67,920
2019 - 69,618
2020 71,500
2021 73,4905
S 2022 © 75,702
$ 358,235

11. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Fund to credit risk consist primarily of cash, cash .
equivalents, and investments. Risks associated with cash and cash equivalents are mitigated by banking
with creditworthy institutions. Such balances with any one institution may; at times, be in excess of
federally insured amounts (currently $250,000 per depositor). The Fund has not experienced any losses
in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk.

Investments are managed by an investment advisor and in general are exposed to various risks, such as
interest rate, credit and overall market volatility. To address the risk of investments, the Fund maintains
a diversified portfolio subject to an investment policy that sets out performance criteria, investment
guidelines, asset allocation guidelines, and requires review of the investment advisor's performance. This
entire process is actively overseen by the Board of Directors. Investments are secured up to the limit set
by the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (“SIPC"). As of December 31, 2017 the Fund held
investments in excess of the SIPC insurance limits {currently $500,000 per depositor).
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ASIAN PACIFIC FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2017

12. LIQUIDITY

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, which contemplates a composition of assets to satisfy
donor restrictions. However, as of December 31, 2017, unrestricted net assets include a deficit from’
underwater endowment balances of $407,689, which reduces the net assets available for funding
amounts and potentially encumbers permanently restricted net assets.

Additionally, included in unréstricted net assets are those net assets related to advised funds which are

intended to be used-by the Fund, as advised by the donor, for organizations in line with the mission of the

Fund, and not intended to be used for the Fund’s operations. As of December 31, 2017, advised funds net

assets was $2,069,214. As of December31, 2017, unrestricted undesignated net assets less advised funds
was $76,2089. : '

13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS |

~ The Fund has evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and/or disclosure through August
31, 2018, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued. The Fund determined that
there were no material subsequent events that required recognition and/or disclosure.
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Ms. Angela Calvillo

Office of the Clerk

San Francisco Board of Supervisors -
City Hall, Room 244

1Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

- RE: 2019 City & County of San Francisco Annual Fundraising Drive
Dear Ms. Calyillo: |

Please find attached an dppligation with attachments for the 2019 Fundraising Campaign. Ihave attached all
required material based on my understanding of Section 16.93-3 of the Administrative Code.

* It was a pleasure to work with the City and County on the 2018 Campaign and we look forward to 2019,
Thank you for your consideration of thibs appliéation and please let me know if you have any questions.
Best regards, ,

Weckele C. %7,
Michelle C Clancy

Campaign & Membership Services
America’s Best Local Charities (formerly Local Independent Charities)
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February 26,2019
RE: SF City & County Combined Charities Campaign

San Francisco Board of Supervisors
City Hall, Room 244
1Dr. Carlton B, Goodlett Place

Qoo Thaamadoe
Daii 'idicisco, CA 94102

Dear Sir or Madam:

America’s Best Local Charities (formerly Local Independent Charities) would like to félnlally request that we
be included on the Pledge Card for the 2019 City & County of San Francisco Annual Joint Fundralsmg Drive.
ABLC is a qualified federation in accordance with Administrative Code, Section 16.93-2.

ABLC is aware of the responsibilities of being a participating federation as outlined by the Memorandum of
Understanding and will gladly work with the other members to ensure the 2019 campaign is a success. ABLC’s
administrative and fundraising overhead is currently less than 3%. '

Thank you for your time and consideration. If you require any additional information, please call me at (415)
925-2604. :

Sincerely,

Weohels

Michelle C Clancy
Campaign & Membership Services
America’s Best Local Charities (ABLC)

Enclosed: ‘
- ABLC Certification Page
- ABLC List of Agencies
- ABLC 501(c)3 Letter
- ABLC 4/30/2018 Audit
- ABL.C 4/30/2018 Form 990
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I certify America’s Best Local Charities (ABLC) is a federated agency representing over 300 charitable
organizations of which at least 90% are located in the counties of San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara,
Alameda, Contra Costa, and Marin. Please refer to the attached list of agencies.

Michelle C. Clancy, Campaign & Membership Services, ABLC .

I certify that America’s Best Local Charities (ABLC) has been in existencé with ten (10) or more qualified
member charities for at least one year prior to the date of this application. Please refer to the partial listing of
LICA and it’s member charities from the 2018 SF City and County Campaign Brochure.

Michelle C. Clancy, Campaign & Membership Services, ABLC
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Local Independent Charities of America is a federation of local charities who specialize in feeding the hungry, sheltering
the homeless, protecting children, and defending animals. Our members also service, inform, educate and empower

people in need throughout the community.

Arts & Education

10,000 Degrees Marin www,10000degrees.org

Alameda County Library Foundation Alameda www,acif.org

BOOKS for the BARRIOS, Inc. Contra Costa www.booksforthebarrios.com
Californja Shakespeare Theater Alameda www,calshakes;org

Canine Wounded Heroes Marin www.caninewoundedheroes.org
Chinese Culture Foundation of San Francisco San Francisco WWW.c-c-c,0Tg

Educate Americal Education, School Support & Scholarship Funds Coalition Marln www.educateamerica,org

Friends & Foundation of the San Francisco Public Library ) San Francisco www.friendssfpl,org

Friends of the Marin County Free Library ) : Marin www.marinlibraryfriends.marin.org

Gateway Public Schoois

San Francisco

www.gwhs.org

Hispanic Scholarship Fund

San Francisco

www.hsf.net

Irish Cultural Centre of California

San Francisco

www.iccesf,org

Martinez Education Foundation

Contra Costa

www.martinezedfoundation,com

Mexican Museum, The

San Francisco

WWW.mexicanmuseum.org

Performing Arts Workshop

Sap Francisco

www.performingartsworkshop.org

Phoenix Leadership Center, Inc, Santa Clara www.thephoenixsolution.org
Prince Hall Memorial Education and Scholarship Fund Solano www.phmesf,com
. |San Francisco Symphony . San Francisco www.sfsymphony.org
Son Mates County Community Colleges Foundation San Mateo www.smcrfcfotlndation.org
San Mateo Public Library Foundation San Mateqg www.smiibraryfoundation.org
SETI Institute Santa Clara www.seti.org
Sojourn to the Past San Mateo WwWW.sojournproject.com .

United Negro College Fund

San Francisco

www.uncf.org

West Contra Costa Public Education Fund |

- Contra Costa

www,edfundwest.org

Wikimedia Foundation, Inc.

San Francisco

www.wikimedia foundation.org

WriterCoach Connection (Community Alliance for Learning) Alameda www.writercoachconnection,org
Children, Women & Family Services
1000 Mothers to Prevent Violence Alameda Www.1000mothers.org
Abandoned Children's Fund Sopnoma www.abandohedchildrensfund.org
Abducted & Missing Children’s Recovery Project (Polly Klaas Fdtn) Sonoma www.pollyklass.org
Ald For Starving Children Sonoma www,aashf.org

Alameda " www.alamedabgc.org

Alameda Boys and Girls Club (Alameda Boys' Club, Inc.)

Alaméda County Foster Parent Association (California State Foster Parent Association) Alameda

www alamedacountyfosterparentassociation..
org

Bay Area Crisis Nursery

Cantra Costa

www,bacn.info

Bay Area Scares

San Francisco

www.AmericaSCORESBayArea.org

Beyond Emancipation Alameda www.beyondemancipation.org
Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Bay Area San Franclsco www.bbbsba.org

Birthright Of San Jose, Inc. Santa Clara www,birthright.org

Birthright Of Walnut Creek Contra Costa www birthright.org

Blind Babies Foundation (Junior Blind of America) Alameda www.blindbables.org

Blind Vietnamese Children Foundation (Viet Blind Babies Fouondation)

San Francisco -

www.bvcf.net

Boy Scouts of America, Alameda Councl Alameda www,bsa-alameda.org
Boy Scouts of America, Marin Coundil Marin www.boyscouts-marin.org
Boy Scouts of America, San Francisco Bay Area Council Alameda www,sfbac.org

Boy Scouts of America, Slijcon Valley, Monterey Bay Council Santa Clara www.scccbsa.org
Boys & Girls Clubs of Central Sonoma County Sonoma www.bgcesc.org |

Boys & Girls Clubs of San Franclsco

San Francisco

www.kidsclub.org

Building Futures with Women and Children (Cornerstone Cornmunity Development

Center for Young Women's Development, The

San Francisce

Corporation) Alarmeda www.bfwc.org
California Right To Life Education Fund Contra Costa www.calright2life.org
Center for Domestic Peace Marln _ www.maws.org

www.cywd.org

Child Abuse Prevention Council Of Contra Costa County

Contra Costa

WWW.Capc-coco.org

Child Advocates of Silicon Valley (Court Designated Child Advocates) Santa Clara www.BeMyAdvocate.org

Chlld Care Coordinating Council of San Mateo County San Mateo Www.sanmateo4cs.org

Chlldren's Charities of America Marin www.childrenschasities.org - .
City Youth Now San Francisco www.cityyouthnow.org

Civil Air Patrol Cadet Squadron 36 Santa Clara WwW.sq36,cawgcap.org
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America’s Best Local Charities

Community Child Care Council Of Sonoma County

Sonoma

© www.sonomad4cs.org

Contra Costa Kops for Kids

Contra Costa

www.contracostakopsforkids.org

Court Appointed Special Advocates Of Santa Cruz County ‘Santa Cruz www.casaofsantacruz.org
Domestic Violence - Ending the Cycle, California Chapter (National Empowerment for

Minorities Active in Community, Inc, www.nemacfoundation.org
Exceptional Needs Network Alameda www.ennetwork.org

Extend Your Heart Santa Clara www.extendyourheart.org

Family Caregiver Alliance San Francisco www.caregiver.org

Family Supportive Housing Santa Clara www.familysupportivehousing.org -
Family Violence Law Center Alameda www.fvlc.org

First Place for Youth Alameda www.firstplaceforyouth.org

Foster Adopt Commumty Outreach (East County Faith Based Advisory Sub-Committee
to the Child Welfare) -

Contra Costa

www .fosteradopt.community

Friends of Alameda County CASA, Inc.

Alameda

www,casaofalamedacounty.org

Friends of the Commission on the Status of Women

San Francisco

www.friendscosw.org

Futures Without Violence

San Francisco

“www.futureswithoutviolence.org

George Mark Children's House (George Mark Children’s Fund) Alameda www.georgemark.org

Giving With Grace, Inc. Santa lara www.glvingwithgrace.org
Global Fund for Women San Francisco www.globalfundforwomen.org
Hispanic and Asian Children Services Sacramento .

Homeless Chlldren's Network San Franclsco www,henkids.org

Jenny Lin Foundation Alameda www.jennylinfoundation.org
Junior Achievement of Northern California (JA Worldwide) Contra Costa www.janorcal,org

Kidpower Teenpower Fullpower International Monterey www.kidpower.org

Koinonia Foster Homes, Inc. Placer www.kih.org

Lavender Youlh Recreation & Inforimatiol |' enter

Sain [rancisco

wyw.lyric.org

Legal Services For Children, Inc.

San Francisco

www,Isc-sf.org

Lifehouse, Inc.

Marin

www Jlifehouseagency.org

Little Wishes

Marin

www littlewishes.org

Loved Twice

Alameda

www.lovedtwice.org

MAITRI Compassionate Care

San Franclsco

www,maitrisf.org

Make-A-Wish Foundation, Greater Bay Area (Greater Bay Area Make-A-Wish Fdtn)

San Francisco

www.sfwish.org

Marin Center for Independent Living

Marin

www.marincil.org,

Matrix Parent Network And Resource Center

Marin

www.matrixparents.org

Mujeres Unidas y Activas (Women United and Active)

San Francisco

www.mujeresunidas.net

NatureBridge San Francisco www.naturebridge.org

Nepal Youth Foundation Marin www.nhepalyouthfoundation.org
OneSky Alameda Www.onesky.org

Philippine Children's Fund of Amerlca ‘Sacramento www.pinoykids.org

PODER! (Fiscal Sponsor: Tides Center)

San Francisco

www.podersf,org

Portola Family Connection Center, Inc,

San Francisco

www,portolafc.org

Richmond YouthWORKS

Contra Costa

www.cl.richmond.ca.us/index.aspx?nid=662

Ronald McDonald House Charltles Bay Area

Santa Clara

www.rmhcbaare.org

Safe & Sound ‘

San Francisco

www,safeandsound.org

San Francisco Foster Youth Fund

San Francisco

www.workerschildrensfund.org

San Francisco Women Against Rape

San Francisca

www.sfwar.org

Silicon Valley Chlidren’s Fund Santa Clara www.svcf.org

SonRise Equestrian Foundation Alameda www.sonriseequestrianfoundation.org
Support For Families Of Children With Disabilitles San Francisco www.supportforfamilies.org

Teen Rescue, Inc. Riverside www, teenrescue,com

Toys and Joys Children’s Charitable Foundation (Valley Toys & Joys Charitable Fdtn) Marin

U.S. Crisis Care (Community Chaplaincy) Sacramento www.crisiscare.us

Victory Ranch, Inc,

Santa Clara

www,victoryranchinc.org

Women, Children, and Family Serv:ce Charities of America

Marin

www.womenandchildren.org

Women's Cancer Resource Center

Alameda

WWw.Wcre.org

Waomen's Recovery Services, A Unigue Place

Sonoma

WWW.Womensrecgveryservices.org
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Conservation & Animal Rescue Services

Animal Chatities of America Marin www.animalchatitiesofamerica.org
Animal Crisls Care (United Animal Nations) Sacramento WWw.uan,org

Animal Legal Defense Fund Sonoma www.ALDF.org

Animal Spay Neuter International (Romania Animal Rescue) Alameda www.romaniaanimalrescue.com
Assistance Dog Institute (Bergin University of Canine Studies) Songma www,berginu.edu

Assistant Dog United Campaign . Sonoma www,assistancedogunitedcampaign.org
Audubon Canyon Ranch Marin Www.egret.org

Avian Rescue Corporation Contra Costa WWw.avianrescuecorp.org
Berkey-Eést Bay Humane Society Alalmeda www.berkeleyhumane.org

Californta Education Through Animals CETA Foundation Solanc www,cetafoundation,com

California Potbellied Pig Association Contra Costa WWW,cppadpigs.org

Canine Companions for Independence Sonoma www.ccl.org

Cats on Death Row Marin www.catsondeathrow,org

Charge Across Town San Francisco www.chargeacrosstown,org
Conservation & Preservation Charities of America Marin WWW.CONServenow.orq
Conservation Corps North Bay, Inc. Marin www.conservationcorpsnorthbay,org
ICoral Reef Alliance Sah Francisco www,coral.org

Critter Creek Wildlife Station (Animals for Education) Fresno www.crittercreek.org

Dogs & Cats Stranded on the Streets

San Francisco

www.unwantedanimals.org

. |Pogs for Diabetics, Inc.

Contra Costa

www.dogs4dlabetics.com

IDogs On Death Row

Marin

www.dodr.org

Dolphlns, Whales & Sea Turtles: Save and Protect

San Francisco

www.sealifedefenders.org

Early Alert Canines

Contra Costa

www,earlyalertcanines.org

East Bay SPCA Tri-Valley SPCA

Alameda County

www.eastbayspea.org

East Contra Costa County Homeless Animals' Lifeline Organization

Contra Costa

www,eccchalo,org

Farm Animal Rescue, Adoption, and Sanctuary

Nevada Cotinty

www.anlmalpiace,org

Felidee Conservation Fund

San Francisco

www felidaefund.org

Friends of San Franclsco Anlmal Care and Control

San Francisco

helpacc.org

Friends Of The Animals In The Redwood Empire (FAIRE) Sonoma www.falreonline.org

German Shepherd Rescue of Northern California, Inc. Alameda WWW.GSRNC.arg

Golden Gate Labrador Retriever Rescue Marin www.labrescue.org -

Guide Dogs for the Blind, Inc. Marin www.guidedogs,com

Habitats for Dogs & Cats Marin

Harvest Home Anlmal Sanctuary San Joaquin www,harvesthomeanimal.org

Hearing Dog Program San Francisco www . hearingdogprogram.org

Horses On Death Row Marin WWW.horsesondeathrow.org

House Rabbit Society Contra Costa Www.rabbit.org

Humane Farmlng Associatien Marin www.hfa,org

Humane Society-of Senoma County Sonoma www,sonomahumane.org

In Defense of Animals Marin www.idausa.org

Island Cat Resources and Adoption Alameda www.icraeastbay.org

Lily‘’s Legacy Senlor Dog Sanctuary Sonoma www.lilyslegacy.org

Lindsay Wildlife Museum Contra Costa www, wlidlife~-museum.org

tlons, Tigers & Bears San Diego www . lionstigersandbears.org

Local Animal Charlties of America Marin www |ocalanimalcharities.org

Marin Friends of Ferals Marin www.marinferals.org

Marin Humane Society Marin www.marinhumanesociety.org

Marine Mammal Center Marin www.MarineMammalCenter.org

Marley’s Mutts Dog Rescue Kern www.marleysmutts.org

IMarket Street Railway Company San Francisco www.streetcar.org

Monkey Tail Ranch ) San Benito www . monkeytailranch.org

Muttville San Francisco www.muttville.org

Nlles Canyon Railway {Pacific Locomotive Association Inc) Alameda WWW.nery.org

Oakland Zoo (East Bay Zoological Soclety) Alameda www.oaklandzoo.org

Pacific Crest Trail Association Sacramento WwWw.pcta,org

Pets In Need San Mateo www.petsinneed.org N

Polar Bears International Marin www,polarbearsinternational.org
www,preventingeuthanasiathrough

Preventing Euthanasia Through Rescue Alameda rescue.com

Purrchance Rescue . ' San Francisco WWW.purrchancerescue.org

Sacramento SPCA (Sacramento Soclety for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals) Sacramento WWW.gspca.org

Safe Haven Horse Rescue and Safictuary ) Tehama www.safehavenhorserescue.org

San Francisco Bay Bird Observatory Santa Clara www,.sfbbo,org

San Francisco Society for the Prevention of Crueity to Animals (SPCA)

San Francisco

www,sfspca.org

San Francisco Zoologlcal Society

San Francisco

Www .sfzoo.org

Saving Horses, Changing Lives {Well Trained Horses) Sonoma www welltrainedhorses.com
SAVE THE FROGS Santa Cruz . Www.savethefrogs.com
Society for the Prevention of Cruelty of Animals of Monterey County Monterey WWW,spcame.org
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South Bay Purebred Rescue Santa Clara www,sbprdogs.org
Tri-Valley Animal Rescue Alameda www.tvar.org

Turtle Island Restoration Network . Marin www.seaturtles.org
Warrior Canine Connection, Inc, San Mateo www.warriorconnection.org
Wild Animals Worldwide " Marin www,savewildanimals.org

WildAld, Inc.

San Francisco

www.wildaid.org

WiidCare

Marin

www.wildcarebayarea.org

Wings of Rescue Inc,

Los Angeles

www wingsofrescue.org

Yosemite Conservancy (Yosemite Foundation)

San Francisco

Faith Based Organizations

Www.yasemiteconservancy.org

A Christ-Centered Education/Redwood Christian Schools {Redwood Christian Schools)

Alameda

www,RCS.edu

Bay Area Rescue Mission (Richmond Rescue Mission)

Contra Costa

www,BayAreaRescue.org

Bethany Christian Services of Northern California, Inc. Stanislaus www,bethany.org/northerncalifornia

Catholic Charities CYO of the Archdiocese of San Francisco San Francisco www,catholiccharitiessf.org

Catholic Community Foundation of Santa Clara County Santa Clara www.cfosce.org

Catholic Service Organizations of America Marin www.catholicca,org

Cenacle Resources, Inc, Sacramento www.youngsheep.org

Christian Charities USA Marin WWW.ccusa.org -
Christian Children’s Charities © Matin www.christianchlidrenscharities.org
Covanant House California Alameda www.covdove.org
Friends Of St, Francis Childcare Center San Francisco www. fosfchildcare.org

In God We Trust Foundatin, Inc. Sacramento . www.ingodwetrustfoundation.com
Islamic-American Zakat Foundation, Inc, Bethesda www.lazf.org

Jewish Charitles of America Marin www jewishcoa.org

Dewish Home (Hebrew Home for Aged Disabled)

San Francisco

www.jhsf.org

Lutheran World Relief

www.lwr.org

Redwood Gospel Missions

Sonoma

WWW,srmission,org

Shepherd's Gate

Alameda

www.shepherdsgate,org

Sojourn Chaplaincy

San Francisco

www.sojourn-chaplaincy.org

St. Anthony Foundation

San Francisco

www,stanthonysf.org

St. Vincent De Paul Society District Council of Marin County

Marin

Www.vinnies.org

[YMCA of the Central Bay Area (Young Mens Christian Assoclation of Berkeley)

Alameda

www.ymec-cba,org

Heélth & Medical Sérvices

AIDS Treatment and Research Information (Project Inform, Inc.)

San Francisco

www.projectinform.org

Alameda Polnt Collaborative Alameda www.apcolifaborative.org

Alopecia Areata Foundation National {National Alopema Areata Fdtn) Marin www.naaf.org

Alzheimer's Services Of The East Bay Alameda www.aseb.org
"iAmerlcan Chronic Pain Assoclation Placer www.theacpa.org

Asthma, Cancer & Heart Disease Prevention Through

Smokefree Alr (American Nonsmokers’ Rights Foundation) Alameda www.antf.org

Autism Society San Francisco Bay Area San Mateo www,sfautlsmsociety.org

Bay.Area Trykers Santa Clara

Breast Cancer Action

San Francisco

www.bcaction.org

Breast Cancer Emergency Fund

San Franclsco

www,breastcanceremergencyfund.org

Breast Cancer Fund

San Francisco

www,breastcancerfund,.org

Breathe California, Golden Gate Public Health Partnership

San Mateo

www.ggbreathe.arg

Cancer in the Family Relief Fund

Marin

www.cancerfamilyrelieffund.org

Cancer Support Community San Francisco Bay Area

Contra Costa

www.twcba.org

CancerCURE of America; Care, Understand, Research & End

Marin

WwWw cancercureamerica.org

Center for Early Intervention on Deafness Alameda www.ceid,org

Children's Medical & Research Charities of America ' Marin www ,childrenmedical,org
Eczema, National Association (National Eczema Association) Marin www.nationaleczema.org
Face To Face Sonoma County AIDS Network Sonoma www.f2f.org

HealthRIGHT 360 !

San Francisco

www.hafci,org

Health & Medical Research Charities of America

Marin

www.hmr,org

Healthler Kids Foundation Santa Clara County Santa Clara www,healthyfamtlyfund.org
Hope Hospice Alameda www,hopehospice.com
Hospice by the Bay Marin www.hospicebythebay.org
Hospice of the East Bay (East Bay Integrated Care) Coptra Costa WwW.hospjceeastbay.org

. [Hosplce, Pathways Home Health and Hospice Santa Clara www.pathwayshealth.org

505



’EF International - Greater Bay Area Chapter

San Francisco

www jdrf.org/greaterbay

LuMind ~ Research Down Syndrom‘e Foundation Santa Clara www.dsttf.org

Lung Cancer Research Foundation, Bonnie J, Addario San Francisco www.lungcancerfoundation.org

Lupus Foundation Of Northern California Santa Clara www.lfnc.org

Lymphedema Network (National Lymphedema Network, Inc.) San Francisco www.lymphnet.org

Marin Community Clinic Marin www.marinclinic.org

National Fragile X Foundation Contra Costa www. FragileX.org

Parkinson’s and Braln Research Foundation (Children’s Gaucher Research Fund) Placer County www.cgrf.org
www.parkinsonsdiseaseresearcheducationins

Parkinson’s Disease Research ahd Education Institute Imperial titute,org

Pediatric Cancer Research Foundation

Orange County

www,pcrf-kids.org

Planned Parenthood Shasta Pacific

Contra Costa

www.ppshastadiablo.org

Positive Resource Center

San Francisco

www.positiveresource.org

RoomsThatRock4Chemo (Fiscal Sponsor: Sweet Rellef Musicians Fund)

San Francisco

www.roomsthatrock4chemo,us

Sakura Kal

Contra Costa

www.sakurakaiec.org

San Francisco Firefighters Cancer Prevention Foundation .

San Franclsco

www,sffcpf.org

San Francisco General Hospital Foundation

San Francisco

www.sfghf.org

San Franclsco Public Health Foundation

San Francisco

www.sfphf.org

Scleroderma Research Foundation

San Francisco

www.sclerodermaresearch.org

Shanti Project

San Francisco

www.shantl.arg

Shriners Hospitals for Chiidren - Northern California

www shrinershq.org/hospital/northern-

Sacramento california
Spinal Cord Injury Network Interpational Sonoma www.splnalcordinjury.org
Stand Up To Cancer Los Angeles www,standup2cancer.org

[That Man May See, Inc.

San Francisco

www.ucsfeye.net/tmms.shtml

UCSF Benioff Children’s Hospital Foundation

San Francisco

www.chofoundation.org

United States Adaptive Recreation Center

San Bernardino

WWW.usarc.org

Wayfinder Family Services Los Angeles www.wayfinderfamily,org
Human Care Services

Alameda County Community Food Bank Alameda ‘www.accfb.org

Alameda County Meals on Wheels, Inc. Alameda www.feedingseniors.org
Alameda Meals on Wheels Alameda www,alamedamealsonwheels.org
America’s Best Charities Marin www.best-charities.org
Armerica’s Best Local Charitles Marin www.lic.org *

American Red Cross Bay Area

San Francisco

www.redcross.org/local/california/northern-
californla-coastal .

American Red Cross Silicon Valiey Chapter

Sanata Clara

www.sliiconvalley-redcross.org

Asian Americans Advancing Justice - Aslan Law Caucus

San Francisco

www.aslanlawcaucus,org

Aslan Neighborhood Design

San Francisco

www.andnet,org C

Assistance League of Diablo Valley

Contra Costar

www.diablovalley.assistanceleague.org

Balance (Consumer Credit Counseling Service of San Francisco)

San Francisco

www,balancepro.org

Bay Area Legal Ald Alameda www.baylegal.org

BeeCause Community Closet Marin

Bonita House, Inc.” Alameda Www,.bonitahouse.org
Charlty Without Borders Marin www,charitywithoutborders.org

Chinese For Affirmative Action

San Francisco

www,caasf.org

Community Board Program

San Francisco

Www.communityboard.org

Community Housing Partnership

San Francisco

www.chp-sf.org

Cover the Homeless Ministry Los Angeles www.coverthehomeless.org
Curry Senior Center San Franclsco www .currysenlorcenter.org
DayBreak Adult Care Centers Alameda www.adult-day-services.org
East Bay Innovations, Inc. Alameda www.eastbayinnovations.org
Eden I&R (Information and Referral) Alameda www.edenir.org
Employment & Community Options Santa Clara www,communityoptions.org
Filipino American Rural Misslon Sacramento www filamruralmission.org
First Responder Support Network, Inc. San Francisco -

Food for Thought Sonoma www fftfoodbank.org

Good Karma Bikes Santa Clara www.goodkarmabtkes.org

Groceries for Senlors

San Francisco

www.grocerlesforseniors.org

Homeless Prenatal Program, Inc.

San Francisco

www.homelessprenatal.org

Homeless Rescue Service

Contra Costa

www.homelessrescue.org

IHope Strengthens Foundation Alameda www hopestrengthens,org
Human Investment Project (HIP Housing) San Mateo www.hiphousing.org

Kaanun Mehr

Cantra Costa

www . kaanunmehr.org

Kiva Micro Funds

San Franclsco

www.kiva.org

Legal Aid at Work

San Francisco

www.legalaidatwork.org

lLightHouse for the Blind and Visually Impaired

San Francisco

www.lighthouse-sf.org

Mark Reynolds Memorial Bike Fund, Inc

National

www.markreynoldsfund.org
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Martha's Kitchen Santa Clara www.marthas-kitchen.org
Meals on Wheels of Contra Costa, Inc. . Contra Costa www.mealsonwheelsofcontracosta.org
Meals On Wheels Of San Francisco San Francisco www.mowsf.org
Meals on Wheels of Yolo County Yolo . www,mowyolo.org
Nicaraguan Childrens Friendship Committee : San Francisco www.ncfckids.com
North Bay Developmental Disablilities Services Napa www.nbre.net
Nuru International ] Santa Clara www.nuruinternational.org
[Options Recovery Services . Alameda www.optionsrecovery.org
Ploughshares Fund . San Francisco www.ploughshares.org
Pomeroy Recreation and Rehabmtat)on Center San Francisco www.janetpomercy.org

. |Project Open Hand . San Francisco www.openhand.org
IRaphael House of San Francisco . : San Francisco www, raphaelhouse.org
Rebuilding Together San Francisco San Francisco www.rebuildingtogethersf.org
Rebullding Together Silicon Valiey Santa Clara www.rebuildingtogether-sv.org
Richmond Main Street Initiative Inc, Contra Costa www.richmondmainstreet.org
RichmondBUILD Contra Costa www.richmondworks.org
Ritter Center Marin WWW.rittercenter.org -
Safe Alternatives o Violent Environments (SAVE). Alameda WwWw.save-dv.org
San Franclsco AIDS Foundation San Francisco www.sfaf,org
San Francisco Bay Area Little Brothers-Friends of the Elderly San Francisco www.littiebrotherssf.org
Senijors Activity and Recreation Fund Sacramento www.seniorsfund.org
SEVA Foundation Alameda WWW,seva,org
SF—Marin Food Bank {San Francisco Food Bank) ) San Francisco www,sffoodbank.org

0S Meals on Wheels (Service Opportunities for Senlors, Inc.) : Alameda WWW,S0Smow.org

Southwest Key Programs, Inc, Austin WWW,swkey.org
ISpanish SpeakanUmty Counul of Alameda County Alameda WwwW.unitycouncil.org
Special Olympics Northern California Contra Costa WWW.sone,org
ISports Charities USA ~ Supporting Youth, Disabled and National Team Athlehcs) . Marin WwW.sportscharitiés.org
ITendertoin Neighborhood Development Corporation - San Francisco www,tndc.org
Vietnam Health, Education and Literature Projects . Santa Clara www,vnhelp.org
Village Link . San Mateo www.thevlilagelink.org
Volunteers in Asia San Francisco WWW.viaprograms.org
Walk Oakland Bike Oakland Alameda www.wobo.org
Walk San Francisco (Fiscal Sponsor: Transportation for a Livable City) ) San Francisco www.walksf.org
West Coast Post Trauma Retreat - RCPR (Fiscal Sponsor — First Responder Support S .
Network, Inc. — FRSN) - Marin www.wepr2001.org
Mistlestop {Marin Senlor Coordinating Councll) Marln www.thewhistlestop,org
YES Nature to Neighborhoods Contra Costa www,yesfamilies.org '
Law Enforcement & Military Support Services
[;\—n;er:ca s Homeless Veterans Sacramento www.ahvets.org
|Bay Area Law Enforcement Assistance Fund San Francisco www baleaf.org
El_ue Star Mothers of America, Inc . Contra Costa www.bluestarmothers.org
Correctional Peace Officers Foundation ) ) Sacramento www.cpof.org
Dogs on Deployment San Piego “www.dogsondeployment.org
Fisher House Foundation National www fisherhouse.org ]
K-9 Armor . Marin WWW, kSarmeor.com -
Law Enfoucement Chaplaincy Foundation, The ) Sonoma www. lecf,org
Milltary Family and Veterans Service Organizations of Arnerlca Marin . www.mfvsoa.org
Military Support Groups of America Marin www,militarysupportgroups.org
IOperation: Care And Comfort Santa Clara WWW.0ocCc-Usa,org
IOperation Homefront California ) San Diego www operationhomefront.net
Paws for Purple Hearts ! ) Sonoma www.pawsforpurplehearts.org
Ranger Road (Range Road) Sacramento www.rangerroad.org
Sacramento Sheriff's Activities League Sacrametito WwW ssdsal.org
San Francisco Bay Area Law Enforcement Emerald Soclety San Francisco www sfhalees.com
San Francisco Police Activities League San Francisco ] www,sfpal.org
Search & Rescue Assist, Inc. Santa Clara_* www, SearchAndRescueAssist.com
Sheriff’'s Toy Project Sacramento www. toyproject.org
ISupport Our Troops - California Chapter, Inc. Sacramento Www . supportourtroops.org
ISupport the Eniisted Project (STEP) San Diego WwW stepsocal.org
[Supporters of San Francisco Police Department's Wilderness Program San Franclsco wwWw,sf-police,org/index.aspx?page=91
Swords to Plowshares Veterans Rights Organization : San Francisco www,swords-to-plowshares.org
TroopsDirect ) ] Contra Costa www troopsdirect.org
P_nited Through Reading San Diego www,unitedthroughreading.org
Veterans Resource Centers of America (Vietnam Veterans Of California) Sonoma i www,vietvets.org
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Internal Revenue Service ' Department of the Treasury
P.O. Box 2508 ‘
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: November 7, 2018 Person to Contact: -
’ Mr. Schatz - 0196497
: Toll-Free Telephone Number:
AMERICAS BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 877-829-5500

1100 LARKSPUR LANDING CIRCLE STE"340 Employer Identification Number:
LARKSPUR CA 94939-1827 ) 94-3042430
: Form 990 Required:
Yes

Dear Sir or Madam:
This Is in response to your request dated October 21, 2016, regarding your tax-exempt status.

We issued you a determination letter in August 1987, recognizing you as tax-exempt under Internal ReVenUe
Code (IRC) Section 501(0)(3)

Our records also indicate you're not a private foundatioﬁ as defined under IRC Section 509(a) because you're
described in IRC 509(a)(1) & 170(b)(1)(A)(VY),

Donors can deduct contributions-they make to you as provided in IRC Section 170. You're also qualified to
receive tax deductible bequests, )egacles devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106 and
2522,

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether you must fils an annual information return. If a returh is
required, you must file Form 990, 890-EZ, 990-N, or 990-PF by the 15th day of the fifth month after the end of
your annual accounting period. IRC Section 6033()) provides that, if you don't file a required annual information
return or notice for three consecutive years, your exempt status will be automatically revoked on the filing due
- date of the third required return or notice, - -

For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov or call 1-800-TAX-FORM (14300-829-3676):

If you have questions, call 1-877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m., local time; Monday through Friday
(Alaska and Hawali follow Pacific Time).

Sincerely yours,

.

Jeffrey I. Cooper
" Director, Exempt Orgamzatlons
Rulings and Agreements .
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
America’s Best Local Charities
Larkspur, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of America’s Best Local Charities (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of April 30, 2018, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of.
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonablc assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstaterment.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, inchiding the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers interal control relevant to the organization’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamed is sufﬁc1ent and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

- . T 925.930.0902
Accountancy Corporation F 925.930.0135

3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 215 & maze@mazeassociates.com
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 . 1 w mazeassociates.com
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial staternents referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of America’s Best Local Charities as of April 30, 2018, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information
We have previously audited America’s Best Local Charities’ 2017 financial statements, and we expressed
an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated December 30, 2017,

In our opinion, the summarized comparative information as of and for the year ended April 30, 2017 is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been detived.

Mgk foasniake—
Pleasant Hill, California
September 13, 2018
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AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF APRIL 30, 2018

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS AS OF APRIL 30, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash in banks (Note 3)

Pledges receivable, net of estimated uncollectible pledges of
$457,218 and $634,152 for 2018 and 2017, respectively (Note 2B)

Receivables from other federations (Note 5)

Tot-al Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Estimated distributions payable to member agencies (Note 4)
Total Current Liabilities
~ Total Net Assets - Unrestricted

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2018 2017
$874,402 $1,731,965
2,858,102 3,767,553
279,856 183,109
$4,012,360 $5,682,627
$1,672 $0
4,010,688 5,682,627
4,012,360 5,682,627
0 0
$4,012,360 $5,682,627

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2018
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2017

TOTALS
: 2018 2017
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Public revenue and support:
Combined Federal Campaigns . $1,365294 $2,305,204
State, corporate & other campaigns . 1,900,552 1,922,476
Online Giving System donations . . 16,944,460 5,226,256
Léss: Estimated uncollectible pledges ’ (457,218) (634,152)
Less: Amounts designated to member agencies (19,660,224) (8,791,584)
Charges to member agencies (Note 2C) 478,525 568,534
Fiscal services v 0 36,267
‘Total Unrestricted Public Revenue and Support 571,389 633,001
EXPENSES |
Program-related expenses 405,154 467,227
-Nonprogram-related expenses: . ‘
Management and general costs 58,544 64,052
Fund raising expenses 107,691 101,722
Total Expenses 571,389 633,001
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS : 0 0
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR ' 0 0

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $0 $0

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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Campaign and agency services
Field representatives

State registration fees
Travel/Board meetings
Accounting and auditing fees
Legal

Insurance

On line credit card system

Total Expenses

AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
» FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2018
WITH SUMMARIZED AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2017

TOTALS

Supporting Services
Program Management Fund
Services and General Raising 2018 2017
$403,844 -$26,923 $107,691 $538,458 $502,183
' ' 0 1,285
1,310 1,310 1,480
429 429 1,597
14,952 14,952 30,295
10,534 10,534 1,215
5,706 5,706 - 5,836
: 0 89,110
$405,154 $58,544 _ $107,691 . - $571,389 $633,001

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2018

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Changes in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net cash
provided by (used for) operating activities:

(Decrease) increase in provision for estimated

o tilodona

uncollectible picages
Decrease (increase) in pledges receivable
(Increase) in receivables from other agencies
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
(Decrease) in estimated distributions payable
to member agencies .
Total Adjustments
Net Cash (Used for) Operating Activities
Cash in Banks, Beginning of Year

_Cash in Banks, End of Year

Supplementa] disclosure:
No taxes or interest were paid in 2018 or 2017,

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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2018 2017
$0 $0
(176,934) 133
1,086,385 (285,342)
(96,747) {110,994)
1,672 (99,748)
(1,671,939) (517,577
(857,563) (1,013,528)
(857,563) (1,013,528)
1,731,965 2,745,493
$874,402 $1,731,965




AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2018

- |NOTE 1.-REPORTING ENTITY |

America’s Best Local Charities (ABLC) was incorporated under the laws of California on July 15,
1987. ABLC receives funds from the government and private sector workplace payroll deduction
fund drives for distribution to member agencies. A member agency must be accepted for participation
by completing an application and quahfymg under certain restrictions.

INOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES l

A,

Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis in accordance with accountmg prmc1p1es
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

ABLC recognizes unconditional promises to give as pledges receivable in the period the pledge is
made. Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the
restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other .donor
restricted support ] is teported ds an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets,
dependmg on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends "or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restrlcted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released
from restrictions. Presently, all net assets of ABLC are unrestricted as the restriction expires in the
reporting period.

Use of Estimates - Allowance Jfor Uncollectible Pledges

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounﬁng principles

- requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and

disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. Specific areas requiring
estimation of ABLC’s financial statements are the Allowance for Estimated Uncollectible Pledges
and the Estimated Distributions Payable to Member Agencies.

ABLC makes an estimation of the percentage of pledges that are made but, due to a variety of .

circumstances, are not collected during the year. This estimate in 2017 and 2016 is 14% and 15%,
respectively, which is based on historical campaign results,
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AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARIT TES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2018

[NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) |

C

Charges to Member Agencies and Member Distributions

Charges for federation operating expenses are made to each member agency based on the relative
amount of total pledges made to the particular agency compared to the sum of all agency pledges.
Pledges designated to the federation itself (versus to a member agency) and other federation revenue,
such as interest income, are shared amongst all the agencies in this same proportion.

Therefore, as a net result, should the federation’s revenue exceed expenses, the agencies share the
excess income. Conversely, should the federation’s expenses exceed revenue, the excess cost is
likewise apportioned amongst the member agencies.

For the Fall 2017 and 2016 campaigns, federation expenses exceeded revenue by $478 525 and
$568,534, respectively, which has been collected from the member agencies.

Income Tax Status

ABLC is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
state income taxes under 23701(d) of the California Revemie Taxation Code. Accordingly, no
provision for income taxes has been provided in these financial statements. In' addition,. ABLC
qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(a) and has been classified
as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(1). Unrelated business
income, if any, may be subject to income tax. ABLC paid no taxes on unrelated busmess income in
the years ended April 30, 2018 and 2017.

Generally accepted accounting principles require the recognition, measurement, classification, and
disclosure in the financial statements of uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in the
organization’s tax returns. Management has determined that ABLC does not have any uncertain tax
positions and associated unrecognized benefits that materially impact the financial statements or
related disclosutes. Since tax matters are subject to some degree of uncertainty, there can be no

* assurance that ABLC’s tax returns will not be challenged by the taxing authorities and that ABLC

will not be subject to additional tax, penalties, and interest as a result of such challenge. Generally,
ABILC’s tax returns remain open for federal income tax examination for three years from the date of
filing.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the. statement of activities and changes in net assets. Accordingly, costs have been allocated
to program setvices, management and genetal, and fund-raising expenses based on management’s
identifying of direct expenses by category and allocating indirect expenses by time logs and
management’s estimates,

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. -
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“AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2018

" INOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) l
G. - Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid 6 transfer a lability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Accounting standards set
a framework for measuring fair value using a three tier hierarchy based on the extent to which inputs .
used in measuring fair value are observable in the market, The three levels are defined as follows:

- Level 1; Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2; Observable mputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, or inputs (interest rates, currency exchange
rates, commodlty rates and yield curves) that are observable or corroborated by observable
market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3: Inputs that are not observable in the market and reflect management’s judgment about
the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability.

H.  Summarized Comparative Information
The financial statement information for the year ended April 30, 2017, presented for comparative

purposes, is not intended to be a complete financial statement presentation. For a complete
presentation, please refer to the financial statements for that fiscal year.

[NOTE 3. CASH INBANKS | | !

Cash held by ABLC with its bank may at times exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) coverage limit, Management believes ABLC is not exposed to any significant credit risk
related to cash.

[NOTE 4 - ESTIMATED DISTRIBUTIONS PAYABLE |

ABLC has estimated that it will pay out to the various member agencies approximately seventy-six
percent of the cash received from the pledges net of the estimated uncollectible pledges for the Fall
2016 campaign. The estimate is based on the fact that ABLC will pay out all fands in excess of its
costs. Management has estimated the distribution to be approximately $3,002,366 for the campaign
vear. If these costs are higher or lower the actual distribution to the various agencies will be different.
This estimate is shown as an expense on the financial statements. This estimate is shown as an
expense on the financial statements. The estimated distributions payable as of April 30, 2018 include
an estimate for the Fall 2017 campaign, plus the Fall 2016 campaign final distribution.

Verification that ABLC is honormg designations made to each member organization have been
performed. .
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AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For Year Ended April 30, 2018

NOTE 5 - CONTRACTS WITH OTHER FEDERATIONS ] '

ABLC had entered into an agreement with Local Independent Charities of Texas (LICTX) and
Local Independent Charities of Minnesota (LICMN), whereby the costs of campaign support
expenses will be borne by each organization based upon designations for the campaign year. The
total costs incurred by all three federations for the years ended April 30, 2018 and 2017 amount to
$851,245 and $933,370, of which $571,389 and $633,001, respectively represented ABLC’s share.
These organizations had amounts due to ABLC of $279,856 and $183,109 for the years ended
April 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

ABLC had also entered into agreements with Charity Without Borders, Children’s Charities of
America, Inc., Conservation & Preservation Charities of America, Inc,, Health and Medical
Research Charities of America, Inc., America’s Best Charities, Inc., Animal Charities of America,
Inc., Military Family and Veterans Service Organizations of America., Christian Charities, U.S.A.,
Women, Children and Family Service Charities of America, Educate America: The Education,
School Support and Scholarship Funds Coalition, Inc., Sports Charities,. U.S.A. — Supporting
Youth, Disabled and National Team Athletics, Cancer CURE — Care, Understand, Research and
End, Children’s Medical & Research Charities of America, Wild Animals Worldwide, America’s
Most Cost Effective Charities, Military Support Groups of America and Christian Children’s
Charities, Catholic Service Orgamzatlons of America, Human Care Charities of Amenca, whereby
ABLC is to perform fiscal services for these federahons

Verification that ABLC is performmg services in accordance with the terms of its contracts has
been performed.

NOTE 6 - BUSINESS SERVICES CONTRACT ]

ABLC entered into a business services coniract with Maguire/Maguire, Inc. (M/M). Under the
terms of the contract M/M acted as business agent, provided administrative and secretarial services,
maintained the books and records, maintained necessary corporate documents, and provided other
such services as deemed necessary. M/M did not perform policy making or decision making
functions. ABLC compensated M/M for services rendered based on a fee schedule agreed by the
parties. In addition, M/M was reimbursed for all out-of-pocket expenses incurred while carrying
out the duties outlined in the contract, This contract has an automatic renewal provision, which will
renew on a month-by month basis, whereby the Board retains the right to cancel upon 30 days
advance written notice.

Effective May 1, 2018, this fee schedule was replaced by a non-percentage-based ﬂxed fee in the
annual amount of $626,787.

Venﬁcanon that Maguire/Maguire Inc. is performing services in accordance with the terms of its
contract has been performed.

NOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS l

ABLC evaluated subsequent events for recognition and disclosure through September 13, 2018, the
date which these financial statements were available to be issued. Management concluded that no
material subsequent events have occurred since April 30, 2018 that require recognition or
disclosure in such financial statements,

10
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. Flnat re!gm/fcrminaled
. l Amended réturn

OMB No, 1545-0047

i, Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2017
Umjer sectlon 501(e), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
> Do ot enter soclal security numbers on this form as it may be made public,

* Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions, and the fatest information.

5/01 . 2017, and ending 4730 2018

G .
AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

1100 LARKSPUR LANDING CIRCLE #108
LARKSPUR, CA 94939-1827

D Employer identiflcation numher -

94-3042430

E Telephone number

415-925-2663

G Grossreceipls § 19,753, 088.

.. . Application pending] FName and address of principal officer: MARGANETTA FINNEY ) H(@) Is this a group return for SUb°'di“a|357H Yes |X|wo
H(E)' .
: SAME AS C.ABOVE _ e s Ll tony 1 Ye LN
Tav-erempt status . X501 [ [501(9) ¢ 34 Gnsertnoy | a7 or | [ :
Website: » WWW.LIC.ORG H(c) Group exemplion number k-

" Form of organization: [XJCorporallon l'lTrusk U Assoclation ’ Other™

L. Year of formalion: 19877 W State of legal domlclles CA

=

[Summary .

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: ,0CAL INDEPENDENT CHARITIES OF AVERICA
g| - RECEIVES FUNDS FROM WORKPLACE PAYROLL DEDUCTION FUND DRIVES FOR DISTRIBUTION 0 - _
= MEMBER AGENCIES. _ .
&l
% 2 Check ?hl—é box :*D_;f—th—é orEamhzqaﬂon discontinued Its &)Ergti;rrs Er’BE;EQaE(}FnErE than 25% of its net assets,
&1 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, [[EEE:) SR G e 3 6
‘;jf 4  Number of mdepencent voting members of he goveining buuy (Part VI, line 1b)..... e, 4 5
@ 5 Total number of Indlviduals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a), .....oovoovviiaeenns Ve 5 0
=| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary).......,.....ooees T s I 5
51" 74 Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vi, column (C), line 12 G e 7a 0.

. b Net unrelafed business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ..... Cereaaas cerieiiiiiee | 7B 0.
' Priot Year Current Year
o1 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Th..... e e e 8,819,784, 19,753,088,
a9 Program service revenue (Part VIil, ine 28). ..o ivveeiinins P NN .
£ 110 Investment Income (Part VIII, column (A), lines-3, 4, and 7d) ........ et
o | 11 Other revenue (Part Vi, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c¢, and He) hrerens e 36,267,
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12)..., 8,856,051, 19,753,088.
18 Grants and similar amounis paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)......... Creees 8,223,050. 19,181,689.
14 Benefits paid fo or for members (Part X, column (A), line 4)......... i .
m 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee beneflts (Part IX, column (A), Jines 5-10).....
é’ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)..... TR B
2] b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) » 107, 691.
i 17 * Other expenses (Part IX, column (&), lines 11a-11d, 1T1-24e). .. .oovvvvivriviininnens 633,001, 571,389,
18 Total expenses, Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25), ..., s 8,856,051, 15,753,088,
19 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 18 from line 12,.... ., Ceecieeans e "0,
68 . ‘ - Beginning of Current Year End of Year
51 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 16)..,.voccvovvnnnneniiiinin, 5,682,627, 4,012,360,
8 21 Total liabilties (Part X, line 26)......ovvrerviennin, PP PTON PR 5,682,627.] 4,012,360,
22| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20.......... e 0. ) 0.
{Rart' Il = [Signature Block ;

Under penaltles of perjury, | declare thal | have examined this return, Including accom,

anylng st:hadulas and staternents, and lo

camplete. Declaration of pra arer (other than ofﬂcer) is based on all Information of wh?rh preparer has any knowledge.

the best of my knowledge and bahﬁf, it Is true, correct, and

T =l '

Si an } Slgnature of ghcer 3. Dale”
Here MARGANETTA FINNEY TREAS/SECRETARY
Type of print name and lille
PrintType preparer's name Preparer's signalure Date Check u i |PTN
‘Paid TIMOTHY J KRISCH TIMOTHY J KRISCH . |///B/& |srampves [P0D283083"

Preparet |Fmsmme *MAZE & ASSOCTATES
Use Only | Fims address > 3478 BUSKIRK AVE STE 215

Firm's EIN ™ 94-~-2590179

PLEASANT HILL, CA 94523-4346

Phoneno.  {925) 930-0902

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions),.......

.......................... E{TYes UNo

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization

Fom 8879-EQ for an Exempt Organization OME No. 1545.1878
For calendar year 2017, or fiscal year beglnning_ § Z_Q_l_ e 2017, and ending_ _4 [_3_9_ 20 _29]:_8_ .
> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. : 201 7

Pn?'é?n’éﬁ“ﬁ’;‘vé’ééiesﬁi?&? Y * Go to www.Jrs.gov/Form8879EQ for the lafest information.

Name of exermpt organizalion

AMERICA'S BEST IOCATL CHARITIES

rtlame and title of officer -

M;&RGANETTA FINNEY . TREAS/SECRETARY
B: Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3h, 4b, or 5h, whichever.is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part 1.

Employer Identlfication number

94-3042430

1a Form 990 check here,,.. » b Total revenue, If any (Form 990, Part VIl column (A), line 12) .,... vov. 1b 19,753,088,
2a Form 990-EZ check hete..... - D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9)........ e , 2b
~ 3aForm 1120-POL check here.....: » D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) : 3b
4 a Fotm 990-PF check here. .. .. - D b Tax based on investment Income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, line 5 ... " 4b
5a Form 8868 check here... » D b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c.....vvvvvivvnininees e PR 5b

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2017
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete.

| further declare that the amount In Part | above Is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's eiectronic return, i consent to afiow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (£ERO) o send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from
the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or
refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Fipancial Agent to initiate an electronic
funds withdrawal (direct debity entry to the financial Institution account indicated in the tax preparation software tor payment of the .
organization's federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must
contact the U.S, Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also
authorize the financial institutions involved In the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to
answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal ldentification number (PIN) as my signature for the -
organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal. .

Officer's PIN: check one box only
[X]1 authorize MAZE & ASSOCIATES to enter my PIN | 00293 |as my signature

ERO firm name Enter flve humbers, but
. . do not enter aff zeros
on the ‘organization's tax year 2017 electronicaly filed refurn. If § have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with
a state agency(les) regllating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO fo enter my PIN on
the return's disclosure consent screen.

DAS arvofficer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2017 electronically filed return, f | have :
indlcated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(les) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will entey my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signa\ura. - \mﬁ? F@ ‘ ‘ Date » /)\ / Z e )?

» Al Certification and Authentication {
EROQ's EFIN/PIN, Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification : .
number (EFIN) followad by your five-digit self-selected PIN, . .......... P e .| 68580583083 |

Do not enter all zeros

IS

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my siﬂ)naturebon the 2017 electronically filed return for the organization indicated
above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub, 4163, Modernized e-File (Mef) Information for
Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns. .

ERO'ssignale &= TTMOTHY J KRTISCH paer SASB S 8

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do Se

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions, - : ) Form 8879-E0 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAIL CHARITIES 1 94-3042430 Page 2
! 155 Statement of Program Service Accomplishments i
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any Jine in this Part lII ................................................. D
1 Brlefly describe the organization's mission:

LOCAL INDEPENDENT, CHARITIES OF AMERICA RECEIVES FUNDS FROM WORKPLACE PAYROLL

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

~ Form 990 or 990-EZ7,......... B P ORI [PTITTRPTON P [] Yes No
If "Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducis, any program services?. ... D Yes E No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the orgamzatxon s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program servlces as measured by expenses,
Sectlon 501(c){3) and 501 (05(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,

and revenue, If any, for eacl program service reported

4a (C()dé: ) (Expenses & 19,181,699, including grants of 8 19,181,699, ) (Revenue $ )
THE FEDERATION'S PRIMARY PURPOSE IS TO SCREEN AND CERTIFY CBARITIES THAT MEET

e e e e e e e e b b e e e e e e e T o b o e iy e e

4 b (Code: . ) (Expenses $ 405,154, Including grants of § : ) (Revenue $ )
TO PROVIDE TELEPHONE, PRINT AND WEB-BASED EDUCATION AND INFORMATION SERVICES FOR

" 4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses s - Including grants of §. ) (Revenue $ )]
4 Total program service expenses » 19,586,853,

BAA . TEEAOIO2L 12/05117 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 99'0 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 ‘Page 3
RartiiVay| Checklist of Required Schedules
’ ) ) Yes| No P
. - —
. 1 Is the organization described In section 501{c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
SCHEdUIE A1\ eiivieieiiaeeeas s siieesieiiinn e, e e e NP e 1 LX
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Confributors (see instructions)?..........oooviuyves 2 1T X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates ’
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part!.........c.oviiiiiiiiiiiiiieiian. PR AN 3 X
4 Sectlon 501 (c)(B%organizatibns. Did the organization engacge in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part 1. ... 0 e eiiniiiiirarivenen v | 4 X
, 5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501§c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, Cd
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part lil.. .. .. 5 ) X H
6 Did the orgarization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
}g p;olvide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If *Yes, ' complete Schedule D, 6 ’ X
=15 ff NP F e e e e e e e P N
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements 1o preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Partil........... et 7 )4
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of ért, historical treasures, or other similar assels? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part il ... ........... PRI e e e e e .. ] 8 X i
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account fiability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
setvices? If.'Yes,’ compiete Scheduie D, Part iV.............. P NN e e 9 X
70 Did the organization, direclly of through a related crganization, held assels in temporarily restricted endow
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V........ .
11 If the organization's answer to any of the foi\owing‘ questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VI, 1X,
or X as applicable, :
a Did the organization report an-amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule
D, Part VI oo, e e ar ey e neeenas e G e vees 111a X ;
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other seaurities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of iis total }
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIL.......... e, e e 11b X !
" ¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments —~ program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of ils fotal |
assets reported In Part X, line 167 If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl ................. P N . [ 1el X {
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX .. ..o it e car e 1d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabllities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X...... 1Mef X i
t Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote thal addresses ;
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740y If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X... | 11f X
12a Did the organization oblain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule D, Parls Xland XIl.............. e e e e, s R . 112a] X H
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and ] H
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional ................ 12h X I
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E. . ...... s 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, smployees, or agents outside of the United States?........... e, .. L 14a X ’
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or gxpenseé of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, Investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate forelgn investments valued %

at $100,000 or more? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV, ..........oiviiiiiii i, e . |14b X

15 " Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f ’Yes{' complete Schedule' F, Parts lland V... N Lo 115 X

16 Did vthe organization re.porl on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grahts or other assistance {o
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parfs (il and IV. ... ool s m X

17 Did the organization repori a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). ..., 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 lotal of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, :
lines Tc and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Partil...,........ R PR RO 1B X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? /f "Yes,’ ,
complete Schedule G, Part Il ... ooy et e v |19 - X i
BAA - YEEAQ103L OBJOBN7 ’ Form 990 (2017) :
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Form 990 (2017) AMRRICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 4
:RartiVii| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) B
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospltal facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H. ..., 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financlal statements to this return?................ | 20b
™
21 DId the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts tand Il ................. e | 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts land ill................. e e . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
. and former officers, directors, frustees, key employses, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule J.. .. .... RPN O U e R e e 23 X
24a Did the organizafion have g tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of )
the last day of the year, that was [ssued after December 31, 20027 if 'Yes,' answet lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedulé K. If ‘No, ‘go to line 25a...,.......cccvviinnnin, e e e e cere. | 242 X
" bDid the organization Invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?...,....... voiees | 240
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any lime during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds?,.......c. v P SN e e PN e, 24¢
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?...,..... veenees | 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 5071(c)(29) organizations. DId the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Partl................... Vaseeaan 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part!..........o..... et e e b st a e e 25b X
+ 26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or -
former officers, difectors, trustees, key employees, hlghest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If *Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part It ................... P v e U 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes,' complete Schedule L, Partill........... [P e e

28 Was the organization a parly to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part [V
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions);
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV.. .., ...,

b A family member of a current or former officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, PartiV............ ..ol N RN " ;

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, direcior, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV........ e

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash cantributions? If 'Yes, complete Schedule M............. .

3¢ Did the organization recelve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contribulions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M................cociviiiiiiines e P o

31 Did the organization Ilquidata, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | ......

32 Did the orgénization self, exchange, disposé of, or transfer more than 25% of fts net assets? /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Partll....... RPN e e, e P N

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregardéd as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
- 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part1..,..... e e e e

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part Il Ill, or IV,
and Part V, ine 1o v e e e it PN v

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ......................... N

Cerrasesan ey Viretesiaraey

b If “Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any p'ayhent from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R; Part V, line 2.................. e

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2, .................... PR A Cereenes e

37 Did the organization conduct-more than 5% of its activities through an entity thal is not a related organization and that is
reated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI.................o0i.

38 -Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b-and 197

282 X
28b X
286 X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35h

36 |\ X
37 X
38 X

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O...... ... e e TR G
BAA ' :
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Form 990 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V... ... e e e

........... il

1 a Enter the numbet reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable‘: e Ta
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line Ta. Enter -0-if not applicable,.......... b

< Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winmers?....c. ..o e

"2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or thhm the year covered by this return..... 2a

4a At any tlme during the calendar year, did the organuzaﬂon have an interest in, or a stgnature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?....... "

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FIRCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?........... ..o

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?®. ., e .

clf 'Yes,' to ling ba or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-77

6 a Does the organlzation have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ............ Ve P

b If 'Yes,' did the organization \nclude with every solicitation an express ent that such contributions or gifts were
10t 18X GEAUCHDIB? -1 v v v vesinnsssennennns e T e e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions undet section 176{c).

a Did the organization receive-a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and

services provided fo the payor?......ooooiiiiis, T T N Ceneaianes PN 7a X
b if 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?........, PN 7b
¢ Eid th% oé%a?nlzatlon sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
orm P e e e P
dlf ‘Yes lndicate the number of Forms 8282 ﬂled dur\ng the year... ... PP N [ 7dL

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .............

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organtzation file Form 8899
as required?, . ... Vereaas PR Ve

h ::f the orgggn(l}zatlon recelved a contribution of cats, boats, alrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Orm 1098-C7L i i e e e, G NN

8  Sponsoring organizations malntaining donor advised Iunds. Did a donor advised fund mamta&ned by the sponsoring
organization have excess business holdings at any time durlng the year?..........oov i
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds, )
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667............. B,
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?...... RN o
10 Section 501(c)(7) arganizations, Enter;

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Viil, line 12...... ... oo 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part VIli, iine 12, for public use of club facllitles .., . | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross mcome from members or shareholders ,..............0 TN e Ma
"'b Gross Income from other sources (Do hot net amounts due or paid to other sources i
agalnst amounts due or received fromthem) . .cooovvve i 11b o
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts, Is the organization ﬁ]lng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417....... e
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. ..., I 12b]

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed fo issue qualified health plans in more than one state?...........coooicc o
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O,

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed 1o issue qualified health plans................ e, ‘ 13b

c Enter the amount of reservesonhand...........oove 0 T e ' 13¢

14a

14b

BAA TEEA01 D5L ©8/08/17
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Form 990 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES - 94-3042430 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response fo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VL, ..o oo oo e i, .

Section A. Governing Body and Wanagement

1a Enter the number of voting mempbers of the governing body at the end of the tax year,.... 1a
If thére are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authorily to an executive committee or sifmilar committee, explain In Schedule O,

b Enter the number of voting members included In line 1a, above, who are independent. ..., b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

afflcer, director, trustee, ot key employee?.......... s AR e Ve AN
3 Did the organization delegale control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct superv;s;on
of officers, directors, or trustess, or key employees to a management company or other person? SEE , SCH.O........ | 3 | X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
" since the prior Form 990 was filed?..... R, e e e e e e e | 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the orgamzatxon s assels? ...l .| 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?..... e Y 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body?. .., cvveiviiiviriiinvieesns e L e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?............ s e e Seveieas e
8 Did the organization cnntemporanem isly document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
,aThe govetning body?............. e e s e e e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?......... e e 8b X
- Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vii, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses inSchedule O..............o0000ss veeen |8 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
. Yes | No
ma Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?......... e P e e 10a X
b If Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affillates, and branches to ensure their-
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?. .. .............. e Crereenes Veeeees N 1] ]
.11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 fo all members of its governing body before filing the form?. ., . ..o .00l o 1118 X
b Describe In"Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. ' §EF SCHEDULE 0 EaEa
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of Interest policy? If ‘No," go to line 13..... e Ve vearee | 12a] X
- b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required t6 disclose annually interests that could give rise
toconflicts?. ..., ii i e U e e s (120 X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compilance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this was done. .. SEE SCHEDULE. Q... ... e e 12¢] X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower polley?... oo X
14 Did the organization have a written documnent retention and destruction pelley?........... e AP X

15 Did the process for delermining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organlzation's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management ofﬂcial. e e e AN e
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. ..............cooo. loviies, e e
It Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions).

16 a Did the organization invest in, cohitibute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
tfaxable entity duting the year?...... e e e

. blf 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requmng the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?............ T T T D T

Section C, Disclosure
*17- List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > CA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make Its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501 ©@)s only) avallable
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these avallable, Check all that apply.

l [X] own website l [X] Anather's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule 0)
19  Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year, SEE SCHEDULE 0O )
20 State the name, address, and telephone humber of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >
LISA FIERRO 1100 LARKSPUR LANDING CIRCLE, SUITE 108 LARKSPUR CA 94939 (415) 925-2600

BAA TEEAD106L 08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)
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FOTm 990 (017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES - 94-3042430 Page 7

% Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees and
Independent Contractors

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ..o oo cveiinciiiincen s D
Section A. Officers, Directars, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Ta Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

& List all of the organization's, current officers, directors, trustees (whether Individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and. {F) if no compensation was paid.

@ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any, See Instructions for definition of 'key employee,'

® List the organlzation's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reporlable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. )

e List all of the organization's fotmer directors or trustees that received, In the capacity as a former director o trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; mstliutlonal trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former suc persons,

. Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
A B PL;SIt(Dﬂe dg not céxsesck more D . E F
Name(ar?d Title A\sergge 'h 12 gg(h ar;( olfjf?éer a§§'§°n Re( rzable Regor%able Esflm)a\ecl
e rectoiirstes) °?R1ep§r“§:r§'§21?£?\m e s | “movmeraation,
week 18 3] 2] O | 20 |8 I 41| (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
st a aa,awg‘oo organizatiol
organiza-8 & 3 Zileg
i Bl 1218
dék Hal %)%
‘ line) 8 §
_) GERALDINE MAGES = _______ | 3
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0, 0 0
_@ PAUL KRAINTZ _ ___________ | A
BOARD PRESIDENT 0 X X 0.] 0. 0
_® MARGANETTA FINNEY _ | ——r
BOARD SEC/TRSR 0 X X 0 0, 0.
_@ DIANNE AYON - A
-BOARD MEMBER 0 X : 0. 0 0
_©) KATIE PIERCE | oL
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
_®_KAREN SCHUSTER __ _________ | L
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0.
B .
e S
e ] ——
w o o
o] e
M. ] e
o ] ——
o0y ] ———
BAA ‘ . TEEAO\O7L 08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES ] 94-3042430 Page 8
; l13 Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

b g e s

15 ©
: . Paositl \
, (A) Axerage édo notlchez?ks mg?ellhgn ut\)ne (D) (E) ’ )
: ours 0X, Uniess person Is both an Reportabl bl Estimated
‘ Name and tille . ) &e;k offleer and a directorftrustee) compsxgat?or!)ifmm c;:mﬁggg;‘t?oxneﬂpm amolsxmq:f iﬁher
¢ B Eala AT SR | e | o
howrs”™ o, =g FIL |G 3 ' organizalion L
‘ |:{ed e al=RIF L &la and related {
oreganlza g;g é 153_ 8 8 Il organizations &
- tions ﬂd* - b3 =2 i
below il=d 8B L
dotled @l gL % A
line) ol & B H
4 g {
(15)
_______________________________ }'
ay
o e
a8 A ___
a9 e ___
(20
@en do
(22 _ _ P
@)___
e ] “
@
1b Sub-total .. ..., v e I e veries e e 0. 0, 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A, ., ... v T 0. 0, 0.
d Total (add tines Th and 16} .., .. vvervrriisess T ve . 0. 0, 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation |

from the organization 0-

8 Did the organization llst'any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line ta? If 'Yes,' compléte Schedule J for such individual ...\ ., .. e e S

4 .For any individual listed on Jine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the ﬁrggql;;tic;n and related organizations greater than $150,000? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for
such individual .\, vooooceiii i P e e

e i e g o

5 Did any person listed.on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to'the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person........... e e e

Section B, Independent Contractors ,

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

s e

A ' (B) ©)
Name and business address Descrlption of services Compensation

MAGUIRE/MAGUIRE, INC. 1100 LARKSPUR LANDING CIR. STE 108 LARKSPUR, C{ASSOC MGMT SVCS 538,458,

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization > 1 )
BAA . . TEEAOTOBL DBIOB/7 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 9
1] Statement of Revenue . )
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIli, ., ...... D

A (B8) © )

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt buslness excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

1a Federated campalgns...... 1a} 19,753,088,

b Membership dues............. | 1b
. ¢ Fundraising events,........... | 1¢
d Related organizations......... 1d

e Government grants (contributions), v 1e
f Al other contributions, glﬁs, grants, and
similar amounts not included above ., | 1¢
g Noncash contributlons included In lines ta-1f: §
S:5| h Total. Add tines 1a-1f........ o.eeL .. evveriiieae. ¥119 753,088,

Business Code

f All other p program serwce revenue...
g Total. Add limes 2a-2f. . ..o e e

Program Service Revenue | |
o.

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts) .. ..o v e

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds, >

B ORoyalies. .o e &
(i) Real () Personal

6a Grossrents. .., .v0l .
b Less: rental expenses
< Rental Income or (loss),.. |
d Net rental income or (foss).......coouiiiiiiiiiii &

() Securilles (iy Other

-

7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basls
and sales expenses.. ...,

A_ ¢ Gain or {loss)........
d Netgain of JOS8), . cv v iiivnie i eienninny &

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including. §
of contributions reported on line k:)
" SeePart iV, line 18.....cciivii,. 2
b Less: direct expenses..t............ b
¢ Net Income or (loss) from fundraising events......... »

Gther Revenue

8 a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part [V, line 19.............ov0h &

b Less: direct expenses............... b

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities........... ¥

10a Gross sales of thentory, fess returns
and allowances. . R - ¢
b Less: costofgoods sold..,..“.‘.., b

¢ Net Income or (loss) from sales of Inventory..........
Miscellaneous Revenue Buslhess Code

d Al Othar Tevente ... vrerrre s
e Total, Add fines 1la-11d...oouiie i ccenccn &
12 Total revenue, See instructions...................... | 19,753,088. 0.1 0. 0.
BAA ‘ TEEAQIO9L  0B/OB/\7 . . Form 990 (2017)
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Page 10

Form 990 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 801(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns, All other organizations must complete column (A).

. Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1X.........

Dp

not include amounts reported on lines

6hb, 7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part VIlI.

(A)
Total expenses

®
Program service
expenses

1

10
i

- d Lobbying. ..o

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments,
SeePart IV, fine 21 ........coeviiiinnn .

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line 22............

Grants and other assistance fo foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign Individuals, See Part IV, lines 156 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members............

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees.......

Compensation not included above, to
disqual!ﬂedgpersons (as defined under
section 4858(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(C)B)(B) v v vvvririiien iy

Other salaries and wages., ..o vovveraisens

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401 (k) and 403(b)
employer contributions)........coovvvei

Other employee benefits..............
Payroll taxes,.........
Fees for services (non-employees);
a Management.........
blegal,, vvr i
€ Accounting. . . veus s

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. .,
f Investment management fees..............

g Other. (if fine H? antount exceeds 10% of ling 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.). .. ..

19,181,699

19,181,699,

(©)
Management and
general expenses

o)
Fundraising
expenses

|

538,458,

403,844,

26,923,

107,691,

10,534,

10,534,

534

12 Advertising and promotion ..,......o.oivien.
13 dfﬁceexpenses...,...,...‘......A ...... ..
14 Information technology. .......ovvvvrevnins,
15 Rayalties........ooviiiiiiiiiiniiiiinn
T8 OCCUPANCY. ot vvvrvn et iistanansavniins
17 Trayel‘.,... ..... A R 429, 429,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment ’ :
exgenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. .....oocci i
' 19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ,..
20 Cnterest. oo
21 Payments to affillates, ... ......coovv s
22 Depreciation, deplstion, and amortization ...
23 IOSUFANCE. . vyt ver s e taerersineineriens 5,706. 5,706,
24 Other expenses, [temize expenses not :
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e, If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of fine 25, column éA) amount, list line 24e
. expenses on Schedule 0.)........ v e
aAUDIT  _ _ 14,952, 14,952,
b STATE_REGISTRATION FEES __ _ 1,310, 1,310.
o4
e ]
eAllothe‘rexpenses.,..... ..... A
25 Total functional expenses, Add lines 1 through 2e ... 19,753,088, 19,586, 853. 58,544, 107,691,
26 Joint costs, Complete this-line only if '
the organization reported In column (B)
joint costs from a combined.educational
campalgnh and fundraising solicitation,
Check here = [ ] If following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) 1. ovovevvennnsn, »
BAA TEEAO110L 08/0B117 Form 990 (2017)




Form 9
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94-3042430

Page 11

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

A i
Beginning of year

B
End of year

U D oW N

Assets

.';

11
12
13

15
18

7
g
9
¢

14-

- Cash — noh-interest-bearing....... e T PN
Savings and temporary cash investments........ e i
Pledges and grants recelvable, net - -
Accounts recelvable, net... .o o i e s

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedute L.............0s Crea e ey o

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958§c)(3)(8), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees'
beneficiary organizations (see instructions), Complete Part 1 of Schedule L.....

. Notes and loans receivable, net ...,...........

Inventories for sale of use...........

a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost of other basis.
Complete Part Vi of Schedule D......... e 102

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges.............ocooveeiiie e e 1

1,731,965,

874, 402.

3,767,553,

2,858,102,

183,108,

pWwIN| -

279,856.

b Less: accumulated depreciation.......... AN 10h

6
7
8
9

10¢

tnvestments — publicly traded securities..........cvvvins e e
Investments — other securities, See Part |V, line 11.,,
Investments — program-related, See Part IV, line 11, ..,.
intanglble assets , ... ooveviiss, U e

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11...... TSI e

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 38)......... ... coven o

1

1

2

1

3

1

4

3

5

5,682,627,

16 -

1,012,360,

17
18
19
20
21
22

' Liabilities

23
24
25

26

Accounts payable and accrued expenses.........c.....00s
Grants payable..........covvvennts e
Deferred revenue. .. ... e e e
Tax-exempt bond liabilities.,......v.oovvvins e Vs Ve
Escrow or custodial account lability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D...........

Loans and other pagables to current and former officers, ditectors, trustees,
key employees, highest ‘compensated employees, and disqualified persons,
Complete Part Il of Schedule L.................. T O SN

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thirdvpartfes' .............
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties.........c.ovovel

Othet llabilitles (including federal income fay, fayables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of Schedule D.

Total liabilities, Add lines 17 through 26, ... oot e sttt e e e s .

1,672.

5,682,627,]25

4,010,688,

5,682,627,

27
28
29

31
32
33

Net Assets or Fund Balances.

30.

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets,.......... S P cerei
Temporarily restricted nét assets............... v e e
Permanently restricted net assets........c.ocoviininenes
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » D

and complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds............ e
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund..................
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. .,.........
Total net assets or fund balances,..........oovvvee e, s
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

26

4,012,360,

30

31

32

ED

0

4,012,360,

o2}
>
h-d
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i

Reconciliation of Net Assets

Form 990 (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES: 94~3042430 Page 12
{ J

. Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line nthis Part Xt,.......... e e D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)........ve. e e e e 1 19,753,088,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 28). . .. ooovvviiiiiiiiiiiin, U T - 19,753,088,
3 Revenue less expenses, Subtractline 2 fromline 1.t e, e .13 : 0.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, {ine 33, column (A))..........0...0o. | 4 0.
5 Net unrealized gains (josses) on investments...., PR P PN 5
6 Donated setvices and use of facilities,,........ e e e e 6
7- investment expenses.......... e e, e e PP e | 7
8 Prlor period adjustments. ........... ceenes e e e
9 Other changes in net assets oy fund balances (explain in Schedule O),.....ovvir i A 0.
10 Net assels or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line 33, .
) ColdMN (B)) e v v viverr i ie i e ey e PP I (] 0.

i Financial Statements and Reporting _
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part Xil......... .

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual Dother

"If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked ’Othér,' explaih
in Schedule O,

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financlal statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
saparate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basls DCnnso!idated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organiiation‘s financlal statements audited by an independent accountant? ........... e

If 'Yes,' check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basls, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basls DConsolldated basls DBoth consolidated and separate basls

€ If Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit, -
review, or compllation of its financlal statements and selection of an independent accountant?............ovvvivnnnns ,

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O, .

" 34 As a result of a federal award, was the organizéiion required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337....... e .

b If "Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audiis. . ... e e veevnns | 3b

Pariteseneay ree

BAA
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OMB No, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501((;)(3} arganization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust,
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,

Depariment of the Treasury

[mtrnal Bavenue Service * Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information,

Name af the organization Employer identification number

AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES ) 94-3042430

Rar Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 thiough 12, check only one box.) .

1 {]a church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)).

2 | | A school described in section 170(b)1)ANH). (Attach Schedule E {Form 990 or 990-E7).)

3 | |'Ahospital or a cooperative hospital setvice organization described in section TIO(BYANTT).

4 LA medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)1)(A)(ii). Enter the hospital's
name, cily, and state: , '

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governméntal unit described in
- section T70(b)(1)(AYiV). (Complete Part 1i.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 1’70(b)(1 WAV,

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govarnmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)vi).” (Complete Part 1l.) .

A community trust described In section 170(b)(13(AYvi). (Complete Part I1.)

[7] An agrictitural research organization described in section 170(b)1)AXIX) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and slate of the college or
university: ’

[ =3

w o™

10 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of ils support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and $2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after-
June'30, 1975, See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part ii1.) ’

ﬁ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). »

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the urp}oses of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 508(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box In
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or confrolled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power 1o regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or frustees of the supporling organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B,

b D Type Il, A supporting organization 'suia‘ervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having controf or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must cotmplete Part IV, Sections A and C,

c D Type lil functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in.connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
D'organlzahon(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part 1V, Sections A, D, and E,
d

Type I non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
Instructions): You must complete Part [V, Sections A and D, and Part V., ) .

e Check this box if the organization recelved a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type Il, Type Hl functionally
integrated, or Type {1l non-functlonally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizalions. ... e e e :j

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s),

(i) Name of supported organization QN EN (il Type of organization (V) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (V1) Amount of olher
(described onlines 1-10 | organization listed | support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
. above (see instructions)) in your governing
document?
Yes No

Q)

®)
O

o)

1)

Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Farm 930 or 990-EZ, Schedule A (Form 920 or 890-EZ) 2017
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.S‘c'hedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZy 2017 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES : 94-3042430 Page 2

! | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
_{(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part [ or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please cofnplste Part 1ty

Section A. Public Support

ggg‘;;ggg;gygsrﬁér fiscal year (2) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e)2017 . “(H Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributjons, and
membership, fees received, (Do not

Include any ‘unusual granis.)....... 17,055,802.17,472,578.{8,310,311.18,819,784. 19753088. 51,411,563,

2 Tax revenues levied for the .
orgahization's benefit and
either pald to or expended .
on its behalf, ........... . . . 0.

" 3 The value of services or
- facllitles furnished by a

governmental unit to the .

organization without charge, .. . 0

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. .. 51,411,563,

5 The portion of total
contributions by each parson
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on lire 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column {f) ..

. 8 - Public support. Subtract line &
fromiined.........covviis

Section B, Totai Suppori

ggé?ggf;gyfna;@r fiscal year (a) 2013 B)2014° | (2015 (d) 2016 @217 (N Total

7 Amounts from line 4,...... . 17,055,802,{7,472,578.{8,310,311./8,819,784.| 19753088.;51,411,563.

8 GCross income from interest,.
dividends, payments received
on securities Joans, rents,
royalties, and income from
similar sources;.............. 0.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
rot the business Is regularly -
carrled on....... 0.

10 Other income, Do not include f‘
gain or loss from the sale of |

S ER o b

11 Total support. Add lines 7
thiough 10.,...... AN

183,966,

12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (see Instructions)

13 'First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 507(c)(3)

organizafion, check this box and stop here................... e TR e e e e L D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public suppott percentage for 2017 (line 6, colurn (f) divided by fine 11, column M ... ovv i, 14 99.64 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partll, line 14................... P 15 99,41 %
16a 33;113% support test—2017.. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop hete. The organization qualifles as a publicly supported organization..................... e e ST >

b 33-1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check 2 box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............. FITEUTRIT e e > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 1.6b, and line 14is 10%
or more, and If the organization mests the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, The organization qualifles as a publicly supported organization.......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here, Explain In Part VI how the

organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization....,..,..... »
18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, ot 17b, check this box and see instructions, ,.

BAA . Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2077
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SChed}J|§~A (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2017 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 3

i Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |1, If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part il))

Section A, Public Support

Calendat year {or fiscal year beginning In) > (8) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 ) 206 |- (2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, |
and membership fees
recejved. (Do not Include
any ‘unusdal grants.).........
2 Gross receipts from admtss&ons,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facllitles
furnished in any activity that is
* related fo the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ..........
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.
4 Tax revenues levied for the
_ organization's benefit and
slther paid to or expended on
its behalf......... ORI
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ..

Total, Add lines 1 through 5.,

7a r\mwh;b included on lines 1

18 GE0 0N uhes 4,

2, and 3 received from
dlsquahﬂed PETSONS v ..vvvnen

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 recelved from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or

1% of the amount on fine 13
fortheyear..\................

¢ Addfines7aand 7b..........

Public support, (Subtract line
7cfromline 6.)...... .. e

Section B, Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2013 (k) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (H Total
9 Amounts from line 6.......... : .

. 10a Gross Income from Interest, dividends,

. payrnents recelved on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources. . , . . PPN

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975..

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included {n ling 10b,
whether or not the business is
. regularly carded on......ol Ll
12 Other income, Do not mclude
gain of loss from the sale of
capltal assets (Explain in
" ocPartViy...., e
13 Total support, (Add lines 9,
10c, 1, and 12) cvevnennn,
14 Fivst five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, o fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this Dox BNA SEOP RBePE, . v\ 1 v vs sttt creetcercnnree e iitratesesnesniaeissrnaunsres e e > D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) .................. ORI ] 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part fll, line 18, ..o e, HB %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage o

7 "Investment lncome percentage for 2017 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)..... Ceeaes e |17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part itl, line 17............0.00. e 18 . %
19a 33-1/3% suppott tests—2017, If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

4s not rore than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization quaHfles as a publicly supported organization........... D

b 33-1/3% suppott tests—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 13a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... >
20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ............ e H
BAA TEEAOAO3L 08/10/17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017  AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 4
PartiVis Supporting Organizations
, ﬁ\Com lete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I, if you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A"and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part [, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

_Section A. All Supporting Organizations

" e e

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's 'supporied organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If ‘No," describe in Part VI how the stpported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation, If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supportedvorgan'lzation that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (27 If 'Yes,' explain in Part Vi how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509¢a)(1) or (2)." -

3a Did. the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (8), or (6)7 If 'Yes,* answerj &
and (c) below, ’

b Did the organization confirm that each.supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the Eubl!c support tests under section 509(a)(2)7 If 'Yes,' describe in Parti\VI when and how the organization
made the determination. :

" ¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put In place to ensure such use, '

4a Was any supported organlzation not organized in the United States (foreign supported organization’)? If 'Yes' and
If you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below,

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? /f 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being confrolled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization supbort any forelgn supported organlzatioﬁ that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (27 If Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes,

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b
.and (c) befow (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations.added, substituted, or removed; (ij) the reasons for each such action; (i) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such actlon; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document). :

b Type | or Type Il only, Was any added or substituted supporled organization part of a class already designated in the
organlzatlon s organizing document?

© Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organizatlon's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to °
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ify Individuals that are part of the charltable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii} other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of

" the filing organizatlon's supported organizatlons? If 'Yes, ' provide detail in Part VI, .

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). N :
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI, .

b Did one or more disctuaﬁﬂed persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? /f 'Yes,' provide detall in Part VI, ) :

cDida disqualiﬁéd person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest In, or derlve any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f 'Yes, provide detail in Part Vi,

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdiﬁgs rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type It supporting organizations, and all Type |1l non“functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If Yes,’

.answer 10b below.
h Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to delermine E
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b . i
BAA TEEAQ40IL 0B/10/7 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 ;
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 AMERICA’S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430

Page 5

|Pan Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and (c) below, the
gaverning body of a supported organization? ’ . .

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described In (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes' to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI,

11b

1ic

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If 'No,' describe in .
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activitfes.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or tfustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, -
applied to such powers during the tax year.

‘2 Did-the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supetvised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the stpported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization.

Yes

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majorily of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f 'No, ' describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of Its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (I) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents In effect on the date of notification, o the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appolnted or elected by the supported
organizatlpngs) or (Ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If ‘No,' explain in Part Vi how
the organizalion maintained a close and contmuqus working relationship with the supported organization(s).

"3 By reason of the relationship described In (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in. directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part Vi the role the organization's supported organizations played
In this régard, -

Section E. Type Hl Functionally integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next fo the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b [] The organization is the parent of each of Its supported organizations. Compléte line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity, Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see Instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below,

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activilles directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted

. Substantially all of its activities. ‘

h Did the activities described in () constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organlzation's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? if "Yes,' explain in Part VI the reasons for

. the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organlization have the power to regularly appolnt or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details jn Part V. '

b Did the organization exercise a stbstantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If {Yes,' describe In Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard.

BAA . TEEAD4O5L 08/10/17
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* Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017  AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

94-3042430 Page 6

1 Type 1l Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a quallfying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vi), See
instructions, Ali other Type 1ll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see Instructions)

Add jines 1 through 3.

‘Depteciation and depletion

viisdjwin—

Dim{dlw N

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~N oy

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from fine 4).

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

7 Aggregate fair mérket vaiue of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short :

tax year or assets held for part of year):

(A) Prior Year

‘a Average monthly value of securities

(B) Current Year
(optional)

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair.market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi);

2 Acquisition Indebtedness applicable to nhon-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

{3

Py

Cash deemed held for exempt use, Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructlons).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subiract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035,

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

iNioio

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6§

@iN|® |V

Section C — Distributable Amount

‘Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1,

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

S x| =

olmibiwin=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

~

(see instructions),

Current Year

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization

BAA

TEEAQ4D6L  08/10/17
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017  AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 7
Type Hll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D — Distributions T Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes '

-

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts pald to acquire exempt-use assets
5 ‘Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part V1), See instructions.
7 Total annual disttibutions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line &
10- Line 8 amount divided by fine 9 amount
' [0) (i (i)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Underdistributions Distribitable

Distributions Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

b From 2018, .. vvins.s

cFrom2014.........0..... "

d From 2015, .0 ueinnnnsns

e From 2016............ Lo

{-Total of hnes Sa through 8

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2017 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder, Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3! from 3f.
4 Distributions for 2017 from Sechon D,

line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2017 distributable amount

c-Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remalning underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI, See instructions.

€ Remalning underdistributions for 2017, Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from fine 1, For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j and 4c,
8 Breakdown of line 7:
a Excess from 2013,
b Excess from 2014 ..
¢ Excess from 2015......
d Excess from 2016,
e Excess from 2017....
BAA ) Schedule A (Form 990 or 9906-E7) 2017

TEEAQ4071.  08/22117
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 Page 8
Supplemental Informatjon. Provide the explanations required by Part i1, line 10; Part |1, tine 172 or 17b:Part l1], line 12; Part IV,

Section A, lines 1, 2, 3h, 3, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, &c, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;

Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines Tc, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line le; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information,

(See instructions.) ) . :

" PART II; LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2017 2016 2015 . 2014 2013
" FISCAL SERVICES REVENUE &8 36,267. 4  50,922. & 49,195, & 47,582,
: TOTAL § 0. 5 36,267. § 50,922. § 49,105. § 47,582,
i
BAA ' TEEAQAUBL 0B/O/17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017
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. : . . . 1545
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements _ OMS No. 1345 0087
- (Form 990) . * Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 201 7
: A Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 1T¢, 11d, T1e, 111, 12a, or 12b,
» Attach to Form 930.

Depariment of the Treasury

{nternal Revenue Servioe + Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for instructions and the latest information. X
Fame of the ofganization — Emplayer idel fcatio
! .
BMERICA'S BEST  LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430

. Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year.......... e
Aggregate value-of contributions to (during yean ... ...
Aggregate value of grants from (during year),.........
Aggregate value at end of year..............

[ S R O

Did the organjzation inform all donors and donor advisars in writing that the assets held in donot advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?................. DYes D No

aru e

8 Did the pr%anization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be used oply
for charitable purposes and not for the beneflt of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring :
impermissible Private BENEMT. . vvvvverereserrseeeens e RIS e . []Yes [1Ne

Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7,

1 Purpose(s) of conservatioh easements held by the organization (check ali that apply). .
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically impbrtant land area
Protection of natural habitat BPresewatlon of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.. )

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total humber of conservation easements,...............is e e
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements........ PTTUUTUR e e
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

d.Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic

structure listed in the Natlonal Regi;‘(er ..................................................... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year ¥+

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organlzation have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and .enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?........ e e e D DYES D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing consetvation easements during the year
>

' :, 7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
*$ : '

é Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(&) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(@)(B) ()
and section 170 @E)2......... e T RO [JYes  [ne

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in ils revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements, .

Organizations Maintaining Collections of A, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8,

1 If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or olher similar assels held for Eublic exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X}, the text of the footnote to its financlal statements that describes these items,

b If the organiza{ion elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:"

(i} Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIi|, line 1
(ify Assets included in Form 990, Part X, ...

2 if the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required {o be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these ltems:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL e 1. ..o v oot v cvn e eimiaeene T P o
b Assets included fn Form 990, Part X. .. ..o e e vnre i iciareiiinniieens v ST -3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 10117 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

545

3 gyt

e s it 2




Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CBARITIES 94-3042430 Page 2

{‘P’Ia Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

8 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition Lt d |’ |Loan or exchange programs
b {Scholarly research Other

T ¢ Preservation for future generations

-4 f;rowc;(ela description of the orgamzahon s collecﬂons and explain how they further the organizafion's exampt purpOSe in
art

5 During the year, d:d the orgamzahon sollcit or receive donations of art, historjcal treasures, or other S|mflar assets
to be sold fo raise funds rather than to be malntained as part of the organization's ColleCON?. ...\ ....rvsreenrss D Yes ° DNo

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answared 'Yes on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Tals the organization an agent trustee custodian or other intermediary for contrlbuhons or other assets not tncluded
on Form 990, Part X7.....ieriiiviies e aneenaenes PR TR RPEOPP [JYes  []No
" bif 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xiil and complete the followlng table: ’

. ) Amount
cBeginning balance, ....vvvvv i e e . e 1c
d Additions duringthe year . ....... oo, e e e v, el 1d
e Distributions during the year.,............. e PN e Lol te
f Ending balance. ..., ....vererennnns. BT RRRR UTTUTOTRTRRR L

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ...
b If ‘Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xill

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 10..
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back

B

"1 4 Beginning of year balance. .. ... I
b Contributions. ,...,..... e

¢ Net investment earnings; gains,
and losses.......... Vebeenerey

d Granis or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilitie
and programs........

f Administrative expenses..,....
gEnd of year balance...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) beld as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment * % _
‘¢ Temporarily testricted endowment *> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%, _
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organnzatton that are held and admmlstered for the
organization by: . Yes | No
(i) unrelated.organizations .. ... i e P ORI
(i) related organizations, ..., ..o i e " . .
b If 'Yes' on line 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R7......oooveiiieciannn i

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the orgamzahon s endowment funds,
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Formn 990, Part X line 10.

Description of property © . |(@) Cost or other basis (bngst or ather (c) Accumulated () Book value
) (investment) asis (other) depreciation
bBuildings, .....oveiiinns e
¢ Leasehold improvements, ...... e
dEquipment......... S e e
@OtEN .\ .\ e iiiiaies PRI
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e -(Column {d) must equal Form 890, Part X, column (B), line 10¢ ) e e e 0.

BAA i Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 . AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES 94-3042430 " Page 3
nvestments — Other Securities. N/A .

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) l (b Book value (<) Method of valuation; Cost or end-of-year-market value

(h) Financial derivatives............... PRI -

(2) Closely-held equity interesfs .,.......... S

" (3) Other

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cofumn (B) lme 12)..

11| Investments — Program Related. N/A ,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Parf X, line 13.
(a) Description of Investment (b) Book value (6) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(O
@
@
@
©)
(6)
@
8) .
© |
(0y
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 950, Part X, column (B) line 13.). . ™1
Part‘lX i Other Assets. N/A
Comp!ete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15,
(a) Descri Jtlon {b) Book value

M
@
-3
@)
®
®)
&)
®
©
(19
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, column (B) line 15.)........ e IRTTTTRU i e

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 1Te or 111, See F

(a) Description, of llability (b) Book value

(1) Federal Income taxes )
(? EST DISTR PAYABLE TO MEMBER AGENCTE 4,010,688
3
@
®)
[©)]
@)
)
(©)
(0

an :

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8) ina 25)... ... > 4,010,688
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlli, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's lability for uncertain

tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Chieck here if the text of the fooinote has been provided in PartXlll .....oo v envn v iaenninsn e [:]

BAA TEEAI303L 08/10/17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2077
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES ‘ 94~3042430 Page 4
\ % Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With' Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 12a,

1 Total revenue, galns, and other support per audited financlal statements...........ocovcriiarin, Ve 1 r 571,389.
2 Amounts included on line T but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12: ’
a Net unrealized gains (Josses) on iNVESIMENIS, . v v vh v iiriiciiereraveininane. 2a
b Donated services and use of facllitfes, ......coovciviii i e e 2h
G Recoveries Of Prior-YEar QrantS, .\ . v. ... i v ivrerssontvrnsrssirsrsovererinses 2¢
d Other (Describe in Part XIL) oo e e 2d
L Lo Tt R T o TN T 0 A
3 Subtract line 2efromline 1....oovvvvnniins PN Chevenan e e e 571, 389.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, fine 12, but not on line 11 L .
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIH, line 75, ........... Aal
b Other (Describe In Part Xil1)., SEE PART XITI . .. ... [ 4] 19,181,699.
cAddfines 4a and 4B, ... e e B 19,181,699.
5 Total revenue, Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 9590, Part§, fine 12).........00cciieiiinennnnnns 5 19,753,088,
Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements.,,............... RO 571,389.
2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25! ) 2
a Donated services and use of facllitles,, . .......ooooiviii i | 2a
b Prior year adjustments.. ... o 2b{ .
ulcrIOSSCS............,....,.-........‘......,....:xu-». --------------- X 2¢
d Other Describe inPart XIHL). ..o i s e 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d. . ...........oo00eiiie s bt e e .
.3 Subtract.ine Ze from line 1 ‘ ‘ 571,389,
4 Amounts incjuded on Form 990, Part iX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VI, ine 7b............. 4a
b Other (Describe In Part X111, . SEE. PART XITI . .. ... 46 19,181,699.
cAdd INES 48 AN AD . i e e e e e 19,181,699,
5 Total expenses, Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18)...... e 5 19,753,088.

(RartXill] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
tine 4; Part X, hne 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b and Part Xil, Ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to prowde any addltional lm‘ormatlon

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B
OTHER REVENUE INCLUDED ON FORM 990 BUT NOT INCLUDED IN F/S

MEMBER DISTRIB. INCLUDED AS CONTRA-REV..........cooiiviviiiiiiiniioniiinn, e § 19,181,699,
TOTAL § 19,181,699,

SCHEDULE D, PART XIi, LINE 4B
_OTHER EXPENSES INCLUDED ON FORN 990 BUT NOT INCLUDED IN F/S

MEMEER DISTRIB, INCLUDED AS CONTRA-REV........ce.ccoervierrinennent ST $ 19,181,699,
. .TOTAL 3 19,181,699,

BAA ‘ : Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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' SCHEDULE 1 Grants and Other Assistance to Orgamzatlons OMB No- 1545-0047
(Form 950) Governinents, and Individuals in the United States 2017
Complete if the organization answered “Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. -
Department of the Treasury AﬂaCh to Form 290,
Internal Revenue Service * (30 to www.irs., gov/Form990 for the latest information . :
Name of the orgar\luhon' AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES @loge(;id;;z;don number

General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ elxgxbmty for the grants or ass&stance and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or asslstancel . .. o i i et e e e e i

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States. SEE PART IV

Yes D No

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. ~ompleté if the organization answered Yes' on
Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

{f) Method of valuation

(c) IRC section {d) Amount of cash grant (&) Amourt of non-cash
{book; FM‘\}( a)ppralsal

@) Descripfion of
Gf applicable) N assistance 0 "

1 (a) Name and address of erganization (®) EIN
noncash assistance

or government

() Purpose of grant
or assistance

(1) ESTIMATED DISTRIBUTIONS

_ IARKSPUR, CA 94938 18,264,715, ‘ 0.l

2. Enter total m',lmber of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthe line Ttable. ... o i i e >
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table......... e e ettt e ettt et »

403
0

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, TEEA390IL 08N10/17

Schedule 1 (Form 930) (2017)
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Scheduie | (Form 990) (2017) AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES

94-3042430 ) Page 2

can be duplicated if addmonal space. is needed.

% Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the orgamza’mon answered Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 22 Part il

(3) Type of grant or assistance ’ (b) Number of ) (c) Amount of (d) Amount of (e) Method of valuaﬁon (book
recipients . cash grant noncash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)

(D Dascription of noncash assistance

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part lll, column (b); and any other additional information.

PART l7 LINE 2- PROCEDURES FOR MONITORING USE OF GRANTS FUNDS IN U.S. .

GRANTEE ORGANIZATIONS ARE REQUIRED-ON AN ANNUAL BASIS TO SUBMIT COPIES OF THEIR FORM
990, AUDIE[;ED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OTEIE}R DOCUMENTATION TO THE GOVERNWING BOARD FOf{
REVIEW OF FUNDS GRANTED BY THE ORGANIZATION WHICH ARE USED TO SUPPORT GRANTEE
PROGRAMS. |

PART IV - ADDITIONAL SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED PDF FOR DISTRIBUTION DETAIL.

BAA

EEA3902L 11/03M16

Schedule | (Form 990) 2017) -




SCHEDULE O _ Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ - | oMo 1sisawr

: '(Eorm 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information fot responses to specific questions on 201 7
. ’ Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information,
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ,

Department of the Treasury * Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization " Co .| Employer Identific:
AMERICA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES » . 94-3042430

FORM 990, PART IV, LINE 29
.ALT.HOU.GH‘ THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT RECEIVE MORE THAN. $25,000 IN NON-CASH
CONTRIBUTIONS, IT PARTICIPATES IN A VEHICLE DONATION PROGREM ADMINISTERED BY
TNDEPENDENT CHARTTIES OF AMERICA, OF WHICH THE ORGANIZATION IS A MEMBER, THE
ORGANIZATION DOES NOT. TAKE TITLE TO OR POSSESSION OF DONATED VEHICLES, DOES NOT
ISSUE RECEIPTS, AND HAS NO CONTROL OVER THE PROGRAM, BUT A CONTRIBUTOR MAY SPECIFY
"YAT NET PROCEEDS FROM THE RESALE OF THE CONTRIBUIOR'S VEHICLE BE DIRECTED TO THE
ORGANTZATTON, |
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15
THE ORGANIZATION 1S SUPEORTED BY VOLUNTEERS AND DOES NOT INTEND TO EMPLOY
INDIVIDUALS. - | |
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 3 - DESCRIPTION OF DELEGATED DUTIES TO MANAGEMENT COMPANY
THE FEDERATION OUTSOURCES CERTATN ENUMERATED ADMINISTRATIVE AND MINTSTERTAL SERVICES
TO MAGUTRE/MAGUIRE ASSOCTATION MANAGEMENT, SPECTFICALLY INCLUDING MAINTAINING A
HEADQUARTERS ADDRESS AND STORAGE FOR THE FEDERATION, PREPARING CAMPAIGN_APPLICATIONS
AND REGTSTRATTONS AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAINVCAMPAIGN RLIGIBILITY, COORDINATING
MARKETING & ADVERTISING ACTIVITIES, AND CONSULTING TO THE MEMBER CHARITIES ON ISSUES
OF THETR INDIVIDUAL CAMPATGN ELIGIBILITY AND CAMPATGN PRESENTATION. THE CONTRACT
EXCLUDES PROVIDING DECISTON-MAKTNG OR POLICY-MAKING FUNCTTONS, WHICH ARE RESERVED TO
THE BOARD,
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 118 - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS
THE TREASURER REVIEWS THE FORM 990 FOR ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS, SIGNS AND FILES
THE RETURN ON BEHALF OF THE GOVERNTNG BOARD. COPTES OF THE FORM 990 INCLUDTNG

" ATTACHMENTS ARE SENT T0 EACH BOARD MEMBER FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSTON AT THE NEXT

SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ, TEEA4901L 08/09/17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)

951




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2017) ' i Page 2

Name of the org?nizaﬁon \ o Employer ldentification humber

AMERTCA'S BEST LOCAL CHARITIES ' 94-3042430

"FORM 590, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORINGlAND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

TﬁE WRITTEN CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS 'REVIEWED ANNUALi.Y BY THE GOVERNING BOARD

FOR ADHERENCE AND NEW BOARD MEMBERS ARE REQUIRED TO AFFIRM ACCEPTANCE OF THE POLICY.
FORM 950, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DbCUMENTS PUBLICLY'AVAILABLE

4P'R104R YEAR INFORMATION RETURNS (FORM 990) ARE AVATLABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION ON THE

G:UIi)ESTAR WEBSITE LOCATED AT WWW,GUIDESTAR.ORG,

THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, POLICIES, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND

INFORMATION RETURNS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

BAA . » " Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
: TEEAS02L 08/08/17 ’ .
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America's Best Local Charities
54-3042430

Form 990, Scheduls I, Part 1L .
Form 199, Part 1, Line 9

. Amount

Name of Organization EIN of Grant

4H Therapeutic Riding of Frederick County 52-1712242 5,703.07
A Christ-Centered Education/Redwood Christian Schools 23-7069060 9,253,54
A Kids' Brain Tumor Cure 26-0295572 24,946,34
A Life Transformed Through Sports Ministry 54-1479310 305,614.07
A New Leash on Life : 30-0365904 6,675.92
Abandoned Children's Fund 20-5967513 5,275.59
Abused and Homeless Children's Refuge - Alternative 54-0899463 | 159,392.39
ACLU Foundation of Oregon 13-3871360 7,025.52
Adopt-A-Stream Foundation 91-1333737 5,285.69
Adoptions by Cradle of Hope 52-1725434 40,557.18
Ahimsa House 31-1833734 45,847.67
Ald for African Catholic Missions 39-1841934 12,986.86
Aid Tor Starving Children . 52-1224507 18,886.92
Aid for Trash Dump Children: The Unforgotten 87-0803021 6,800.52
AIDS Children's Foundation 30-0247823 15,382,13
AIDS Emergency Fund 94-2922039 18,157.11
Alameda County Community Food Bank 94-2960297 70,470.76
Alameda County Meals on Wheels, Inc, 542651065 10,876.86
Alexandria/Fairfax Alumni Chapter/Kappa Scholarship Endowment Fund 54-1562320 22,274.37
Alonzo King LINES Ballet 94-2933309 119,171.27
Alzheimer's Services Of The East Bay 94-3081330 5,448.94
American Civil Liberties Union Of Washington Foundation 237076867 58,454,771
Anmerican Friends of Kenya 55-0884320 11,236,09
American Nurses Foundation 13-1893924 92,994.96
American Red Cross of the Bay Area 53-0196605 43,931.76
American Red Cross of the Silicon Valley 53-0196605 12,676,12
American Sleep Apnea Association 54-1545170 91,528,95 .
America's Best Charities 94-3067804 296,341.85
Angel Airlift Mid-Atlantic 54-1801140 8,845.22
Angel Flight of Maryland . 52-2230992 7,613.72
Animal Aid, Inc. 45-4473502 90,209,87
Animal Charity Evaluators 36-4684978 7.910.77
Animal Defense League of Texas 74-6002033 14,699.90
Animal Rescue Force 51-0137896 5,353,96
Animal Slaughter & Child Starvation Stop Here} 27-0865905 107,136,76
Animal Spa)} Neuter International 72-1546354 13,931.96
Animals and Socicety Institute 222527462 - 31,689.13
Animals Awakening Compassion in Youth 412055310 6,15529
Anne Arundet County CASA Inc 521885500 7.147.14
Antarctica and Southern Ocean Coalition 52-1287282 21,358.,54
Apes Alive; The Primate Rescue Center 61-1325369 23,689.11
Armed Forces Family Survivors Fund 20-0366717 176,365.33
Army Heritage Center Foundation 25-1830984 9,924,95
Art For Humanity . 30-0190292 37,893.79
Asian Neighborhood Design 237394580 -13,451.52
Association of Partners for Public Lands 54-1123356 7,827.37
Association to Benefit Children 13-330308% 175,774.22
Audubon Canyon Ranch 94-6069140 87,021,60
Autism Society San Diego 93-1132987 5,286,717
Autism, Asperger Syndrome Coalition for Bducation, Networking and Development 94-3378338 5,083.00
Away with Human Trafficking and Sex Slavery 26-4320885 28,882,07
Barker Adoption Foundation, The 52-0642791 11,932.95
Barnabas Center 56-1662908 T16,7171.62
Batwa Pygmy Preservation and Education 342018044 220,953.00
Bay Area Crisis Nursery 94-2681676 105,739,91
Bay Area Law Enforcement Assistance Fund 91-2006597 74,225.22
Bay Area Resctie Mission ) 94-6124054 10,21224
Bay Area Women's and Children's Center 94-2722718 33,190.45
Beacon House Association of San Pedro 23-7376148 7,023.76
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Beyond Emancipation
Bible Givers International
Birthright Humble
BlazeSports America, Ine,
Blind Vietnamese Children Foundation
Blood Cancer Research Foundation
Blue Card, Inc.
Books for Kids
Bom 2 Be Therapeutic Equestrian Center Inc.
Boys & Girls Clubs of Marin and Southern Sonoma Counties
Boys & Girls Clubs of San Francisco
Brain Injury Association of America, Inc,
Breast Cancer Emergency Fund
Breathe California, Golden Gate Public Health Partnership
Bryan's House '
Building Changes
Building Futures with Women and Children
Camp Fire Central Texas
Camp Papillon Animal Shelter
Camp Pendleton Fisher House
Campus of Hope
Cancer Aid and Research Fund
Cancer and Aging Research Program
" -Caneer Prevention and Treatment Fund
Cancer Research Foundation
Candlelight Ranch Foundation
Canine Wounded Heroes
Canines for Disabled Kids
Casas por Cristo
Casey Cares Foundation
Catholic Urban Programs
Cats on Death Row
Cenacle Resources Inc
Center for Auto Safety
‘Center for Domestic Peace .
Center for Excellence in Education
Center for Justice and Accountability
CHADD (Children & Adults with Attention-DeficitHy
Charity Vision International
Chief Petty Officer Scholarship Fund
Child Advocates - Denver CASA
Child Find of America
Child Health Foundation
Child Sexual Abuse Prevention and Treatment Stop the Silence
Childhood Brain Tumor Foundation
. Children and Families Across Borders
Children Resoue Mission
Children's Cancer Research and Family Assistance Foundation
Children's Christian Lifeline Hunger and Medical Relief
Children's Disability Service Association
Children's Emergency Relief Teams
Children's Hospice International
Children's Medical Ministries
Children's Scholarship Fund
Chinese Culture And Community Service Center, Ine. (CCACC)
Chinese Culture Foundation of San Francisco
Chinese For Affirmative Action
Christ Community Health Services Augusta, Inc,
Christian Unified Schools of San Diego
Christian Women's Job Corps of Austin
Cleft Palate Foundation :
CollegeBound Foundation, Ine,
Communities in Schools of Houston, Inc.
Community Services for Autistic Adults and Children (CSAAC)
Compassion Qver Killing
Compassionate Care Hospice Foundation
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94-3219520
41-2010201
76-0196765
58-2087265
91-2055728
36-4330967
13-1623910
91-1600084
45-5636636

94-12443%0 -

94-1156608
04-2716222
20-3203899
94-0836760
75-2217559%
91-1410450

94-3100741,

74-1552713
06-1742280
11-3158401
76-0435286
74-2520175
14-1401413
52-2169212
36-2385213
“14-2939045
45-5591906
04-3412812
74-2679881
52-2259802
27-1442590
27-2033192
11-3652311
52-0902868
94-2415856
52-1256563
94-3299686
59-2817697
77-0222786
20-0331953
84-1300565
22-2323336
52-1429538
01-0824387
52-2122976
13-2720500
20-4349120
20-1950849
33-0692415
41-1543013
30-0045949

54-1248998.

54-1434743
13-4002189
52-1307918
94-1688190
94-2161304
20-5404353
95-2406918
74-2509657
25-1572666
52-1598921
76-0031827
52-1263443
52-2034417
20-1035181

8,517.49
5,240.97
5,000.24
24,364.98
8,467.34
8,334,39
205 434,65
138,174.04
9,966,07
12,846.19
9,671.41
24,764.10
11,277.31
8,655,44
57,676.36
20,795.86
22,014.63
10,424.89
23,773.87
6,216,08
11,605.99
44,428.92
8,025.78
28,084.67
13,229.13
62,967,10
5,604.82
36,894.81
1,501,461.08
5,643.13
39,212.97
11,653.90
14,891.70
26,759.11
113,016.61
215,555.07

166,481.84

14,120,15
6,907.53
6,585.58
6,028,41

57,634.29
5,671.07
6,315.50

10,618.64
6,093.17

43,304.37

46,654.69

80,722.75

886,205,090

30,106.50
5,175.64

30,756.86

38,795.90
3,308,93

72,124.56

110,647.26

27,433,80

55,323.62
7,339.55

40,630,63
6,662.99

85,378.57
6,657.46

28,088.05

44,03124
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Concerns of Police Survivors, Inc. (COPS)
Cornerstone Montgomery, Inc,

Court Appointed Special Advocgtes - Casa Prince George's County, Inc.

Covenant House California
Covenant Hotse New York
Covenant House Washirgton DC
- Cover the Homeless Ministry
Create Now
Crossroads School
Daniel Pear] Foundation
DayBreak Adult Care Centers
Deaf Children's Literacy Project
Deceased Aviator Family Assistance - River Rats
Denver Street School

Disabled American Veterans (DAV) Charitable Service Trust

Disabled Americans Bmployment Services
Disarin Education Fund

Diversity Council

Dogs for Deaf and Disabled Americans (NEADS)
Dogs for Diabetics, Inc.

Dogs On Death Row

Dolphin Scholarship Foundation

Domestic Violence Services of Bentan & Franklin Counties

Dorothy Day Hospitality House, Ine,
East Bay SPCA
Ecumenical Center for Religion and Health -
Empty Stocking Fund, Inc., The
Everybody Wins| D.C,
FACES: The National Craniofacial Association -
Families First, Inc.
Famities of Children Under Stress
Family Violence Law Center
Fann Animal Rights Movement (FARM)
Farmers & Hunters Feeding the Hungry
Feed A Child
Feed My Hungry Children
Feed My People
Feed My Starving Children
Fisher House Foundation .
Fisher House Naval Medjcal Center San Diego
" Food Bank For New York City, Food For Survival
Food for Thought
Foodbank of Southemn California
. FOODSHARE, INC.
For The Children Inc
Forest Stewards Guild
Foundation Schools, The
. Franciscan Outreach
FRAXA Research Foundation
Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center
Free From Harim NFP
Friends of Outdoor School
Friends of San Francisco Animal Care and Control
Friends of the Legal Resources Centre of South Africa
Give An Hour Nonprofit Corporation '
Global Children
Global Pediatric Alliance
Good Karma Bikes
Good Samaritan Health Center
Good Samaritan Service, The
Great Dads
Greenhill Hurnane Sooiety
Guide Dogs for the Blind, Inc.
Guide Dogs of Texas Inc
Habitat for Humanity of San Antonio
Haitian Health Foundation
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52-1354370
52-0937199
52-1772617
13-3391210
13-3076376
13-3537709

91-2094255 -

95-4590574
27-1518112
03-0393564
20-4704743
52-1263121
23-7033827
84-1216351
52-1521276
01-0572077
51-020181¢
41-1709139
23-7281887
202250869
20-5530700
54-6038828
87-0704852

36-3348305

94-1322202
74-1587388
23-7159125

. 52-1938281

23-7069285
84-0963358
58-1577602
94-2527939
52-1302627
52-2151919
45-3327770
81-0455105
43-1264877
41-1601449
11-3158401
95-1645429
13-3179546
68-0181095
95-3557056
22-2474771
74-2558093
85-0446866
23-7425256
43-2054652
04-3222167
23-7156071
46-1163821
27-4657069
94-3371620
52-1188054

. 61-1493378

13-4138927
46-2277766
Z1-1552370
$58-2373395
36-4708333
54-1828941
93-0467412

54-1196195 .

74-2530268
74-1897502
06-1135999

127,049.85
6,862.65
10,236.71
574649
6,954.31

- 25,039.45

5,744.37
9,433.41
28,392.14
31,244.64
7,055.03
15,161,78
114,999.75
53,934.06
687,661.95
5,163.24
22,322.46
7,229,14
355,591.43
20,396.54
24,059.16
28,673.96

26,542.11
8,955.73
13,380.53
5,573.46
6,575.72
27,600,80
566217
24,367.13
122,392.10
25,245.06
109,474.50
27,474.61
19,507.60
8,422.00

. 36,181,76

37,446.84
5,784.86
17,131.58
8,501,77
29,667.48
13,714,01
6,081.40
12,130.91
24,583.31
23,742.20
8,688.59
45,667.38
15,1614
10,816.75
5,406.26
84,416,58
14,063.47
547138
9,464.75
9,938.37
5,848,80
10,848.51
548726
9,397.44
5,593.72.
5,685.14
29,591.28
91,411.21
350,616,94
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Harris County Drug Court Support Foundation
Healing Children's Hearts '
HealthPoint
Help Animals India
Helping Hands: Monkey Helpers for the Disabled
Hereditary Disease Foundation
Home Builders Care Foundation, Ine,
Homeless Network of Texas  +
Homeless Rescue Services
Honduras Hope
Hong Bang
Hopelink
Hope's Promise
HopeTree Family Services
Hospice Foundation of America
Hospice of the Bast Bay
Hospice, Pathways Home Health and Hospice
Housing for Homeless Children and Families
Housing Unlimited, Ine. . :
Humane League, The '
Humane Society of San Antonio
Hungry Kids Need Healthy School Food
India Partners
Institute for Women's Policy Research
IntetFaith Conference Of Metropolitan Washinglon
Islamic Center of Maryland, Inc,
Islamic-American Zakat Foundation, Inc,
Israet Scholarship Fund

- JDRF International - Greater Bay Area Chapter
Jeannette Rankin Women's Scholarship Fund
Jewish Veg
JOIN Israel
Joint Development Associates International
Kare Youth League
Kennedy Krieger Foundation
Kids Count Foundation
Kids In Danger
Koinonia Foster Homes Inc
Koshertroops
KOVAR Corporation
KSDS Assistance Dogs, Inc.
Lafayefte Work Center Inc.
Laurel Preghancy Center
Legal Counsel for the Elderly
Library of American Landscape History
Lifehouse, Ine.
Literacy for the World
Living/Dying Project
Los Angeles Mission
Los Angeles Regional Food Bank
Lupus Foundation Of Northern California
Lupus Foundation of Southern California Inc
Lutheren Volunteer Corps
Make-A-Wish Foundation, Grenter Bay Area
Marine Corps -- Law Enforcement Foundation
Marine Corps University Foundation
Marion-Polk Food Share, Inc,
Martha's Kitchen

» Mary House
Maryland CASA. Association, Inc,
MATHCOUNTS Foundation
Matrix Parent Network And Resource Center
Meals on Wheels of Contra Costa, Ine,
Meals on Wheels of Metro Tulsa
Meals On Wheels Of San Francisco
Merey For Animals

556

20-2760137
06-1503838
91-0884412
26-3681251
13-3146988
237376197
52-1389604
74-2646586
942737653
16-1722583
16-1425053
91-0982116
84-1156963
540515739
592219888
942515405
94-2823240
33-0673009
521760774
04-3817491
74-6024105
952680390
93-1164757
521549572
52-1156410
52-1718751
52-1492341
11-2642556
23-1907729

58-1273122,

61-1527792
13-3643245
84-1286934
95-1869644
52-1734695
75-3164540
36-4234906
94-2792265
272812638
23-7337216
48-1080879
51-0173016
52-1608500
52-1194741
22-3222087
94-6050196
46-120§100
94-3069004

- 95-3134049

95-3135649
94-2469741
33-0717512
02-0702016

.94-2958481

22-3357410
54-1143646
94-3034161
91-2091094
52-1253494
52-1946488
54-1295407

-94-2747307

68-0231350
73-1125389
94-1741155

542076145

20,585.47
4321725
11,117.23
10,604.10
12,615.47
124,720.70
9.037.27
6,858.64
11,144.06
14,222.39
14,814.70
14,584,83
33,313.94
20,528.37
42,111,00
101,145.27
80,427.21
6,952.87
23,129.68
11,67026
52,474.15
21,68129
34,023.38
36,235.64
15,861.87
8,698.00
36,005.68
78,819.69
5,126.01
8,578.01
46,407.24
53,694.10
9,710.66
8,675.33
9,393.55
551626
68,336.32
30,050.80
29,635.06
25.206.65
7,680.62
42,045.30
11,662.81
33,498.15
20,728.58
7,666.78
"84,634.89
12,885.73
5,097,08
17,256.92
6,987.78
573168
51,325.11
21,774.11
350,557.63
96,947.30
13,717.91
91,191.16

48,330.13

5,725,16
.66,659.30
11,213.11
260,646.15
567116
11,334.54
64,610.58




Mexico-US Solidarity Network

Millionair Club, Ine,

Mission Safety International, Inc.
Missicnaries of Jesus .
Morningside Ministries

Mt, Pleasant Animal Shelter

Muttville

National Strength and Conditioning Associalion Foundation
Naval Historical Foundation .
Network Against Domestic Abuse of Narth Central Connecticut
New Hope Uganda Ministries Inc,

Northeast Texas Child Advocacy Center
Northern Ilinois Food Bank

Northwest Organization for Aniinal Help
Oskwood School

Oklahoma Baptist Homes for Children
Oklahoma Foundation for Excellence

Olive Branch International

One Way Out of Pornography

Operation Compassion

Operation Food Search

Options Recavery Services

Oregon Food Bank

Oregon Humane Society

Oregon Public Broadeasting

Orlando Union Rescue Mission
Pachyonychia Congenita Project

Palmer Drug Abuse Program - Bouston
Pandas International

Parent Encouragement Program (PEP) Inc,
Pawsitive Alliance '
Paws'itive Teams, Inc,

Pennsylvania Veterans Foundation

People Animals Love

Pets In Need

PHILLIPS Programs for Children and Families
Pinchot Institute for Conservation

Planned Parenthood Federation of America
Planned Parenthood Los Angeles

Planned Parenthood Northern California
Planned Parenthood of Columbia-Willamette
Planned Parenthood of Iilinofs

Planned Parenthood of the Pacific Southwest
Planned Parenthood Of The St. Louis Region and Southwest Missouri
Police Officer Assistance Trust

Positive Resource Center

Pregnancy Aid Centers, Inc,

Presbyterian Council for Chaplains and Military Personnel
Prevent Child Abuse Tilinois

Prevent Human Trafficking, Inc,

Preventing Buthanasia Through Rescue
Princeton in Africa

Project Open Hand

Protectors of Animals, Inc.

Rape Victim Advocates

Rebuilding Together San Francisco
Redwood Gospel Missions
Rettsyndrome.org

Ritter Center

Roanoke Valley Horse Rescue

Rockville Women's Center

Renald MeDoneld House Charities of Western Washington & Alaska
Ronald McDonald House Of San Francisco
ROX35 Media, Ine,

Russian Orphan Opportunity Fund
Sacramento Sheriff's Activities League
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36-4435604

91-0607513
58-1548463
71-0957865
74-1388420
23-7189562
26-0416747
26-0587834
53-0196627
22-2670688
95-4570304
75-2647766

36-3203648

91-1362069
54-0898129
73-1435473
73-1260595
84-1247760
52-2319330

| 621697490
43-1241854

94-3384153
93-0785786
93-0386880
93-0814638
591035082
68-0567493
742078429
84-1544557
52-1379642
84-1679356
33-0851474
45-3750852
52-1282069
94-6139667
54-0833311
52-1935342
13-1644147
95-2408623
94-1575233
93-6031270

36-2170901

95-6111785
43-0652666
65-0164129
54-3078431
23-7418649
52-0962796
36-3779007
52-2214401
27-0225418
22-3824520
94-3023551
06-0959891
36-3049386
94-3107808
94-6122045
31-1682518
94-2675517
02-0654488
52-1492325
91-1061043
94-2951627
74-2815860
13-3925089
45-2402757

15,983,15
5,003,60
78,301.68
9,634.66
24,054 34
104,394.29
10,327.11
6,347.30

17,805,92 °

8,000,53
102,669,06
6,296.30
13412.94
149,516.30
25,393 48
8,729.72
24,466.82
16,959.20
4281633
121,972.34
11,043.13
44,056.59
21,412.19
1747816
10,707,50

9,301,91 .

5,092.64
100,807.05
13,705.29
8,91041
22,467.34
21,187,15
9,130.22
30,670.01
12,363.67
9,399.01
8,140.79
6,221.49
14,276.67
35,085,93
13,531.34
15,204.57
13,465.82
13,991.11
39,370.94
9,339.08
524434
12,85021
5,638.90
5,735.91
46,258.14
6,107.76
11,729.66
22,126,62
42,402,770
13,132.48
8,806,50
29,332,99
4541933
16,029.36
6,130.85
12,562.95
7,161.48
26,813.47
5,558.02
8,888:37
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Sacramento SPCA
SafeHaven Humane Society
Salem Friends of Felines
Salvation. Army San Diego and Impenal Countdes, The
Samaritan Bethany Foundation
San Francisco AIDS Foundation
San Francisco Firefighters Cancer Prevention Foundation
San Francisco Foster Youth Fund
San Francisco General Hospital Foundation
San Francisco Police Activities League
. San Francisco Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals
San Francisco Women Against Rape
San Mateo County Community Colleges Foundation
Sarah's Circle |
Save A Ch:\d’s Heart Foundation, U,S.
Save A Mother / Save A Child
SEEC Corporation
Seed Programs Intsrnahonal
Segs4Vets
Senjor Acoess
SF-Marin Food Bank
Shady Grove Pregnancy Center
Shanti Projeot
Shriners Hospitals for Children - Northern California
Side By Sids, Inc.
Sight Into Sound
SIL LEAD
Soccer In The Streets
Society of St. Vincent de Paul Councﬂ of Seattle/King County
Solar Electric Light Fund
Soldiers Undertaking Disabled SCUBA Diving, Inc, (SUDS)
Special Olympics Northern California
Special Olympics Oklahoma
. Special Operations Warrior Foundation
Sparts In Schools .
St. Anthony Foundation
St. Vincent de Paul of Baltimore
Stop Animal Exploitation Now
Street Sense
Stuttering Foundation of America
Summit Assistance Dogs
Sunny Hills Services
Sunshine Division Portland Police Dept
Support For Families Of Children With Disabilities
- Take Me Fishing
Teams for Medical Missions
Teresa Charities, Inc.
Thyroid Association, American
TMJ Association, Ltd,
Together Center
Trees for Troops
Trees, Water and People '
Trustees for Alasks
UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital Foundatmn
United Negro College Fund:
- United Ukrainian American Relief Committee, Inc,
USA Racquetball '
USA Taekwondo Ine,
USA Weightlifting
Vegan Outreach
Vegetarian Resource Group
Veterans Resource Centers of America
Voices For Children '
Voices for Children Montgomery
Volunteers in Asia
_ Washington State Coalition Against Domestic Viclence
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94-1312343

93-0676661 -

68-0577560
26-2282255
41-1463499
94-2927405
56-2608686
94-3048844
94-3189424
94-6106198
94-0836580
94-2756753
94-6133905

- 3673043662

52-1783323
52-1487952
52-1557285
56-2092576
55-0877645
94-2268460
94-3041517
52-1308640
94-2297147
36-2193608
26-0573831
74-1698993
45-2532091
58-1874451
91-0583891
52-1701564
26-1315733
68-0363121
23-7174120
52-1183585
27-1754999
94-1513140
52-0597056
31-1481336
20-1297050
62-6047678
91-2048706
94-1156301
93-0429354
94-2819062
54-1915490
23-2838434
77-0625836
41-6038600
39-1691109
91-1508791

- 20-3361126

841462044
92-6010379.
94-1657474
13-1624241
23-1360863
73-0954204
68-0587171
31-1012362
86-0736818
52-1279034
94-2699571
52:1700254
52-1639595
94-1622372
91-1507028

89,236.27
5,489,13
7,535.30
10,562,9
5,666.79
6,327.48
30,736.30
41,276.76
10,128.62
10,879,80
14,250.34
31,171.04 °
© 6,880.44
5224.72

274,119,13
561667
6,003.85
11,146.09
71,885.60
7,219.74
35,757.25
43,476.89
88,116.22
11,387.28
21,227.57
14,679.25
21,729.07
12,087.47
5,671.39
65,383.41
6,494,59
12,004.84
23,952.43

266,958,72
20,132,44
19,813.61
20,895.04
6,954.93
89,146.85
51,146.50

106,843.58
11,385.06
8,284.83
41,15044

. 11,248.53
6,867.93
15,312.44
43,552.65
8,392.00
12,626.45
10,080.38
72,687.25°
30,000.86
5,145.04
21,444.30
50,018.07
'6,599.37
5,976.28
12,662.06

215,832.13
22,283.46
11,237.49
24,491.78
10,315.79
20,920.19
33,919.07




West Contra Costa Public Education Fund
Willamette Humane Society
: Wings Over America Scholarship Foundation
_Winston School San Antonio
Wisconsin/Nicaragua Partners of the Americas, Inc,
Women's Canicer Resource Center
‘Womer's Policy, Inc.
Warld Computer Exchange, Tne.
Wounded Veteran Families
Wounded Warrior Emergency Support Fund
Wounded Warriors in Action Foundation
Wrestle Like A Girl
Writers it the Schools
Write-Way Prison Ministries
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68-0005307
93-0577975
54-1846969
74-2529262.
39-6099827
94-3131204
52-19148%4
04-3529016
26-1820245
770490412
26-0718304
81-2428825
76-0338549
75-1848459

20,300.04
13,064.32
2645151
85,772.81
19,932.92
46,404.00

7,003.76
17,388,72
7,499.31

100,476.76
55,022.08
10,979:72
11,899.16
15,126,14

18,264,715
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GLEBAL
IMPACT

February 25, 2019

Y e
Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board el
Board of Supervisors s
City Hall, Room 244

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

=
San Francisco, CA 94102 =3
Dear Ms. Calvillo: o

On behalf of our member charities, Global Impact requests participation in the 2019 San Francisco
City and County Annual Joint Fundraising Drive. Enclosed for your review is the list showing
those of our charity partners with representation in the counties of San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa
" Clara, Alameda, Contra Costa, and Marin. Also included is our complete list of all participating

member charities, program description for each charity partner, Global Impact’s IRS determination
letter and current Audit.

Per section 16.93- 2, Global Impact is in compliance with all criteria. Global Impact and its
members are exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the United State Internal Revenue Code of 1954.

Global Impact serves as the fiscal representative for its members and will prov1de documentation
supportmg their eligibility upon request.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact me at 703-717-5232: We

thank the campaign committee for their consideration of our application and look forward toa
successful 2019 campaign.

Sincer

Priti Derrick

Director, Charity Services

~ charitypartnerships @charity.org
703-717-5232

1199 North Fairfax Street, Suite 300 « Alexandria, Virginia 22314
800.836.4620 » mnformation@chatityorg * wwwcharityorg
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GLOBAL IMPACT
2019 San Francisco City and County Annual Joint Fundraising Drive
Participating Member Charities

Global Impact

Accion -

Action Against Hunger

Africare

American Himalayan Foundation

American Jewish World Service

American Refugee Committee

Americares '

Amref Health Africa

0. Anera (American Near East Refugee
Aid)

11. Ashoka

12. CARE

13. ChildFund International

14. Children International

15. Church World Service -

16. Clinton Foundation

17. Compassion International

18. Doctors Without Borders/Medécins

Sans Frontiéres USA

19. ECHO

~ 20. EngenderHealth

21. Episcopal Relief & Development

22. Feed My Starving Children

23. FINCA Tnternational, Inc.

24. Free the Slaves -

25. Global Partners in Care

26. Habitat for Humanity International

27. Health Volunteers Overseas

28. Heifer International

29. Helen Keller International

30. HIAS

31. Human Rights Watch

32. Humanity & Inclusion

33, International Center for Research on

Women (ICRW)
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34. International Medical Corps

35, International Orthodox Christian
Charities

36. International Relief Teams

37. International Rescue Committee, Inc.

38. Medical Team International

39. Mercy Corps

40. Operation Smile

. 41. Opportunity International

42. Oxfam America

43, Pact

44. Pan American Development
Toundation

45. Partners In Health

46. PATH -

47. Plan International USA

48. Prison Fellowship International

49. Project HOPE

50. Refugees International

51. Rise Against Hunger

52. Save the Children

53. SEE International 4

54. The Salvation Army World Service
Office (SAWSO)

55. UNICEF USA

56. Unitarian Universalist Service
Committee )

57. United Methodist Committee on
Relief (UMCOR)

58. United Seamen’s Service

59. _Water for People

60. Women for Women International

. 61. World Bicycle Relief

62. World Relief
63. World Renew
64, Wpﬂd Vision
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Support more than 100 trusted international charities
addressing critical humanitarian issues throughout the
world, such as disaster response, human trafficking,

L

A

800-836-4620

www.charity.org

Global Impact education, clean water and hunger.
Building a financially inclusive world, with access to
economic opportunity for all, by giving everyone the
Accion financial tools they need to improve their lives, 800-931-9951 www.accion.org

Action Against Hunger

We enable communities to be free from hunger. We save
lives of malnourished children, ensure that everyone can
access clean water, food, training and healthcare.

212-967-7800 ext 506

www.actionagainsthunger.org’

Africare

Leading non-governmental organization committed to
addressing African development and policy issues by
working in partnership with African people to bulld
sustainable, healthy and productive communities.

www.africare.org

American Himalayan Foundation

For Tibetans, Sherpas, and Nepalis in the Himalaya who
are in need and have no one else, we br_in’g life-changing

202-462-3614

415-288-7245

www.himalayan-foundation.org

American Jewish World Service '

education, healthcare, and opportunity,

Inspired by the Jewish commitment to justice, American
Jewish World Service {AJWS) works to realize human
rights and end poverty In the developing world.

800-889-7146

WWw.ajws.org

American Refugee Committee

International relief and development agency empowering
people impacted by conflict and disaster to recover and
rebuild their lives with dignity.

800-875-7060

www.arcrelief.org

Americares

To save lives and improve health for people affected by
poverty or disaster so they can reach thelr full potential.

www.americares.org

Amref Health Africa

Our mission is to improve the health of people in Africa by N

partnering with and empowering communities, and
strengthening health systems.  ~

800-486-4357

212-768-2440 ext 121

www.amrefusa.org .

Anera (American Near East Refugee Aid)

Addresses the development and humanitarian needs of
Palestinians and other communities in the Middle East.

202-266-9700

Www.anera.org

Ashoka

To advance an Everyone a Changemaker world, where
anyone can apply the skills of changemaking to solve
complex social problems.

703-527-8300

www.ashoka.org

Started in 1945 delivering CARE Packages to war-torn
Europe. Today, working around the globe to save lives,
defeat poverty and achieve social justice.

800-422-7385

WWW,Care.org

CARE
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ChildFund International

Helping deprived, excluded and vulnerable children have
the capacity to become young adults and leaders who
bring lasting and positive change to their communities.

800-776-6767

- www.childfund.org

Children International

Working to eradicate poverty by surrounding kids with a
team, a place and a path out of poverty through health,
education, empowerment and employment programs.

800-888-3089

www.children.org

Church World Service

A faith-based organization transforming communities
around the globe through just and sustainable responses
to hunger, poverty, displacement and disaster.

800-297-1516

www.cwsglabal.org

Clinton Foundation

We improve lives b\f working together with partners across
the U.S. and worldwide to create economic opportunity, .
improve public health, and inspire civic engagement.

646-778-5179

www.clintonfoundation.org

Compassion International

We exist as a child-advocacy ministry to release children
from their spiritual, economic, social, and physical poverty
to become responsible, fulfilled Christian adults,

800-336-7676

www.compassion.com

Doctors Without Borders/Médecins Sans Frontiéres USA

An independent international medical humanitarian
organization that delivers emergency aid to people
affected by armed conflict, epidemics and natural disasters
in more than 70 countries. :

888-392-0392

www.doctorswithoutbarders.org

Fights world hunger by helping people help themselves.
Provides training, information and seeds to agricultural
workers and missionaries working with farmers in 165+

239-567-3327

www.echonet.org

ECHO countries.
Women's health organization comrriitted to the belief that
sexual and reproductive health is @ human right and vital .
EngenderHealth for women to reach their full potential. ) 202-902-2000 www.engenderhealth,org

Episcopal Relief & Develbpment

Facilitates healthier, more fulfilling lives in communities
struggling with hunger, poverty, disaster, and disease, in-
three signature program areas: Women, Children, and .
Climate.

'855-312-HEAL (4325)

www.episcopalrelief.org

Feed My Star-ving Children

Volunteers hfmd pack scientifically formulated meals for
underncurished children, which are distributed to a

‘inetwork of 80+ partners in 60+ countries each. ~

763-504-2019

www.fmsc.org
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- |[FINCA International, Inc.

To alleviate poverty through ]asting solutions that help
people bulld assets, create jobs and raise their standard of
living.

202-682-1510

www.finca.org

Free the Slaves

Works to free people from slavery, help them build new

|lives, and dismantle the systems that allow slavery to

flourish.

202-775-7480

www.freetheslaves.net

Global Partners in Care

Improving access to hospice and palliative care worldwide
where the need is great and the resources are few through
partnerships between US and international organizations.

800-413-9083

www.globalpartnersincare.org

We partner with families globally to strengthen
communities, build or improve homes and advocate for
everyone’s right to live in safe, affordable housing.

800-422-4828

www.ha bitat.org

|Habitat for Humanity International

Health Volunteers Overseas

Brings quality health care to more of the world’s people by
providing education, training and professional support to
the health workforce in resource-scarce countries.

202-296-0928

www.hvousa.org

Heifer International

Helps poor families worldwide become self-sufficient by
providing livestock and training in animal management,
environmentally-sound farming and community

855-548-6437

www.heifer.org

Helen Keller International

development.

Saves the sight and ives of the vulnerable and
disadvantaged; combats the causes and consequences of

‘|blindness, poor health and malnutrition.

877-535-5374

www.hki.org-

HIAS

For more than 135 years, HIAS has been helping refugees
rebuild their lives'in safety and freedom. - '

212-967-4100

www:hias.org

Human Rights Watch

Defend the rights of people worldwide. We scrupulously
investigate abuses, expose the facts widely, and pressure
those with power to respect rights and secure justice.

888-899-4478

www.hrw.org

Humanity & Inclusion

Co-winner of the Nobe! Peace Prize, we support persons
with disabilities and vulnerable groups in situations of
conflict, natural disaster, and poverty in 60 countries.

301-891-2138

www.hi-us.org

International Center for Reseal;ch on Women {ICRW)

Create a brighter, more equitable future for women and
girls. ICRW empowers women, advances gender equality
and fights poverty through research, capacity building and
advocacy. . '

202-797-0007

www.icrw.org
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International Medical Corps

Global humanitarian organization saving lives and building
self-reliance by providing vital medical care; training
healthcare providers; rebuilding clinics; and improving
water & sanitation.

424-252-6008

www.internationalmedicalcorps.org

International Orthodox Christian Charitles

Provides humanitarian/development assistance to people
in U.S., Africa, Asia, Europe and the Middle East.who have
been devastated by man-made and natural disasters.

877-803-4622

www.locc.org

International Relief Teams

Alleviates human suffering by providing health services -
and other assistance to victims of disaster, poverty and
neglect, in the United States and around the world.

619-284-7979

www.irteams.org

International Rescue Committeg, Inc.

Responding-to the world’s worst humanitarian crises,
helping people to survive, recover and reclaim control of
their future. ’ ’ ) )

855-973-7283

Www.rescue.org

Medical Teams International

A humanitarian relief organization serving vulnerable
people impacted by disaster, conflict and poverty around
the world.

800-959-4325

www.medicalteams.org

Mercy Corps

Mercy Corps empowers people to survive through crisis,
build better lives and transform their communities for
good.

800-292-3355

WWW,.IMErcycorps.org

Operation Smile

Through our expertise in treating cleft lip and cleft palate,
we create solutions that deliver safe surgery to people

888-677-6453

www.operationsmile.org

Opportunity international

where it's needed most.

We provide hardworking, inspiring entrepreneurs with
access to loans, savings, insurance and training —tools that
empower them to work their way out of poverty.

312-487-5037

www.opportunity.org

Oxfam America

Oxfam is a global movement of people working together to

800-776-9326

www.oxfamamerica.org

Pact

end the injustice of poverty.
Pact works in partnership to build systemic solutions so
that there are thriving; resilient communities where those

we serve are heard, capable and vibrant.

202-466-5666

www.pactworld.org

Pan American Development Foundation

We empower marginalized groups, women, youth, LGBTI,
Afro and indigenous people, and migrants, We partner
with and enable civil soclety, governments, and the private
sector.

202-458-3969

www.padf.org

Partners In Health

Our mission is to provide a preferential option for the poor|

in health care. -

857-880-5600

www.pih.org
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PATH

Our mission is to improve, the health of pecple around the
world by advancing technologles, strengthening systems,
and encouraging healthy behaviors.

' 206-302-4510

www.path.org

Plan International USA

WE are a part of a global organization that works in 52
countries to advance children's rights and equality for girls.

800-556-7918

www.planusa.org

Prison Fellowship International

We follow God's call to proclaim the Gospel and to
alleviate the suffering of prisoners and their familles
around the world,

703-481-0000

www.pfi.org

Project HOPE

" {We operate globally, working side-by-side with health care

workers and their communities, addressing the greatest
public health challenges enabling people to live their best
lives.

800-544-4673

www.projecthope.org

Refugees International

Refugees receive food, shelter and protection; displaced
families return home, the vulnerable protected. We
advocate to resolve refugee crises.

1-800-REFUGEE

www.refugeesinternational.org

Rise Against Hunger

Provides food and life changing aid to the world's most
vuinerable and supports the movementto end hungerin
our lifetime. ’

919-838-0689

www.riseagainsthunger.org

Save the Children

Save'the Children does whatever it takes — every day and
In times of crisis — transforming children’s lives and the

future we share.

800-728-3843

www.savethechildren.org

SEE international

Committed to restoring sight and transforming lives of
blind people in developing countries. Since 1974, nearly
half a million people have received free eye surgery.

877-937-3133

www.seeintl.org

The Salvation Army World Service Office (SAWSO)

With a presence in 131 countries, we work alongside
communities to improve the health, economic, educational

703-684-5500

WWW,5aWS0.07g

UNICEF USA

and spiritual conditions of the world's most vulnerable.

We beljeve in a world where ZERO children die from
causes we can prevent. Join us, and we can get there.

800-367-5437

www.unicefusa.org

Unitarian Universalist Service Committee

UUSC advances human rights and social justice. Our
innovative approaches and impact are grounded in the
belief that all people have inherent dignity and rights.

617-301-4378

WWw.UUsC.org

United Methodist Committee on Relief {UMCOR)

To alleviate human suffering. We provide practical,
proactive support to the most vulnerable survivors of
chronic or temporary emergencies due to natural or civil

causes.

888-252-6174

WWW.UMCOr.org
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United Seamen’s Service

Provides overseas health/welfare services to the American
Merchant Marine, seafarers of allled nations, US Govt,

|military & civilian personnel & persons engaged in

maritime industry.

201-368-1100

www.unitedseamensservice.org

Water For People

An international organization that promotes the
development of high-quality drinking water and sanitation
services, accessible to-all, and sustained by strong
communities, businesses, and governments.

720-488-4580

www.waterforpeople.org

Women for Women International

Our mission is to help women survivors of war and conflict
rebuild their lives through a yearlong comprehensive social
and economic empowerment program.

202-521-0016

www.womenforwomen.org’

World Blcycle Rellef

Through the Power of Bicycles, we envision a world where
distance is no longer a barrier to education, healthcare and
economic opportunity.

312-664-3836

www.worldbicyclerelief.org

World Rellef

Provides emergency relief and community-based solutions
to alleviate poverty in 27 countries and provides assistance
to refugees and immigrants in the United States.

443-451-1900

www.worldrelief.org

World Renew

‘IFighting poverty, hunger and injustice through

partnerships and locally originated community
development programs; responding to disasters with
emergency supplies and reconstruction of homes and
livelihoods. ) :

800-552-7972

www.worldrenew.net

World Vision.

Relief and development organization helping children
worldwide by tackling causes of poverty and developing
access to clean water, food, health care, education and

economic opportunity.

866-858-5437

www.,worldvision.org




Global Impact
San Francisco Bay Area Members »
2019 City and County of San Francisco Listing

Africare -

Suzanne Mrlik

2213 Broderick Street
San Francisco, CA 94115
zanne mriik@yahoo.com

American Himalayan Foundation
Erica Stone, President _
909 Montgomery Street, Suite 400
San Francisco, CA 94133
415-288-7245

American Jewish World Service A

Alon Shalev, Executive Director: San francisco &
the Western Region

131 Steuart Street, Suite 200

San Francisco, CA 94105-1242

415-593-3296

American Refugee Committee
Richard Voelbel '
124 8th Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94118
rvoelbel@zelle.com

Anera (American Near East Refugee Aid)
Mr. Kamel Ayoub, Director

972 Mission Street '

San Francisco, CA 94103

- 640-347-4444

CARE

Fredrick Anyanwu

465 California Street #475
San Francisco, CA 94104
415-874-4512

Church World Service

Rev. Patricia De Jong

Chair, CWS Board of Directors
16331 Norrbom Road
Sonoma, CA 95476
patriciadejong@gmail.com

Compassion International
Ken McKinney

2419 42nd Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94116
415-728-4446

Doctors Without Borders/Medécins Sans
- Frontiéres USA

Kassia Echavarri-Queen

1111 Wisconsin St

San Francisco, CA 94107

415-312-4763

EngenderHealth

Theresa Kim
Communications & Marketing
486 Grizzly Peak Boulevard
Berkeley, CA 94708
tkim@engenderhealth.org

Episcopal Relief & Development
Sean McConnell -

Senior Director, Engagement
1137 4th Street

Novato, CA 94945
smcconnell@episcopalrelief.org
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" Feed Wly Starving Children
Courtney Hunt

4 Others

937 Minnesota Avenue
San Jose, California - 95125
(408) 295-3605 '
courtney@4others.org

FINCA International, Inc.
Marilyn Price

138 Sunnyside Ave

Mill Valley, CA 94941
415-381-2941

Free the Slaves

Mr. Dan Elkes

1805 White Ozk Way

* San Carlos, CA 94070-4720
650-225-8666

Global Partners in Care

Roy Gesley

Laikipia Hospice Project

2034 Oakland Ave

Oakland, CA 94611-3737
" (510) 752-7882

Health Volunteers Overseas
San Francisco General Hospital,
Dr. Richard Coughlin

1001 Potrero Avenue, 3A36
San Francisco, CA 94110 -
415-206-8812

Heifer International

Connie George, Associate Darector of Philanthropy
— Western Region

531 Z29th St

San Francisco, CA 94131
Connie.george@heifer.org

Helen Keller International
Bruce E. Spivey, MD, MS, MED

President, International Council of Ophthalmology

945 Green Street, No. 10
San Francisco, CA 94133-3601
- 415-409-8410

 craigmi@hrw.org

HIAS

Lila Katz

JFCS East Bay

1855 Olympic Blvd., Walnut Creek, CA 94596
(925) 927-2000 x 552

Ikatz @ifcs-eastbay.org -

Human Rights Watch

Inanna Craig-Morse

350 Sansome St., Suite 1000 °
San Francisco, CA 94104

International Medical Corps
Brook and Shawn Byers

- 2750 Sand Hill Road

Menlo Park, CA 94025

dc\/clupmemChue...a ionalmedicaleorps.org

International Orthodox Christian Charities
- Steve Kreta
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Charities Metropolitan Committee
2754 Larkey Lane

Walnut Creek, CA 94596
707-654-1019

International Relief Teams
lohn Brown, M.D

397 Arlington Street

San Francisco, CA 94131
415-584-9376

International Rescue Commlttee Sacramento
Karen Ferguson

Executive Director

2020 Hurley Way, Suite 420

Sacramento, CA 95825

(916) 482-0120

Mercy Corps

Gisel Kordestani

COO0 and Co-founder Crowdpac
11 Faxon Forest

Atherton, CA 94027
415-994-6359



Opportunity International’
Isabelle Finney .

10 Mt Hood Ct

San Rafael, CA 94903
ifinney@opportunity.org
(415) 425-4967 -

. Oxfam America

Smita Singh

1801 Wedemeyer St, Unit 325
San Francisco, CA 94129-5279
617-728-2529 A

~Pact
Parmela Roussos

Chief Innovation Officer at Miller Center for Social

Entrepreneurship

Santa Clara University

500 El Camino Real

" Santa Clara, CA 95053
pamela roussos@hotmail.com

.PATH
Bridget Brennan

Sr. Manager, Outreach and Development

600 California Street, 11th floor
San Francisco, CA 94108 USA
415-429-6061
bbrennan@path.org

Plan International USA

Mr. Tamer Rashad

545 San Antonio Rd Apt 315
Mountain View, CA 94040-1353
tamer@humtap.com -

Refugees International
-Mrs. Joy Alferness

658 Wisconsin St

San Francisco, CA 94107-2734
415-596-7757 _
joyJian@gmail.com

Rise Against Hunger
Karen Sanders Noe

2296 Tripaldi Way
Hayward, CA 94545

{408) 781-6166
knoe@stophungernow.org

Save the Children

Ashley Snow

Associate Director of Corporate Partnerships
734 Bush Street, Apt. 33

San Francisco, CA 94108

916-218-9085

ASnow@savechildren.org

SEE International

Andrew Doraiswamy, Ph.D.
357 Tehama Street Ste 1
SanFrancisco, CA 94103-4192
andvswamy@gmail.com

The Salvation Army World Service Office (SAWSO)

Major Darren Norton
832 Folsom Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
415-553-3500

. United Seamen’s Service

Mr. David Heindel .
Secretary-Treasurer

Seafarers International Union of N A
1121 7th Street »

Oakland, CA 94607-2601
510-444-2360

Water For People

Vicky Bhogal

c/o Brown & Caldwell

201 N. Civic Drive, Suite 300
Woalnut Creek, CA 94596
925-210-2226

World Bicycle Relief
Lauren Weston .
Director of Philanthropy, West Coast Region
47 Rebecca Lane

San Francisco, CA, 94124
(530) 219-2813"

World Renew
Joe Oh
13801 Paramount Blvd, Apt 3-309

.Paramount, CA 90723

joeoh@warldrenew.net
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I S Deparlmenl of the Treasury
R Internnl Revenue Service

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0752255943
Cincinnati OH 45201 July 02, 2014 LTR 64lé8C D
52-1273585 googad o0
80048152
BODC: TE

GLOBAL TIMPACT
1199 N FAIRFAX STE 300 ‘ -
ALEXANDRIA VA 22314

033502

Emplover Identification Number: 52-1273585
Person to Contact: Customer Service
Tall Free Telephone Numbers 1-877-829~5500

Dear Taxpaver:

ig is an respanse to your June 23, 2014, reauest for inforwmation
regar dlng vour tax-exempt status,

Our records indicate that you were recognized as exempt under

section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Ravenue Code in a determination
letter issued in MAY 1983,

Our records also indicate that vou aEe not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
Sectlon(s) 509(al) (1) and l70(b)(1)(A)(v1).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to yvou or
for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2085, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website wwuw.irs.pov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements, Specifically, section 6033(3) of the Code
provides that failure to file an anpual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of. the third return for organizations required to
file., We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(3) of the Code on our Web51te
beginning in early 2011.
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

e 990

Depariment of tha Treasury
Intomal Revanop Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 601(c), 527, or 4847{a)(1) of the Ihternal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P~ Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public, ;

b Information about Farm 990 and Rs Instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form 380,

OM8 Na. 1545-0047

2011

A Far the 2016 calendar vear, or tax yeat beginning JUL .1, 201¢@ andending JUN 30, 2017
B checkif  |C Name of organization D Employér Identification number
applicabte:. .
ose | GLOBAL, IMPACT
[T, | Doing business as : 52-12735858
[ Jioital Numbsr and street (of P.0. box if mall is no{ delivered (o sireg! address) Roam/suile § E Telephona number
Fipat 1199 NORTH FAIRFAX STREET 300 (703)717-5200
g City or town, state or provincs, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Grosaeeipts § 90,747 ,266.
feaded] ATEXANDRIA, VA 22314 Hia} Is this a group returm
[_Jpeet=a | & Name and address of principal officer: SCOTT JACKSON for subordinates? , ., Clves Xno
Pendind | SAME AS C ABOVE H{b) area subordinates lncludnd?DYes No

| Taxexempl status: [ X 501(c){3) 1 501c) (

vl tinseripo) L) 4947(a)tyor L1507

I “No," attach a list. (s2e Instructions)

J_Websites - WWW . CHARTITY ., ORG H{c) Group exemption number B :
K _Form of organlzation: iﬁfCurporaliun iTmst [ iAssocIation { ]0(her> jon: ile:

L Year of tormation: 19 8] v State of legat domlcile: DC

JRartfi] Summary

o | 1 Brsfly describa the organization’s mission or most significant activities: GLOBATL: IMPACT BUILDS
% PARTNERSHIPS AND RESOURCES FOR THE WORLD'S MOST VULNERABLE PEQPLE.
.,E, 2 Chack this box B~ [:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposad of more than 25% of its net asssts,
2| 8 Numberof voting mambers of the governing body {Part VI, tina 1a) . . , 13 15
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fins 1b) | ... .. 4 14
¥ 1 & Total number of individuals emplayed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a) _, . IR - 10 4
£1 5 Total number of valunteers (estimate il NGCESSANY) ...\ ..\ s 5 14
E 7 a Total unralated business revenus from Part VI, column (G), line 12 ... . 74 84,576,
b Net unrelated business taxabls Incoma from Form 990-T, line 34 ... . : 7h 8,391,
Prlor Year i Current Year
« | 8. Contributions and grants {Part VIIL ing 1h) __......... . rererrerean 36,831,703.1 87,481,478,
§ 9 Program service revenus {Part VIIl, fine 2g) . 2,630,245, 2,835,495,
3 | 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (&), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 24,663, 37,720,
1141 Other revenus {Part VIl column (A), fines 5, 8d, ¢, ¢, 10¢, and 115) ,,,,,,,, 0. 387,614,
12 Total avenus - add lines B through 11 fmust equal Part VIll, column [A), ine 12) _....... 39,486,611.] 90,742,307.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (&), nes 13) - ... coesecnecns 30,751,857, 82,339,425,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column {A), line 4) ... o 0. 0.
| 15 Salaries, other compensation, smployee benefits (Part 1X, column {4), fires 510 6,190,7390. 5,105,236,
g 162 Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, ine 118) . ... oveerremvnmssenns 0. 0 .
81 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (), line 25) b= 79 B, 653. 2R : X
W1 47 Other expensas (Part IX, column {A), fines 11a-11d, 11624e) 4,061,508. 3, 207 589.
18 Total expenses. Add fines 1317 {must equal Part 1X, colurat (A}, iN€ 25) 2o 41,004,155, 90,652,250,
18 Hevenue less expenses, Subtracl fine 18 from ling 12 | -1,517,544. 90,057.
‘fé Beginning of Curvent Yaar | End of Year
=Sl 20 Total assels (Part X, l'|ne1ﬁ) ,,,,,,,,, 23,891,112, 28,111,906,
< 21 Total Jiabiities (Part X, line 26) : 19,555,776.] 23,616,651,
=3 Net assels or fund batances. Sublract line 21 Irom line 20 , 4,335 336, 4 495,255,

rpTz:frﬂng] Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and {o the besl of my knuwledqe and beliet, il is
Irue, correct, and cOmpIele Declaralion of pregarer (other than officer} is based on all Information of which praparer has any knowiedge,

} s5/t] 2008
Sign Signature of of Date ~ °
Here LUIS GUARDIA , CHIEF BUS. & FIN SVC. QFFICER

Type or print name and tile C 1 J .

Date Chzd( 3 TIN

ype reparer s pame reparer's
Pald (/ J. LOCALQ‘( d WW '//?d/ S’ s:mmploytd }QCIZ? 'Y V
Preparer |Fym'sname p GELMAN, ROSENBERG & FREEDMAN ey 52-1392008
Use Only Fumsaddrass,, 4550 MONTGOMERY AVE SUITE 650N : :

) BETHESDA, MD 20814-2930 Phonemo.( 301) - 951-9090

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (sea instructions

Yes D No

832001 11-13-18
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Form 990 (2015) GLOBAL IMPACT ' 52-1273585

~ Page 2
. [Partlll [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check )f Schedule O contains  response o note to any line in this Pant I ............ e xl

1

Briefly describe the organization's mission: :

GLOBAL IMPACT BUILDS PARTNERSHIPS AND RESOURCES FOR THE WORLD'S MOST
VOILNERABLE PEOPLE. GLOBAL IMPACT IS A LEADER IN GROWING GLOBAL
PHILANTHROFPY. THE ORGANIZATION BUILDS PARTNERSHIPS AND RAISES
RESOURCES THAT HELP THE WORLD'S MOST (CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0O)

Did the arganization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

. prior Form 990 or 890627 et e T dves Xno

If “Yes,® describa these new services on Scheduls O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program gérvices?
If "Yes," describe these changes on Scheduls O.

Desciibe 1he organization's program service accomplishmesnts for each of its thres largest program sarvices, as mgatured by expensas.

Sectlon 501(c)(3) and 501{c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allacations 1o others, the total sxpenses, and
revenue, if any, {or each program service reporied,

4a

(Codn: )"r 13 8L523L565o inefuding grants of $ 79,115:795- ) (ancnuizi ) ) 411, 434- )
CAMPATGN SOLUTIONS: GLOBAL IMPACT CREATES AND IMPLEMENTS A FULL SUITE
OF WORKPLACE FUNDRAISING CAMPAIGN SOLUTIONS THAT INCLUDES CAMPAIGN
DESIGN, THE OVERALL AND ONGOING MANAGEMENT OF A CAMPATGN, AND ONGOING
REPRESENTATION WITH EMPLOYEES, DONORS AND INSTITUTIONS. DURING THIS
YEAR, GLOBAL IMPACT LED NATIONAY, MARKETING EFFORTS FOR THE COMBINED
FEDERAL CAMPATIGN (CFC), AND SERVED AS OUTREACH COORDINATOR FOR THE
COMBINED FEDERAL CAMPATCGN OF THE NATIONAL, CAPITAT, AREA (CFCNCA), THE
COMBINED FEDERAL CAMPAIGN-OVERSEAS: (CFC-0) AND THREE OTHER CFC ZONES
ACROSS THE UNITED STATES, WHICH RATSED OVER $54 MILLION IN GROSS
PLEDGES. ON BEHALF OF ITS ALLIANCE OF 100 INTERNATIONAL CHARITIES,
GLOBAL IMPACT ENGAGED NEARLY 300 PUBLIC AND PRIVATE-SECTOR WORKPLACE
GIVING CAMPATGNS, WHICH COLLECTIVELY RAISED (CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O)

4b

{Cade ) (Expensas $ 6,342,881, o gants of & 3,223,630, ) {Aovenuas 2:4241 061.)
PARTNER SOLUTIONS: THE PARTNER SOLUTIONS TEAM BRINGS CUSTOMIZED
CONSULTING SERVICES TO THE PRIVATE AND NON-PROFIT SECTORS INCLUDING
STRATEGY, IMPLEMENTATION AND ON-GOING ORGANIZATIONAL SUPPORT. THE TEAM
P_ROVIDES INTEGRATED, CROSSSECTCOR AND COLLABORATIVE APPROACHES ALONG A
CONTINUUM OF GLOBAL RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT NEEDS. MOBILIZING THE NEXUS OF
THE PRIVATE AND SOCIAL, SECTOR, THE TEAM CREATES STRATEGIES, LAUNCHES
GLOBATL, CAMPATGNS AND PROVIDES SUPPORTING MECHANISMS TO GROW RESOURCES,

RESPONSIBLE BUSINESS, AND SOCIAL IMPACT. SERVICES INCLUDE RESEARCH,

STRATEGY , ACTIVATION, MARKETING VISIBILITY AND EVALUATION.

4c

{Code: 3 Y . granits of § } (Rovenus & : )

4d

Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)

(Exgensas 8" Including grants o} § } {Revenus § - - )
4e _Total program service axpenses B B7,866,446:
: o . o : Form 990 (2016)
832002 11-13:16 : SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
. : - . 2
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Form 990 (2016) GLOBAL IMPACT i 52-1273585 Paged
[PartIV.] Checklist of Required Schedules ’ :
Yes | No
1 Is the organization dascribed in section 501(e)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I *YES,” COMPIELE STHEAUIE A ... oo essssosocsteseaeassssees et sttt s hess i e L1 X
2 s the organization required to comp)ete Schedule 8, Schedu/e a{ Cunmbumrs? oo st 2 X
3 Did he prganization engage in direct or indirect politicat campaign activities on bahal( of o in opposition lo candidates for
puhiic office? if "Yes,* complete Schedule C, Part! | e » S 3 X
4 Section 50¥cH3) organizations, Did the organlzauon engage in (obbylng achvmes, orhave & sechon 501 {t) alegtion in effect
during the tax year? If *Yes," comp(ele Schadule C, Partll ., ....vocevreeeevoeeeressests sesven e ISRV L S P - ¢
5§ s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(e) organlzauon that receives membership dues, assessments or .
similar amounts as defined I Revenue Procedurs 98187 If *Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | . ...ievn oo 5 X
& Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right ta
pravide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds er accounts? If “Yes, * complefe Schedule D, Part! | 6 1 X
7 Did the organization raceive or hold a conservation easement, including easements (o presarve open space,
the environment, historic: fand areas; or historic shuctures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part H.. — 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets? if "Yes,™ complete
. Bchedule D, Part llf N o a X
g Did the organization report ar amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liabilty, serve as a custodian for.
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counsermg, debt management, cred:t repair, or.debt negoliation services?
If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . ... e enmmreertene e L9 X
16 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hoid assats in temporarily restnc!ed endowmems parmanant -
endowrmnents, or quastendowments? I "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V| Y ratetar vt e e bemsate e eeeaters
11 Hihe organization's answer lo any of the following queshons is "Yes," then cumpleta Schedule D Parts Vl Vl) an IX orx
“as applicable.
a Did the organization raport an amouny for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If *Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI R - v |12l X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments « ather secunties in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of Its total :
assets reporied in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complets Schedule D, Part Vil recermans e 1118
‘e Did the organization rsport an amount for Investments - program related in Part ¥, fine 13 that Is 5% or mare of its total
assels reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schadule D, PArt VIl |, .1 ooceoieeos s seeevesasionns st rermtsorssseneteres |18 X
d Did the arganization report ar amount for other assets In Part X, fine 15 that is 5% or mars of #ts total assels reported In
Par X, lina 167 If “Yes," complele Schedule D, Part IX et tee s gt e reons e aboerate eeerneens 1 13d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, lina 25? s *Yes. complete Schedule D, Part X 1e|l X
¢t Did the organization's separate ar consolidated financial statements for the-tax yearinclude a footnote that addreases ’
the organization's liabillty for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If *Yes," complate Schedule D, Part X e 13
12a Did the organization obtaln separate, indepandent audited financial statements for the tax year? If *Yes," complele .
Schedudle D, Paris Xland Xit ..., SO et e st oo | 322 X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, Endependen( audned 1xnancxa| stalements for the tax year?
i *Yes,” and if the organization answered “No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and XH Is optional |, .. ... 12 X
13 |5 the organization a schpol described in section 1700} 1NANN? If ~Yes,* complete Schedule £ etereseerees s 13 X
14n Did the organization mainialn an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? @ @ 1148 X -
b Did the organization have aggregate raventes of expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaknng, fundrafsmg, busmess,
Investmaent, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If “Yes,” complele Schedule F, Parts land IV et 14h) X
15 Did the organlwtibn report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance 1o or for any
forelgn organization? If "Yes;* complefe Schedule F, Parts lland IV 5] X
16  Did the organization report on Part I, column (A), ling 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance lo
. orforforeign individuals? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and V' 16 X
. 47 Oid the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professwnal {undraxsmg Ser\nces on Pan IX,
column {A), lines B and 11e7 If "Yes, * complete Schedule G, Pari | R I 74 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, fines
1cand Ba? If *Yes," complete SChedule G, Partll ., oo oorreesesssons i s 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross lncome fmm gammg acuvmes on Parl Vltl line 9a? Il "Yes ¥
complete Schedule G, Partllf .. ieeerient s e e s e artt snense | 1D X
Form 920 (2016)
ed2tita 11-11-10
3
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Form 990 (2016) GLOBAL IMPACT - ' ' 52-1273585

Page 4
[Rart V]| Checklist of Required Schedules (continved)
. . _1Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more fiospital facllities? If "Yes,” complete Schedle H ., i eserimeomasmrennre {208 X
b I "Yas" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retumn? .., ... 208

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), fine 17 If "Yes,* complete Schedule |, Parts land Il || Ll | X
22 Did the organization report mare than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on . )

Part IX, column {A}, line 27 If *Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il s e |22 I X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes™ 1o Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatxon of the organization's current
and former officers, ditectors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If *Yes,* complete .
Schedule J | - .. o lzel X

s Cxvamirviontosenrentainsine

24a Did the orgamzauon have a tax exempt bond |ssue with an oulstandmg pnnclpa! amoun\ of more lhan $1 OD 000 as ol ths
' last day of the year, ihat was isaued after December 31, 20027 lf Yes," answer fines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If *Ne', gotoline 252 . ......oovceenees vt berssaatd bbb sty hbesannssorereeere | 28 X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exsmpt bonds beyond a temporary penod excephon? 24b
c Did the organization meintaln an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during tha year to defease
any tax-exemptbonds? o iveesosimrre s sies H et et eas st st s peee || 2R
d Did the organization act as an *on behalf of” lssuer {or bonds outstanding ai any nme dunng the yeaﬁ crreeree 24d
Section 501{c)3), 501{c)(4}, and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefi t
ransaction with a disqualified person during the year? If *Yes, complete Schedule L, Part! . @ @ @ e 253 p.4
{s the organization aware that it sngaged in an excess benelit transaction with a disquallfied person In a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reporied on any of the organization's prior Fnrms 980 or 990EZ7 If "Yes,” complete
Scherule L, Pt oo e L280 X
26 Did the organization repnn any amount on Part X l|ne 5 6 or 22 for recewabIEs trom o payables to any cUr(ent or '
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated smployees, or disqualified parsons? If *Yes,* .
complete Schedule L, Partll 25 X
27 Did the organization provide & grant or other assls\ance to an officer, director, trustes, key emp!oyee, subs\anual
contributor or employas thereof, & grant selaction committes member, or to a 35% controllad antity or family member
of any of these persons? If *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part ...
28  Was the organization # party to a business transaction with ane of the following parties (see Schedule L, Par( IV
Instructions for applicabls filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

25

o

o

a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV -, ., 2Ba X
b Afamily member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV ,,,,,, 28b X
© An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes {or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direcl or Indiract owner? i "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV, 0 11X
28 Did the organization receive mora than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? / “Yes,~ complete Scheduls M 29 X
30  Did the organization recelve contributions of art, historlcal treasures, or other similar assets, or quallfied consarvatlon
contributions? If "Yes,* complete Schedule M ettty 30 X
31 Did tha organization fiquidats, tarminate, or dissolve and cease opsrations? -
If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Partt ... X e 31 X
82 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, of 1ransfer more lhan 25% of its net assela? II Yes, complete
SeHedule N, PArt I oo isssere s, OO v rmerrassne | 82 D4
33 Did the organization own 100% of an enmy d;sregarded as separate from the orgarﬁzahon undar Regu!ahons !
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes,” complele SCRedulB B PAIT |, ..o oo osecosessrsesmsseessteons s e eoes 3 X
34 Was tha organization refdted to any tax exempt or taxable enlity? If *Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part ll, iil, or IV, and
" PartV, line 1 resveseeeens v w1881 X
35a Did the organization have a controlied entity wuhln the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 Clssa| X
b K "Yes” to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlied antity
within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? Jf *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line 2 |, ..coevns 35h X
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations, Did the arganization make any transfers to an axempt nonchamabla related crgamzahon?
H *Yes,* complele SChedUle R, Part Vi lINB 2. o ioeeveerovieasncessosre states vt s4s00s 281 23 et emesnsetmsem e e g e bemsars taesen s stenns 36
47 Did the omanization conduet more than 5% of xls actmt\es through an anmy that \s nota re‘aled organization
' and thal is treated as a parinership for fedaral Income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Vi . . 1 87 ’ X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations In Schedule O for Part V], fines 11b and 187
Note, All Form 990 filers ara required to complete Schedulg O . oo oo ISP PR T PT R I 1 A §
Form 980 (2018)
632004 19-11-18
. . 4
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Form 990 (2016} GLOBAL IMPACT 52-1273585 Pags8
{ Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check i Schedule O contains a response or note to any fineinthis PartV s e, e L
’ Yes Np i
1a Enter the number reported In Box 3 of Form 1098, Enter -0 if not applicable 1a_ b
b Enlertha number of Forms W-2@ included in fina 1a. Entar -0- if not applicable « erareterae ib
c

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payrments {a vendors and reporta
{gambling) winnings fo prize winners?- . PR
Za Enter the number of employees reported on Form W- 3 Transmutal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the catendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum . -
b If atleast onals reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required fedaral employrrent tax returns? ..., ... 2
HNote, If the sum of linas 12 and 2a s greatar than 250, you may be required {a e-file (see instructions) _ R
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ., ... ... e 182 1 X
b M "Yes," has it flled a Form 890-T (or this year? }f "No," lo lingé 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule © .. , L 3b X
4a Al any limé during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature ar other authorlty over, a
financial account in a foreign countey (such as a bank aceount, secumles account, or olher financial account)? |
b ¥ “Yes," entér the name of the foreign country: B~
See instructions for flling requirernents for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Forelgn Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR),
8a Was the organizalion a party to a prohibited tax shslter transaction at any time during the tax year?
b Did any taxable party notify the organlzation thal it was orls a party to a prohibited tax sheller iransaction?___,
G [f"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization fils Form B8B6-T7
6a Does the organization have annual gross recsipis that are normally greatar than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not 1ax deductible as charitable ConibUIONS? | .. .. oo sreesmassessserets . . 1 6a X
b I “Yes* did the organization include with every soficitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
ware not tax deduetible? | e
7 Organizations that may receiva deduchble conlnbutlons under section 170{(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and parlly for ‘poods and services provided lo the paym? 7a X
b M “Yes,* did the organization notify the donor of the value of the gnods or services provided? ST YOOUROVRRSPOR I { -
o Did the organization ssll, exchange, or olharwisa dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was reqmred
to file Form B2827 FTTTIEN
d W "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year everentrete st sa s bate seehboan [ 7d l
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, {o pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? |,
1 Did the organization, during the yaar, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ....c.ooooceuee
g
h

Jyyeen)

whmtron

coves

f the organization recaived a contribution of gualified intellectual property, did the organization fils Form 8899 as requ:red?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098.C7
8  Sponsaring prganizations maintaining donor advised funds, Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsering organization have excess business holdings at any time durng the year?
8 Spunsoring organizatians maintaining donor advised funds.
- a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distribttions under section 43667 emettrren
b Did the sponsoring ‘érganiza\ion make z distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .
M Section 501(c){7) crganlzations, Enter: ’
a initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, ine 12 ... e N/A 1102
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club faciltfes ., ........... [ 10b
11 Section 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter.

EIRISETIvETeS s TR

R LYY

a Gross ingome from members or shareholders |, ... et ernene e N/ A 11a
b Gross income from ather sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) | rereetonen 11b DS
" 12a Section 4847(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts., Is ths organlzauon filing Fonn 980 in Eeu of Fdrm 10417 , 12a°

b I "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest recsived or accrued during the year ... N /A,
13 Section 501{c)(29) qualified nooprofit health insurance Issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? ., . . i /A 13a
Note, See ihe instructions for additiona) information the organization must report on Schedule O. '
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is raquired to mainlain by the states in which the

organization I licensed 10 issue qualified health plans | .., ..o oo, e 1188
¢ Enter the amount of resarves on hand _, easa e 13¢ 3
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... . ., Lida X
b If"Yes.” has it filed 2 Form 720 {o report these payments? If “No,* grovide an explanation in Schedule O ........, L. | 14b
) Form 990 (2016)
432005 11'11-\0‘
: 5 '
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Form 980 {2016) GLOBAT, TMPACT 52~1273585  PageB

| Part Vil Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes* response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No* response
to line 8a, 8, or 10b below, describe the clrcumstances, processes, or changes in Schedile O. See nstructions.

Check if Schedulg O contains a rasponse or fiote to any line In this Part Y}
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enterthe number of voling members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ... .. | 12 15
1 there are material differences In voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authorly to an execulive committae or similar commitlee, explain in Schedule 0.

b -Enter the number of voting membars included in ling 1a, above, who are independent _ ... ... | 1b 1 4;

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key amployes have a family relationship or a business retaklonsh:p with any other
officer, director, lrustee, or key employee?

3 Did the arganization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervxsmn

of officers, diractors, or trustees, or ey employeas o a managemént company or other person? 3
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to ils governing documents since the prior Form 980 was filed? 4 .
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? nvirremressrresamnen |8
6 Did ths organization have members or stockholders? s 8

73 Did the organizatlon have members, stockholders, or other persons whu had the power to elact or appomt one or
more members of the gaveming body? 7a

b Are any govemance declsions of the organization reserved ta (or subject to appmval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the goveming bady? ety e oAt ey

8  Did the organization conlemporaneosly docement the meetings hald or wnllen actions underiaken dunng me year by the 10!{owlng

a The goveming hody? .
b Each committes with amhontv to act on behatf of the uoverninq bcdy?
8  lsthere any officer, director, trustee. or kay employsa llstad in Part Vil Section A. whc cannot be reached at lhe
orqamzallnn s malling address? if "Yes,* provide the names and addresses in Sehedule O ..o TR B : | X
Section B. Policies (1his Section B requests information about policies notnagu:reu‘ by the Internal Revenue Code )

Mo Pl e

T PP ey

Yes | No

10a Did the orgamzahon have local chapters, branches, or affliateS? ..o , | 10a X

b If"Yas," did the organization have written policles and procadures govemmg the achvlhes Dr such chapters affillates,

and branches 1o ensura their operations are consistent with the organization's exempi putposes? _ ........ 10b

11a Has the organization provided a completa copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body bafore fiing the form? [ 11a] X

b Dascribe in Schadule O the process, If any, used by tha organization 1o raview this Form 890. i
12a Did the organization have a writien conflict of interast policy? Jf "No,"go to ine 13 ... l12a] X

b Were ollicers, directers, or trustees, and key employees required 1o disclose annually interests that could glve fise lo con!hc\s? s 11281 X

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce complianze with the policy? if “Yes, descnbe
" .in Schedule O how this was done e etees o ORI I -4 P . ¢
13 Did the organization have a written wh(stlebiower pollcy’? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,, R » 131 X
14 Did the organization have a written documant retention and destrtiction pcﬁny? ettt b e 14 | X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the foliowing persons ingiude a revxew and approval by mdapendent
persons, camparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the delibaration and dacision?
The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top managemsnt official .,
b Other officers or key employges of the organization
i "Yes” 1o lina 154 or 15b, describe the procass in Schedule O (ses instruétions).
16a Did the organization Invest in, contribute assels to, or participate In a joint ventura or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during he YEAZ e OO SOOI .
b If"Yes,” did the organization follow a Wnlten policy or procedure requiring the organlzaﬁon o evaluata |ls participation
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and 1ake steps to safequard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such amangements? ... NS
Section C, Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is raquired to be filed B-SEE SCHEDULE O
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 880-T (Section 501 (c)(S)s only} avallable
for public inspection, Indicate how you mada these avallable, Check alt that apply.
Own websile [X] Another's websits x] Upon requast I other {explain in Schedule O}
19 Describe In Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization mada its governing documents, condlict of interast pohcy, and fi nanc?ai
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telsphone numbsr of the person who possesses the organization’s boaks and records: B
LULIS GUARDIA - (703)717-5200
1199 NORTH FATRFAX STREET, NO. 300, ALEXAWNDRIA, VA 22314 i
032008 11-1138 i Form 990 (2016}
: . 6
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Form 990 (2016} GLOBAL IMPACT 52-1273585 Page?
[RartVl| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and independent Contractors
Eedtaed, s r A, ) E]

Check it Schadula O contains a response or note 1o anylme in this Part VIl - s
Sectlon A, Ofiicers, Direclors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated, Emgluyees
1a Complete this table for all persons raguired to be listed. Report compensation for the calsndar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® List all of the organizathn's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation,
Enter -0-in columns (D), (), and () if no compensation was paid.
® {ist all of the arganization's current key employses, if any. Sse instructions for definition of “key employee,”
& List tha organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, directer, trustes, or key employes) who racelved report- .

able compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099:MiSC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any refated organizations.

@ [ Ist all of the organization's former officers, key employess, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than $100,000 of
repontable compensation from the arganization and any related organizations,

# | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that recelved, in the capacity as a former dirsctor or trustee of the organlzauon,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any relaled organizations,

List parsons in the {ollowing order: individual trustees or directors; tnstllutmnal tiustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and farmer such persons.-

D Chack lhls box if naither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, direclor, or trustes,

(A (8) (€ () 3] {F)
Name and Titla Average | . d‘; %’f:ﬁg?mm one Raportable Reponiabls Estimated
hours per | nox, unless parsen ts.both an campensation compensalion amount of
week ':“’“‘ and 3 dioctorfiusten) from from related * other
(istany | g the organizations compensation
hoursfor |5 2 organization, (W-2/1093-MISC) from the
related g % 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) erganization
organizations] = { 3 EIE, and related
helow g g 8 E ESE{ 5 organizations
fine) HE IR
{1) SCOTT JAGKSON 45.00
PRESIDENT & CEO 0.00!X X 484,557, : 0.] 53,588.
(2) STEVE POLO 2.00
BOARD CHATRMAN : 0.001X X 0. 0. 0.
(3} NBNCY KELLY ’ 2.00
BOARD VICE CHAIRMAN 0.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
{4) JTBMES XANUCH : 2.00
POARD SECRETARY/TREASURER 0.00]X X N 0. 0. 0.
(5) TIMOTHY BLOECHL _ 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00({X 0. 0. 0.
{6) JOSEPH CRUPI 1.00 |
BOARD MEMBER : 0.001X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MOUHBMED DIALO ' 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(B) PETER GRANT . 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.001X 0. 0. 0.
{9) STAN HARRELL ’ 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00iX 0. Q. Q.
{10) MARYON DAVIES LEWIS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER (THROUGH 0CT, 2016) 0.001X (tR 0. 0.
(11) MAURICIO VIVERO 1.00
BORRD MEMBER (THRQUGH JUN, 2017) 0.00(X 0. a. 0.
(12} ‘DAVID Wu 1.00
BOARD MEMBER ) 0.001X 0. 0. 0,
(13) EDWARD ZELLEM ) 1.00
BOBRD MEMBER 0.00(X] 0. 0. 0.
(14) caRon REIG 1.00 :
BOARD MEHBER ' 0.001X) 0. 0. 0.
(15) KATHRYN COMPTON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(16) PIERRE FERRART ) 1.00 .
BOARD MEMBER ‘ ¢.001X 0. 0. 0.
(17) SARAH DEGNAN XAMBOU ~1.00 .
BOARD MEMBER 0.001X 0. 0. 0.
032007 14-14+18 . : ’ Form 990 (2016)
. : 7
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GIOBAL IMPACT

Form 990 (2016} . 52-1273585 Page8
!Ean Vil I Sectlon A, Officers, Directars, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
' (A} B) ) (D) &) (F}
Name and litle hAvefaQG (domel :f egfiﬂ“g:‘m - Reportable Reporiable Estimated
OUTS PEf  { now, unlas persen iy beth an compensation compensation amount of
waek officer pnd x direciorftrusiee) from from related other
Mistany | B the organizations compensation
hotrsfor | s arganization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related | 32148 (W2HD28-MISC) . | organization
organizations) E 1 2] | g and refated
below (3|2 ez 5 arganizations
o) (§15185085 ¢
{18) MARK MILLIGAN 40.00
MG, DIR, . FINANCE (UNTIL 4/7/2017) 0.00 X 170,672, 0. 27,391.
{18) JUSEPR METTIMANO 40,00 .
CHIEF MARKETING & CAMPAIGN OFFICER 0.00 X 150,530, Q.. 41,219,
{20) STEPHANTE SCRQLZ 40.00
VP, BR & ADMINISTRATION - 0.0D X 149,310. 0.4 37,396,
{21) VICTORIA ADAHE 40,00
VP, CFC_ADMINISTRATION 0.00 X 161,494. 0.l 38,376.
(22) ANN CANELA 40.00
VP, PARTNER SOLUTIONS 0.00 X 191,503, 0. 31,120,
(23) CYNTHIA DARNELL 40.00
MANAGING DIRECTOR PLANNING & TECH, 0.00 X 140,671, Q. 25,034,
1b Sub-total ... e 11,488,737, 0. 254,125,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vll Secﬂun A B 0. 0. 0.
d_Total {add lings b and 1c} ....... e B 1 1,488,737, 0. 254,125,
2 Total number of Individuals {including but not Inmxled to those listed abave) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the oroanization P~ 13
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustes, key employes, or highest compensated employes on : )i
|, fine 1a? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such indlvidual .. R
4 Forany individual fisted an fine 1a, Is the stim of reportable cumpensatlon and othar compensahun from the organ(zatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual R e
§ Did any person fisted on fing 1a receive or accrue compensation from #ny unrelated organization or individua) {or serwcas
rendered to the orqanization? Jf *Yes,” complete Schedule J for such petson ..... AT Aeieeiieeserretareeriestiiaen st saee ves

Section B, Independent Contractors

1

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with ar within the arganization’s 1ax year,

Completa this table for your five highest compensated indepandent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 ot compensation from

(A) (8} (©)
. Narna and business address Description of services Compensation
SCHANER & LUBITZ, PLLC, 4550 MONTGOMERY
AVENUE #1100N, BETHESDA, MD 20814 LEGAL 144,682,
BDO USA, LLP, 7101 WISCONSIN AVE., #800,
BETHESDA MD 20814 AUDIT AND TAX 102,606,

2 Total number of indepandant contraciors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received mora than

$100,000 of compensalion from the orqanization_§s 2
’ Form 990 (2016)
832008 11-11418
. 8 )
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Form 990 (2016) GLOBAL IMPACT ‘ 52-1273585  Page
Rart-»;VIH:'%I Statement of Revenue .

Chack if Schadule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ,_..

(8 [ (B}
Total revenue Related or Unrefated R?venue excluded
exempt function business '0‘? lcal%(otrjxg er

R revenua’ revenua 54?2.514

a Federaled campaigns 1a 75.081 240 . . s
b Membarship duss o 13 RN
© Fundraising events ,, . .. e
d
e
{

. Related arganizations 1d
Govemment granis {contributions) 1e
At other conlritusians, giits, grants, and
simnitar amounts not included above ..., |3t 12 400,238,

g Noncash contributizeg included in iines 12-16 $ e . e

b Total Add IS aNE e B 87 481 478 .0
’ Business Code';" ,._4 S B o o

ADVISORY SERVICES 900094 2,424 061, 2,329,485 94,5786

MEMBER_STATE REGISTRATION 3000589 288,734 288 734

COOPERATIVE ADVERTISING REIMB, 900089 122 700, 122 700,

erares

Cantributions, Gifts, Grants|:
and Other Similar Amounts

am Service
evenue

Pra%r

All other program service revenue
Total, Add lines 2a-2f ............ " e B
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and :

other similar amounts) R 31 191, ' 31 191,
4 Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds B~
5 Royallies ... A .

___{) Real (if} Personal

'namn_nc'-m

2.835 495 0. - -

6 a Grossrents
b Less:rental expenses, .
¢ Rentalincome or {loss) |, ...
d Net rental Income or {ioss) .. )
7 a Gross amount from sales of |} Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventory 11 488
b Less! cost or other basis .
and sales expenses | 1,818, ;L141,3
c Gainor (088) ..nne $.670, =3 141,000 e b
d Net gain or {loss) ) 6,528 6,529
8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not S R N !
inctuding § of
contributions reporied on line 1c). See
Part IV iine 18 i siriesmione, 8@
b Less! direct expenses . b
o Nat income of {loss) from fundraising events
9 & Gross income from gaming activifles. See
Part IV, ling 19 ) ey B
b Less: direct expsnses . h
c Netincome or {lass) from gaming activities ... B
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
© andallowances ... a
b Less cost of goods sold b
&_Net income or loss) from sales of loveotory ... B
Miscellanaous Ravenue Businass Codel
HISCELLANEOUS - 900089 387 614,

QOther Revenue

All Other 18vaAUS ., ..\coesinnee
Total. Add fines 112110 ..o > 387,614, - 3
12 Totalrevenue. See instuctions, ... o ‘80 742 307, 2740 919 94 _S76 425 334,
632008 114-11-18 Form 980 (2016)

rreyn

. _ ]
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Form 890 (2016) GLOBAYL IMPACT 52~1273585 Pagei0
[Rart 1X] Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(cj{3) and 501(cl{4} omganizations must complete all columns. Al other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schadule O conlaing a response or note to any fine in this Part 1X

Do not Include srtounts reported on lies 6b (A | {C) é
A Total expenses Program service Mana ement and Fundraisini
76, 8b, 95, and 10 of Part VIl . Bxpenses generg! expenses expansesg

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organkzations .
and domestic governments. See Parl 1V, e 21 | 81,322,015, 81,322,015,

2 Grants and other asslstance to domestic .
Individuals. See Part IV, Tne 22 .. ... .. 6,916. 6,916,

3 Graots and other assisfance {o foreign '
organizations, foreign governments, and forelgn
Individuals, See Part IV, fines 15 and 16 1,010,494, 1,010,494,

4 Banefits paid to or for members ... : . .

§ Compensation of clirent officers, direclors, . 1 .
trustees, and key smployses 711,887, K65 ,858. 90,7989, ~ 55,299,

& Compensation not included above, to dtsquahhed '
persons (as delined under section 4858(1)(1)) and
persans described in section 4958{e}(3){B) ...,

7 Other salaries and wages ... 3,433,471, 2,122,001.] 1,005,035, 306,435,
a  Pension plan aceruals and contribulions (Include )

section 401() and 403(b) employer contribufions) 350,061, - 221,764, 97,183, 31,114.
g Other employes benefits. . 129,450, 65,401. 45,644, 18 ,405.;
10 Payrolltaxes 480,297, 316,472, 127,832, 41,4_,3

11 Fees-for services {non- employees)

a Management || e
b Legal e emeaeseeiein e " 168,000, . 168,000,
c Accounting ..., 69,075, 69,075,
d Lobhying .., ..., : ) ]
e Professlonal fundraising services. See Part IV fine 17 L
f Investment managemsnt taes . ..o
g Other, (! line 11g amoun exceeds 10% of line 25,
colump (A) amount, ist fine 11g exp on Sth 0.) 701,414, 420,190, 237,877.1 43 . 347.
. 42 Advertising and promotion ..., 535,564. 377,321. 80,137, 78,046.
43 Office expanses 504,828, 114,613, 353,441, ‘36,774,
14 Information technology . 164,704. 27,440. 137,264,
15 Royaltles .. i nimrearinione .. :
16 Occupancy N . - 289,861, 1,537. 288,324, .
17 Travel ... RS © 231,325, 96,897, 99,548, 34,880,
18 Payments of travel or entenamment axpenses '
’ for any federal, stats, or local public officials
48 Conferences, conventions, and mastings . 38,029, 16,222, 16,875, 4,932,
PR O AN ‘
21 Paymenis to afﬂllales S . : R
22 Depreciation, deplehon, and amarilzation 181,666, ‘ 191,666.
23 INSUIANCE o s tvesens oot et 58,443, 58,44
24  Other expenses, llemize expenses not covered SR R B
above, {List miscellaneous expenses in fing 24, I linz .
24e amouni exceeds 10% ol line 25, column (A) i : : !
amoun, list line 24e expenses on Sehedufe 0.) _ B T i e :
a BAD DEBT EXPENSE 254,680, 254 ,680.
b ALLOCATION . OF OVERHEAD Q. 932,624.1 -=1,080,052. 147,428,
< .
d
e All other expenses

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 24e | 90,652,250, 87,866,446, 1,987 .1651. 798,653,

26  Joint costs. Complate this line only il the grganization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising selicitation.
Gheck hiero B || it oowing 507 052 as 256,720) . . :

832010 11-4-16 . Form 980 2016)

: . 10
10330430 745960 16551 2016.05070 GLOBAL IMPACT S 165511

581



Forrt 990 {2016)

GLOBAL IMPACT

[Part X | Balance Sheet

52-1273585 Page 1

Check if Schedule O contains a regponsa or note to any fine In this Pan X ...

.......

G|

. B
Beginning of year End(ol)year
1 Cash-nondnterast-bearing — et 3,062,955.] 1 2,924,827,
2 Savings and temparary cash investments ..., R 120,908.] 2 147,837,
3 Pledges and granis recelvable, net 16,709,704.] 3 20,271,695,
4  Accounts recelvable, net ... . 504,053, 4 1 684,841.
5 Loans and other receivables trom currant and former officers, diraclors, * L }
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employass. Camplele H
Part Hof SEhedUIB L. |, s esesssessesemtsesertesessssntoseans
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4858(N(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and spohsoring organizations of section 501{c)(@) voluntary -
8 erployaes' beneficiary organizations {see instr). Complete Part i of SchiL .,
g 7 - Notes and loans receivable, net |, ...
8 Invenlories for sale or use . a
9 Prepaid expanses and deferred charges 162,123,/ 3 226,623,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other IR ST :
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D ..., 10a 2,496,864, : Aot g
b Less: accumulated depreciation . Liob 1,700,504, 96" 5 65 0 0o 7 9 I3 L, 360,
11 Investments - publicly traded SECUTHIES |, . ... oo reveseeeesossssreseseesventares 987,485 11 1,869,418.
12 Investmants - other securities, Ses Part IV, ine 11, . i 12
13 Investments - program-efated. Sea Part IV, ine 11 ieneiieonesiresens 13
14 intengible asssts | Lever e b shemens st bt et a4
15  Other assets, See Part IV, lina 11 1,378,234, 15 190,305,
16 __ Total assets. Add fines 1 through 15 {must equal Ilne 34) . 23,891,112, 1w | 28,111,906,
17 Accounts payable and accrued axpenses ., 1,163,773.] 17 1,721,380,
18 Grants payabls. | - et tsrent ety : 18
19  Deferred revenue - 530,325.] 19
20 Taxexempt bond liabilities ., st
21  Escrow or cusiodial account liablity, Completa Part IV of Schedule D " .
w lez2 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, tmstees,
g key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons, _
| Complete Part It of Schedule L . . .. . "
~ 123  Secured moitgages and notes payable o unrela\ed third partles o 1,164,574, 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payabfa to unrefated third parties __ e 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lings 17-24). Complate Part X of
. ScheduweD __,_ vt bt oreasennesee . 16,297,104.] 25 21,895,271,
126 TYotalliabilities, Add lines 17 through 25. ... . 19 . 555,776.1 26| 23,616,651,
Organizations that foliow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P I:iﬂ and RO N
u complete tines 27 thraugh 29, and lines 33 and 34. ot e b s e
2 127 Unrcesticted net assets ,335,336.} 27 4,244,168,
;t; 28 Temporarily restricled PBEASSEIS oo e sre et 251,087,
'@ |29 Permanently restricted net assats
4 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASGC 658}, check here P [:]
5 and complele lines 30 through 84. ' |
7‘3 130 Gapital stock or trust principal, or current funds | aren
é’ 31 Paijd-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund __ ... .
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated incomes, or other funds’ ¢
Z |33 Total net assels or fund balances e 4,335,336.0 383 4,495 255,
184  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances _........... " 23,891,112.[s4| 28,111,906,
Form 990 (2016}
632011 111114
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10330430 745960 16551

Form 590 {2016) GLOBAL IMPACT

| Part X1 | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Chack i Schedule O contains a response or.nole o any hns in ibls Part Xi

52-1273585 page12

[l

1 Total ravenue (must aqual Part VIl column (A}, lins 12} 1 50,742,307,
2 Total expenses (must egual Part IX, column (A), lina 25) 2 90,652,250,
3 Revenue less expsnses, Subtract lina 2 from line 1 s a 80,057,
4 Netassets orfund balances at baginning of year (must equalPart X fine 83 column (A)) 4 4,335,336,
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestmants T 5 69,862,
6 Donated servicas and use of facilities ]
7 lnvestment expenses 7
8 Priorperlod adjustments ... R a
9 Other changes In net assets or lund balances (explam in Schedule D) R 9 0.
10  Net assets or fund balancas at end of year Corobine lines 3 through 8 {must equal Part X, l'ne a3,
column BY e e sttt Ereses 10 4,495,255,

{PantXil| Financial Statements and Reporﬂng
Check if Schedule O gontains a response of note 1o any line in this Pard Xil

1 Agcounting method used to prepare the Form 980 Ej Cash @ Acerual [:] Other

If the organization changed its method of accaunting from a prior year or checked “Other,* explain in Scheduls O,
2a Were the organization's financial statements campiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ...
i "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whather the financial stalements far the year were compiled or rewewed ana
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: .

) Separate basis [ consolidated hasis [ Both consolidated and separale basis
Wara the organization's financiai statements audited by an Independent accountanl?

e

Phderssns ey v ane

Flemos o mtol sk

¥ "Yes " chack a box below to indicate whethar the financial statemenits for the year weia audited on a separaie basls,

consolidated basis; or bath:
Separats basls D Consolidated basis D Both consohidated and separate basls
¥ "Yes" 10 line 2a or 2b, does tha organization have a commitiee that assumes responsibllity for oversight of tha audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statamenls and selection of an independent accountanmt? |, ... eeoatvebettebecn
[f the organization changed either its pvarsight process or selection process during tha tax year, explain in Schedule O,
3a
Att.and OMB Circular A1337

Femprer

Az a result ofa faderal award, was the organrzauun required to undergo an audit or audits as set 1onh in the Single Audit

arear

X

3a

if "Yes " did the arganization undergo the required audit or audlts? If the organization did nol undergo tha required audit
or audits, axplain why In Schedule O and describe any steps laken to undergo such audits

3h

532012 $1-1148
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SCHEDULE A . . .
(Form 990 er 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Dapartmant of the Traasury b Attach 1o Form 990 or Form S90-E2,
Inlernal Asvenue Servic

OMB No, 1545-0047

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c){3) organization or a section 20 1 6
" '4847(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust, P

B~ Information about Schedule A (Form 930 ar 990-E2) and its instrictions Is al www.rs.gov/orm990,

Name of the organlzation

) i ) Employer identmcation numhér
GLOBAT, TMPACT §2-1273585

{Partlz| Heason for Public Charity Stalus (All arganizations must complete this part.) See inslructions,

The organization Is not a privale foundalion because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only ene box,)

SN -

10

0 Dmému

A chureh, convention of churches, or asspciation of churches described In section 170{b)(1)(A)i).
A school deseribed in section 170{b){1)(A)ii). {Attach Schedule E (Form 990 ar 880-E2).)

D A hospital or a cooperative hospllal service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A) (),

A maedical ressarch organization oparaled in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii!). Enter the hospi(al 's fame,
city, and state;

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or unwersﬂy owned or operaled by a governmental unit described in

section 170{(B){ 1)(A){iv}. {Complete Part 11}’

A federal, stats, or focat government ot govemmental unit described in section 170(h)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normatly receives a substantial pant of its support from & governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170[b){1){A}(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A compunity trust deseribed in section 170(b}(1){A)vi}, (Complete Part 1)

An agricullural research organization described in section 170{b){1)(A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

ar university or a nen-dand-grant college of agriculture (see Instructions), Enter the name, city, and stale of the college or
university: .

An organization thal normally receivas: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
" activities related to its sxerpt functions - subject to cartain sxceptions, and {2} no more thap 33 1/3% of its suppor from gross investment

income and unratsted busin

GINE SNt uniSEisa wess taat

See sestion 509(a)(2). (Complate Part fil))

¢esz ssction 511 taxd from b’_’:!

sstes ﬁcqm(ﬂd bu the organization after Mine 20, 1675,

11 [ An organization organized and operaled exclusivaly to test for public safety, See section 509(a)4).

12

An organlization organized and operated _exélusively for the henafit of, to perform the functions of, or to cany out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizalions described in section 609(a){1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 503{a){3), Check the hox in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organizalion and complate lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a l:l Type L. A supporting organization operated, supsrvised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the powar lo regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or truslass of the supporting
organizanon You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B,
v ] Type 1. A supporting organization supervised or controlied in connection with its supported organ'»zaﬁon(s). by having
¢ontrof or managament of the supporting organization vested in the same parsons that control or manage the supporied
"organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections Aand C,
c l:] Type lIf functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
_ils supported organization{s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sactions A, D, and E.
d D Type Hl non-functionally integrated. A supporting organtzation operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
’ that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution reguirement and an attentiveness
requ}rement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e [ Checkthis box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS thatit s a Typs |, Type Ii, Type i
functionally Integrated, or Type Il non-functionally Integrated supporting organization. . .
£ Enter the number of supported organizations .. v eesese e, [ |
g _Provide the following information about the supponied orqanization(s).
() Nams of supported - {il) EIN (i} Typs of organization | FTWEUDNGI L T {y} Amount ol monelary | (i) Andunt ef olher
organization {desenbed on linss 1-10 Yes No |support (seeinstructions) | support (see instrustions)
above (see instructions)}
Total 5 s e

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons {for Form 930 or 990-EZ. 632021 op2140.  Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2016

13
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 980-7) 2016 GLOBAT, TMPACT 52-1273585 Page?
Partli| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(v) and 170(b)(1}{A)vi)
{Complate only if you checked the box online 5, 7, or 8 of Part {orif the orgamzauon {ailed 1o quallfy under Part IIl, If the organization |
fails ta quality undar the tests listad below, please complele Part lll.}
Section A, Public Support . .
Galendaryear (or fisoal year begioning In) b (a} 2012 {1) 2013 {c}2014 {d) 2015 _{e) 2016 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, coniributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
Include any "unusualgrants”) | om omy 5740 36,186 820} 43 300, 109.). 36.831.703.) a7 481 478) 303 881 784,
2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ- :
ization's benefit and either pald 1o
or expended on ils behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by.a governmantal unit {o
the organization without charge
4 TYotal. Add lines 1 through 3 .. .
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmantal unit or publicly
supporied organization} included
on'line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on fine 11,
column {f}

BG‘ 831,703,1 87,481 478,0 303 881,784,

Erieaderrensbastas

&
Public support, Subiract line § from tine 4.

303 BB1 784,
Section B, Total Support. .
Galendaryear {or fiseal yaar begipaing in) b {a} 2012 {b) 2013 ic) 2014 {d) 2015 {(2) 2018 1) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 cvereenes | 98,081 5740 38 186 920, 43,300,109,f 36,831 703, 87 481 478, 303 BB1 784,

8 Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities
and Income from similar sources 22,078, 32,1094 36,953.] 29,510. 31,191, 151,841,

g Netincome from unrelated business . ’ :
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly camied on ) 8,391, 8,391,

10 Other income. Do not includa galn
or foss from the sale of capital .
" assels (Explainin Pat Vi ... : 3 3 7461 4 .| 387,614, -
11 Total support, Add fings 7 trough 10 S I 304,429,630,
12 Gross recelpis from related activities, atc, {sea instruetions) - 12 ‘ ) 10 858,682.
13 First five years. If the Form 890 is for the organization's first, second, thlrd fourth orfifhiaxyearasa secnon 501(e)(3)
organization, check this box and stop hiere _........ cerpeserinn p st s sgen e R )
Section C. Compufation of Public Support Percentage i
14 Public suppert percentage for 2018 (ine 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column () 14 95.82 %
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Il fine 14 O B L1 99.42 4
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016, If the arganization did not check the box on fing 13, and fine 14 is 33 1/3% or mora, check this box and

stop here. Tha organization qualifies as a publicly supported organtzatfon .. ... e I xl
b 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13 or 16a, and fine 15 ls 33 1/3% or more, check thls box
and stop here, The crganization qualifies as a publicly supportad orgaNIZAtaN |, ... i oereiresreesesrens st mms oo seesentoemvmemeemssersoeenes | B

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. if the organization did not check a box on Ime 13, 153, or 16b and hne 14 (s 10% or more,
and il the arganization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this hax and stop'here, Explain in Part Vi how the organization
mests the "facts:and-clrcumstances® test, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . — }[:_]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2045, if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b, or 1Ta antd hne 15 4 10% or
mora, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain In Part Vi how the

organizalion meets the *facts:and-circumstances” \est. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. _..,....wee P [:j
18_Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b. 173, or 17b, check this box and see nstructions .. ... b1 ]
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[Partiil; [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only I you checked the box on fine 10 of Part { or if the organization failed to qualify under Pact I, If the arganization fails 1o
qualify under the tests listed be!owLplease complete Part I\, )
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (of fiscal year beginning in)B>| (&) 2012 (6} 2013 - {c) 2014 (dj2015 - (2) 2016 (f} Total
"1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and :
membership feas received. (Do not ‘ ) N
Include any *unusual grants.’) |
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
mercharidise sold or services par
{ormad, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-axempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
ara not an unrelatad trade or bus-
inass under section 513
;1 Tax revenues Jevied for the organ-
ization's banelit and either paid ta
or expended on its behall
§ The value of setvices or facilities
" turnished by a govarnmantal unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 recelved from disqualifisd persons
b Amounts included on linss 2 2nd 3 arslyad
hom othes than disqualifiod persans that

exeond the proater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on ting 13 for the year

cAddlines 7aand 7b | ..

8_Public support, isublacifte Telombine§) &
Section B, Total Support

Calendar year {or fiseal yeat beginning in} V (=@ 2012 {6} 2013 " {c} 2014 {d) 2015 (e} 2016~ 1 Total
9 Amounts from line & .

10a Gross Income lrom interest,
dividends, payments racelved on
securities Joans, rents, royaltiss
and income from similar sources _,

b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add iines 10a and 10b

11 Natincome from unrelated business
activities notincluded in line 10b,
whether or not the business !s
regularly cariedon

12 Other income. Do not include galn
orloss from the sale of capltal
assets (Explainin Part VL) oo

13 Total 5uppor, {Add fras s, 1ic, 31, nnd 12)

14 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third. folirth, or fifth tax yaar as a section 501{c)(3) organizatiot,

rerpet

check this box and stop here ... . reisp et N i
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage )
15 Public support percentage for 2016 {ine 8, colurhn {f) divided by line 13, column (0} . R I ) ) %
16 _Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Pat . ing 18 ... e it 16 : %
Section D. Computation of investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (ine 10c, column (1) divided by ne 13, colurmn (f)) e 117 _ %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part I}, ne 17 . _......oevee s ] : %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2016, If the organization did not check the box on Iine 14, and Ilne 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e BRL

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2015, f the urgamzation did not check a box on fina 14 or line 183, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and :

lina 18 iz not more than 33 1/3%, chack this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization, . B~ [:j

20 Privale foundation, If the omanization did not check a box on line 14, 19, or 19b. check this box and see INSIUCHONS i p‘[ﬁ}
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[Part IV | supporting Organizations

{Gomplete only if you checked a box in fine 12 on Part . il you checked 12a of Pan |, complete Sections A
and B. If you chacked 12b of Part |, camplete Sectidns A and C- If you checked 12c of Parl I, complete
Saections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complste Part V.

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

[}

&a

Sa

10a

Ara all of the organization’s supporfed organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? if “No," describe in Pert Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

-class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 508(&)(1) ar (2)7 If “Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was descibed in section 509(a)(1) or (2},

Did the arganization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? l! *Yes,* answer
(b} and (c} below.

Did the organization confirm that each supporied organization quahﬁed under sectioh 501{c)(4), (5, or (6) and

salisfied the public support tests under saction 509(a)(2)? if *Yes,* describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the delermination, )

Did the organization ensure that all support to such arganizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If "Yes," explain jn Part VI what corttrols the organization put In place to ensure such use,

Was any supported organizalion not arganized in the United States ("foreign supporfed organization®)? If

“Yes,* and If you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b} and {c) below.

Did the oyganizatlon have ultimate conl.rot. and discretion In deciding whether to make grants {o the forsign

supporied organization? If "Yes, " describe In Part VI how the arganization had such controf and discretion

despile being controlled or supervised by or in connection Wwith Jis suppotted organizations.

Did the organization support any forelgn supporied organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 i *Yes,* explain in Part VI what controls the organization used

o ensure that all support to the foreign supported organtzarlnn was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)

purposes.

Did the organization add, substituls, or remove any supporled organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,*

answer (b} and {c) below {if applicable). Also, provide delall in Part VI, including {j} the namss and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (if the reasons for each such action;
{iif) the suthority under the organization's organizing document authonizing such action; and (iv) how the sction

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type { or Type It only. Was any added or substituted supported organization pant of a class alraady

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only, Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or fagilities) 1o

anyone other than (i} its supponied organizatians, {l) individuals that are part of the charitable class

banefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting orgamza!ion's that also

support or hanefit ona or more of the filing organization's supporled organizations? if "Yes, provide detail in
Part VI,

Did the organlzation provide a grant, loan, compensation, ot other similar payment to a substantial contrbutor
{defined in section 4958{c}{3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controllad entily with
repard to a substantial c